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CHAPTER 1

PCATP EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 2021 — 2023

*) PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (ORDINANCE IX of 1983)

During the reporting period, the present Executive Committee 2021-2023 held four meetings.
Two meetings (March and May 2021) held virtually on Zoom and two meetings (Sep 2021 &
Feb 2022) were held in combination of Physical and Zoom. List of Executive Committee
Members along with the number of meetings attended by them is as follows:

Number of Meetings Held Mestings
Sri Name March May September | February Atten dg q
24, 2021 | 20, 2021 04, 2021 26, 2022
Ar. Mohammad Arif
1. Changezi, P P P P 04
Chairman PCATP
Ar. Mohammad
2. Igbal, Vice Chairman P P P P 04
(Architecture)
PInr. Khurram Farid,
3. Vice Chairman P P P P 04
(Town Planning)
Ar. Prof. Dr. Samra
4. Mohsin Khan P P P P 04
5. Ar. Mansoor Ahmad P P P P 04
6. Ar. Mazhar Munir P P P P 04
7. Ar. Shazia Abro P P P P 04
8. Ar. Fahad Hassan P P P P 04
9. Ar. Naseer Ahmed P P P P 04
10. | PInr. Nadir Ali Shah P P P P 04
PInr. Mohammad
1. Imran Shakir P P P P 04
12. | Plnr. Abdul Waheed P P P P 04
13. | PInr. Ahmad Masood P P P P 04
Prof. Dr. Saima
14. | Gulzar P P P P 04
(Edu. Nominee Arc.)
Dr. Fariha Tariq
15 (Edu. Nominee PIn.) P P P P 04
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PCATP would also like to acknowledge the contribution of the PCATP Executive Committee
(2021-2023) members as they relentlessly offered their services in the continuous
improvement of existing policies and procedures and devising new ones as well for
safeguarding and prompting both professions.

PCATP is especially thankful to Prof. Dr. Samra Mohsin Khan for her unparalleled support in
Examination Rechecking Process and serving as a member in different Committees and Boards.

PCATP would also like to acknowledge the contribution of the following organizations /
institutions for providing financial assistance for traveling of our Educational Nominees on
PCATP Executive Committee 2021 - 2023.

a. University of Management & Technology, Lahore for Prof. Dr. Saima Gulzar, Educational
Nominee (Architecture)
b. University of Management & Technology, Lahore for Dr. Fariha Tariq, Educational

Nominee (Town Planning)

PCATP would also like to acknowledge the support of its Executive Committee in strengthening
the PCATP Secretariat. During the reporting period Chairman PCATP approved the induction of
following staff members and are hired accordingly:

a. 2 Assistant Registrar
b. 1 Finance Manager

Current Strength of the Council is as follows:

a. 1 Registrar
b. 2 Assistant Registrar
c. 1 Finance Manager

d. 1 Liaison Officer (Regional Office)
e. 11T Manager

f. 1 Administrative Assistant

g. 1 Office Boy

h. 1 Driver
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CHAPTER 2

SUMMARY OF IMPORTANT ACTIVITIES

2.1 REGISTRATION STATISTICS UP TO MARCH 31, 2022

*) PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (ORDINANCE IX of 1983)

The current strength of the Council is 10,279 of which 8,682 are registered as Architects and

1,597 as Town Planners. The detail is as follows:

Description

Current

Previous Year*

Total Strength of Council

10,279

9,544

Total Number of Registered Architects as of 31 March
2022

8,682 (84%)

8,020 (84%)

Total Number of Registered Town Planners as of 31
March 2022

1,597 (16%)

1,524 (16%)

Bifurcation of Architects

No. of Paid up Architects 5,007 (58%) 4,620 (57%)
No. of Removed Architects 3,675 (42%) 3,400 (43%)
Bifurcation of Town Planners

No. of Paid up Town Planners 764 (48%) 723 (47%)

No. of Removed Town Planners

833 (52%)

801 (53%)

* Number of Registrations reported in previous year

B Sum of ARCHITECTS

 Sum of TOWN PLANNERS

B Sum of ARCHITECTS

m Sum of TOWN PLANNERS

8682
5007
3675
1597
764 833
- — —
PAID UP REGISTERED REMOVED
84%
58% .
48% >2%
42%
16%
PAID UP REGISTERED REMOVED
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2.1.1 COMPOSITION OF MEMBERS BY PROVINCE

64.4%
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) PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (ORDINANCE IX of 1983)
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PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (ORDINANCE IX of 1983)

2.1.3 COMPOSITION OF MEMBERS BY AGE

4,809

1,345
838 820 758 750
- . 199 208 - 170 - 156
I —— NN E—— B —— B S— B s—
20-35 36-45 46-55 56-65 65 +

M ARCHITECTS = TOWN PLANNERS

2.2  ENROLLMENT OF NEW ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS

During the reporting period Council received a total number of 776 applications (702 for
registration as Architect and 76 for registration as Town Planner). Out of this 660 were
registered as Architects and 71 as Town Planners. The remaining applications are pending due
to incomplete documentation/registration examination.

B.Arch. Graduates Registered from March 2021 — March 2022

6 6 3
L B -
& 2 R @ N @ © @ @ B & O »
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@ F P T FE TS FHFF NGO S T &S N
S F NS S 2 SIS S S G S
$ SFLES & ES W TS S
L@ I QRIS @ & NS O
S An K P &L N R ROE SIS ®
S ¥ YE O h
()QQ A © N © QQ&‘\&
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*) PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (ORDINANCE IX of 1983)

BS CRP Graduates Registered from March 2021 — March 2022

30

8
- 5

LCWU, Lahore MUET, Jamshoro UET, Lahore UMT, Lahore University of Peshawar

2.3 RENEWAL FEE

Annual collection of Renewal Fee is one of the fundamental activities of PCATP. Architects and
Town Planners, from across the country and those living abroad registered with the Council
annually renew their registration with the Council in order to practice the profession. Architects
and Town planners are reminded annually through renewal notices forwarded by the Council in
October/November every year to pay the registration renewal fee. Council issued renewal
notices to Architects and Town Planners in November and December 2021 as per practice in
vogue. During the reporting period total of 6796 registration renewal notices were issued out
of which 5771 renewal notices were issued to Architects and 1025 renewal notices to the Town
Planners.

Out of 5771 renewal notices issued to architects 2,642 (45.8%) were paid. A sum of PKR 8.1
Million was received against the Renewal Fee from Architects. Out of 1025 renewal notices
forwarded to Town Planners 388 (37.9%) were paid. A sum of PKR 1.4 Million was received
against the renewal fee from Town Planners. Accumulative Renewal Fee received to the Council
is PKR 9.5 Million.

A sum of 207 (184 Architectural & 23 Town Planning) firm registration renewal notices were
forwarded to the Architectural/Town Planning firms registered with the Council. During the
reporting period 97 Architectural Firms and 12 Town Planning Firms paid their renewal fee and
a sum of PKR 1.8 Million was received to the Council.

2.4  REGISTRATION OF FIRMS

Pakistan Council of Architects and Town Planners amended bye-laws 2018 part — XVI Licensing
of Firms have been revised and approved in EGM held on December 19-12-2020. The
categorization of firms has been revised into categories A-1/P-1 to A-5/P-5 respectively.
Whereas, grant of registration to EA & EP Firms has been revoked.

Recently, the Council has revised the Firm Registration and Renewal Fee for firms in 1215t ECM
held at PCATP Head Office Islamabad on 26 February 2022 after a gap of seven (07) years since
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*) PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (ORDINANCE IX of 1983)

the last revision in fee was made by the Council in the 99" ECM held in August 2015. The
notification of revised fee is available on PCATP website. Subsequently, the Firm Registration
Form has also been revised and attached at Annexure — A.

Council has successfully registered 35 Architectural Firms and 01 Town Planning Firm up-till
31t March 2022 since the last AGM held on 03 April 2021. An accumulative 197 Architectural
and 24 Town Planning Firms have been registered with the Council till to date. List of
Architectural and Town Planning Firms respectively is available on PCATP website
(www.pcapt.org.pk).

103 m Sum of Architecture

H Sum of Town Planning

47
10 9
- W ) M
— - —
Category—A1/P1 Category—A2/P2 Category—A3/P3 Category— A4/P4 Category —A5/P5

2.5 EDUCATION

33 Architectural Institutions are listed with the Council among them 18 institutions programs
are accredited, 3 institutions accreditation has been put on hold and 12 institutions program
have been granted NOC. Whereas, 5 Town Planning institutions are listed with the Council
among them 4 institutions programs are accredited and 1 institutions program is on hold.
During the reporting period Council has conducted 27 Visits to the Educational Institutes among
which 3 were Town Planning and 24 were Architectural.

Province wise Accreditation status of Institutions / universities offering Bachelors of
Architecture and Bachelor of City & Regional Planning is enclosed at Annexure - B. The same
is available at PCATP website as well i.e. www.pcapt.org.pk

2.5.1 NOC GRANTED

Imperial College of Business Studies (ICBS) Lahore has informed the Council that due to
unavoidable circumstances ICBS has decided to close its Architectural department. Currently,
48 students are enrolled in the Architectural department. ICBS has requested the Council to
allow these students to migrate to other PCATP accredited institutions in the country. The
Council has made it clear that it is complete responsibility of the ICBS to find alternative
arrangements for these unfortunate students. Also, Council has informed the said institution
that full liability including financial for the unfortunate situation rests with them.

Page 12 of 195



%)" ) PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (ORDINANCE IX of 1983)

List of Institutes which were granted No Objection Certificate (NOC) by the Council as per the
decision taken by Accreditation Board is enclosed to this report at Annexure - C. However,
Batches which were enrolled prior obtaining NOC are still not recognized by the Council. The
Institutes which were granted NOC will remain under observation until all recommendations are
implemented as mentioned in the zero visit report.

The Accreditation Board has levied a fine/penalty of PKR 1,000,000/- per batch (revised 121
ECM w.e.f28 March 2022) for the intake without acquiring PCATP NOC and in non-compliance
of zero visit procedures. These batches will also go through a registration examination to be
conducted by the Council.

Following is the list of architecture programs currently under review with the Council:

NAME OF UNIVERSITIES/
Sa INSTITUTIONS DEGREE PROGRAM CURRENT STATUS

NOC not granted; Compliance

1. | Ziauddin University, Karachi B. Arch Program Report awaited.

5 Punjab-Tianjin University of B. Arch Program Under'Rewew With the
Technology, Lahore Council

3. University of.Art & Culture, B. Arch Program Under_Rewew With the
Jamshoro, Sindh Council

4 Islamia University of B. Arch Program Under'Rewew With the
Bahawalpur, Bahawalpur Council

5. | IQRA University, Karachi B. Arch Program Visit conducted, report

awaited from inspectors.

2.5.2 ACCREDITATION

The Council periodically performs the zero/interim/accreditation visit to educational institutes to
gauge their quality of education. The Accreditation Manual (revised 2022) consists of detailed
criteria for accreditation and revalidation to accreditation for Architectural and Town Planning
programs offered by institutes. The Accreditation Manual has been revised by incorporating the
amended bye-laws 2018, Tier System (where applicable) and Systems Checklist. The inclusion
of these interventions in the Accreditation Manual is to sustain the educational institutions with
Continuous Quality Improvement and retain them at par with international standards.

2.5.2.1 ACCREDITATION VISITS

The Council performs different academic activity visits to the Architectural and Town Planning
institutes in a calendar year. During the reporting period number of zero/interim and
accreditation visits performed by the Council are enclosed to this report at Annexure — D.
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2.5.2.2ACCREDITATION BOARD MEETING

%)" ) PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (ORDINANCE IX of 1983)

Accreditation Board (Architecture) Meeting was presided by Chairman PCATP at Pakistan
Council of Architects and Town Planners (PCATP) Head Office, Islamabad on December 06,
2021. Reports of 10 institutions (as appended below) for the academic activity were presented
to the Accreditation Board. Decision of the Board for respective institute is also enclosed in this
report at respective annexure.

s Academic Name of Institute Name of Visiting Date of Decision
" | Activity Inspectors Visit Letters
1. = B.Arch. Program at | Ar. Sohail Anwer Saeed Virtually
§ Ziauddin University, | Dr. Saima Gulzar Conducted
g Karachi Dr. Noman Ahmed on April 01, Annex - E
N Ar./Plnr. T. Sadia Fazli 2021
2. B. Arch Program at | Ar. Sohail Anwer Saeed
Institute of Ar. Ali Mustafa 24 Jun
Southern Punjab Dr. Anita Kapadia 2021 Annex — F
(ISP), Multan Ar./PInr. T. Sadia Fazli
3. @ B. Arch Program at | Ar. Sohail Anwer Saeed
z NFC Institute of Ar. Ali Mustafa 24 Jun
5 Engineering & Dr. Anita Kapadia 2021 Annex - G
= Technology, Multan | Ar./PInr. T. Sadia Fazli
4, B. Arch Program at | Ar. Wasim Rafi Khan
Lahore College for | Ar. Syed Ali Mustafa 16 Sep Annex — H
Women University | Dr. Anita Kapadia 2021
(LCWU), Lahore Ar./PInr. T. Sadia Fazli
5. B. Arch Program at | Ar. M. Arif Changezi 07 Feb
National College of | Ar. Sohail Anwer Saeed 2020 Annex — |
Arts (NCA), Lahore | Ar. M. Usman Ansari 12 Nov
Ar./PInr. T. Sadia Fazli 2020
6. B. Arch Program at | Ar. M. Arif Changezi 03 & 04
_5 SADA, NUST Ar. Khawar Hassan March Annex — J
s Islamabad Ar. Qurat al Ain Asghar 2020
g Ar./Plnr. T. Sadia Fazli
7. 8 B. Arch Program at | Ar. Haroon ur Rashid
; COMSATS Ar. Amina Qayum Mirza 29 June Annex — K
c University Ar. Amir Nazir (Obsr.) 2021
= Islamabad (CUI) Ar./Pinr. T. Sadia Fazli
8. % B. Arch Program at | Ar. Rashid Haroon
?.., NED University of Toosy
2 Engineering & Ar. Amina Qayyum
Technology, Karachi | Mirza 14 July
Ar. Arif Belgaumi 2021 | Annex-L
Ar. Bisma Askari
(Obsr.)
Ar./PInr. T. Sadia Fazli
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9. B. Arch Program at | Ar. Rashid Haroon
Dawood University | Toosy 15 July
of engineering & Ar. Amina Qayum Mirza 2021 Annex - M
Technology (DUET), | Ar. M. Usman Ansari
Karachi Ar. Maria Ansari (Obsr.)
10. B. Arch Program at | Ar. Rashid Haroon
University of Toosy 17 Sep
Management & Ar. Ali Mustafa 2021 Annex - N
Technology (UMT), | Dr. Anita Kapadia
Lahore Ar./PInr. T. Sadia Fazli

2.5.2.3 TIER SYSTEM

Evaluation Matrix (enclosed at Annexure — O) for architectural institutions was devised and
proposed by Prof. Dr. Samra M. Khan, Member Executive Committee in the Scrutiny Committee
to gauge the compliance of Educational Institutes towards PCATP criteria. The matrix was
approved by Scrutiny Committee and submitted to the Accreditation Board for its approval and
implementation. The Accreditation Board recommended to include the qualitative aspect into
the evaluation matrix and revise the same in coordination with Ar. Sohail Saeed. The revised
document was presented in the 1215t ECM and it is recommended that its pilot test should be
conducted in upcoming visits to be conducted by the Council to measure its effectiveness and
reliability. Accordingly, results will be shared with the EC in 122" ECM for its approval and
inclusion in the Accreditation Manual.

2.5.2.4 SYSTEM CHECKLIST

System Checklists (enclosed at Annexure — P) consists of various indicators and parameters to
be gauged by the inspector during a visit to the educational institution. The checklist has been
devised by Dr. Anita Kapadia, listed inspector with Council, upon the request of Accreditation
Board to obtain a detailed knowledge about the educational institute qualitatively as well as
quantitatively.

2.5.3 TRAININGS AND WORKSHOPS
2.5.3.1 WEBINAR ON WORKS OF GRAFTON ARCHITECTS

PCATP in collaboration with the NUST School of Art, Design and Architecture, Islamabad
organized a webinar on April 21, 2021 with the Pritzker prize winner Architect Yvonne Farrel of
Grafton Architects, Dublin.

Joint introductory remarks about the speaker was delivered by Ar./PInr. Sikander Ajam, Principal
SADA-NUST Islamabad and by Planner John Healy from Ireland. The Speaker shared her design
philosophy, experience of design competitions and managing international assignments and
projects supported by a powerful sharing of her projects relevant to her design philosophy. The
session was followed by a questions/answers session. Concluding remarks were delivered by
Chair PCATP, Ar. Muhammad Arif Changezi.
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The webinar was well attended by local and international students, faculty and practicing
architects. Statistics of the webinar are as follows:

Participants by Country No. of Participants
Pakistan 209
Ireland 07
United Kingdom 01
United States of America 13
Canada 02
Oman 01
Total 233
Participants by Profession No. of Participants
Architects 106
Town Planners 04
Students 92
Faculty 25
Other 06
Total 233

2.5.3.2 OUTCOME BASED EDUCATION

Session on Outcome Based Education was organized by Dr. Muhammad Idrees, Ex-Director
Curriculum, Higher Education Commission (HEC) on 16 December 2021 at PCATP Head Office,
Islamabad via Zoom. Underlying idea of the session was to equip the Head of Department of
Architecture Institutes and their faculty with following expertise:

1. Curriculum Development under OBE

2. Devise elements of Curriculum

3. Assessment & Evaluation of Curriculum under OBE
4.  Types of Assessment

5.  Test Specification

He emphasized that since rubrics of Architecture Studio Policy are of qualitative/objective
nature; its policy needs to be devised by the Architecture faculty itself by incorporating the
elements of OBE.

2.5.3.3 NATIONAL CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

The Provincial Consultative Session on Curriculum Review was held via zoom on December 7
and 8" 2021 at PCATP Head Office, Islamabad under the chairmanship of Ar. Mohammad Arif
Changezi. The sessions were convened by Prof. Dr. Saima Gulzar (Educational Nominee,
Architecture) where Departmental Heads of 19 institutions attended the sessions. Following
conclusions were accorded from the Provincial Consultative Sessions:
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1. Adoption of New HEC UG policy with revisions in the curriculum should be implemented
in the next academic year.

2. 39 credit hours should be spread over 5 years in contrast to the first 2 semesters.

3. The credit hour requirements for B. Arch is to be revised but remains between 165 and
175.

4.  Architecture Studio should be established as an independent entity not merged with
practical labs and contact hours should also be established accordingly for the same.

2.5.3.4 HEC UNDERGRADUATE POLICY ON ARCHITECTURE AND TOWN PLANNING

The Council held two detailed consultative sessions separately with respected Academia and
Intelligentsia of two fields i.e., Architecture and Town Planning for feedback regarding the HEC
UG Policy 2020. Session for Town Planning was convened by Dr. Fariha Tariq (Educational
Nominee, Town Planning) and Prof. Dr. Saima Gulzar (Educational Nominee, Architecture)
convened the session for Architecture. The Consultative sessions were attended by
representatives of 28 Architectural schools and 4 Town Planning Schools respectively.

The recommendations forwarded for the Architecture Schools are appended below:

1. The Policy should be adopted after detailed modifications. Hence it would not be feasible
for this policy to be implemented from fall 2021.
2. It was agreed that a taskforce of academicians, along with PCATP, should be formed.

This taskforce would devise detailed curriculum revision guidelines based on consensus
and convey them to HEC accordingly.

3. The concept of foundation year needs to be revisited.

4, A common assessment criterion for internship under the new UG policy should be
formed. Also, it was suggested that internships should be reflected on transcripts as
well.

5. The 39 minimum credit hour courses in the General Education section should be divided
into the time span of five years. If these courses are concentrated in the foundation year
at the expense of studio courses/Architecture related courses, it will dilute the five-year
program.

The recommendations forwarded for the Town Planning Schools are appended below:

1. Detailed curriculum revision should be done first before the new UG policy can be
implemented.
2. It is not feasible to adopt and implement this new policy in fall 2021. The deadline

should be extended.
2.5.3.5 INSPECTORS TRAINING WORKSHOP

Training Workshop for Evaluators (Inspectors) was initiated by HEC in 2006. The purpose was
to equip the inspectors with the requisite knowledge and technique in evaluation of educational
institutions. Second training workshop on Accreditation and Self-Assessment for Accreditation
Councils was provided by foreign experts, organized by Quality Assurance Agency (QAA), HEC
in June 2009. Third workshop was organized in June 2014 by PCATP, funded by HEC in
Islamabad, in which CommonWealth Trainer trained the participants which included academia
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and professionals. Forth, Training Workshop was organized by PCATP in 2016 at Mehran
University, Jamshoro.

Three (03) Validation Training Workshop for Evaluators (Inspectors) were organized by PCATP
in April 2022. Details of the workshop are as follows:

Sr. No | Date Workshop Location No. of Participants
1. 01 April 2022 Lahore 05
2. 23 April 2022 Islamabad 09
3. 27 April 2022 Karachi 08

The training equipped architects and town planners in conducting accreditation/validation visits
for architecture and town planning programs. The workshop consisted of following modules:

Introduction to PCATP Accreditation Procedures

Curriculum Analysis

Evaluating Student’s work

Conversation between and among participants (both in Q&A sessions and small group
conversations/assignments)

2.5.4 REVISION OF SCHEDULES OF PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF 1983

NS

2.5.4.1 REVISION OF SECOND SCHEDULE PART | (ARCHITECTURE)

Revision of Second Schedule Part | (Architecture) was proposed in 121 ECM held at PCATP
Office, Islamabad on 26 February 2022. It was also approved in the ECM that Foreign
Qualification Cases for registration with the Council will also be analyzed after revision of second
schedule part I. Subsequently, Chairman PCATP formulated a committee comprising of
following members to revise the second schedule part | and present the recommendations for
the approval of Executive Committee.

a. Prof. Dr. Samra M. Khan, EC Member
b. Ar. Shazia Abro, EC Member
c. Prof. Dr. Saima Gulzar, Educational Nominee (Arch.)

2.5.4.2 REVISION OF SECOND SCHEDULE PART Il (TOWN PLANNING)

Subsequent to the approval of Resolution No. 05 presented in 2021 Annual General Meeting
(AGM) and reported 2020 Annual Report that Second Schedule to be revisited and registration
to be given on First Professional Degree only in both disciplines (Architecture/Town Planning).

Consequently, the Second Schedule Part Il (Town Planning) has been revised and forwarded
for the Gazette Notification. Copy of the letter forwarded is attached at Annexure — Q/A.

Proposed revisions by Plnr. Muhammad Imran Shakir in Schedule -Il (Town Planning) are
attached at Annexure- Q/B.
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2.5.4.3 LIST OF QUALIFICATIONS ADDED TO THE ORDINANCE SCHEDULES

Architecture and Town Planning institutions have been added to the First and Second Schedule
of PCATP Ordinance IX of 1983 by approval and recognition of the Council under sections 10 &
11 of the Ordinance. List of the added institutions is attached at Annexure - R.

2.6 PCATP REGISTRATION EXAMINATION

In the 120" Executive Committee Meeting held on 04" September 2021, reference to Resolution
no. 05 it has been decided that Registration Examination for non-accredited batches of
Architecture and Town Planning shall be conducted and registration shall only be granted
afterwards. Two registration examinations for Architecture programs of non-accredited batches
have been conducted in the reporting period whereas, first registration examination for non-
accredited batches of Town Planning shall be conducted in June 2022.

During the reporting period two Registration Examinations were held for the non-accredited
batches. First examination was held on 23 June 2021 in Islamabad, Karachi and Multan
simultaneously. Summary of the result is appended below:

Sr. | Test Centre Total Candidates No Show Pass Fail
1. Islamabad 92 - 23 69
2. Karachi 38 - 3 35
3. Multan 74 - 3 71
Sub Total 204 - 29 175
Rechecking of Exam 175 - 40 135
Final Result Declared 204 - 69 135

Percentage Ratio of Pass to Fail stands at 34:66. 175 unsuccessful candidate applied for
rechecking/recounting of examination papers. Ar. Mazhar Munir and Prof. Dr. Samra M. Khan
were nominated by the Executive Committee to complete this task. The result of 40
unsuccessful students changed to successful.

Majority of candidates who appeared for Registration Examination belonged to NFC Multan,
SSUET Karachi, Hazara University, Mansehra and University of Gujrat.

COMSATS LAHORE
BUITEMS, QUETTA
Al Khair

ISLAMIA UNIVERSITY...
UNIVERSITY OF SARGODHA
LCWU, LAHORE
IMPERIAL COLLEGE, LAHORE
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SIR SYED UNIVERSITY, KARACHI
NFC, MULTAN
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Second Registration Examination for the non-accredited batches was held on December 18,

2021 at Karachi and Islamabad. Summary of Result is appended below:

Sr. Test Centre Total Candidates No Show Pass Fail
4, Islamabad 142 13 59 70
5. Karachi 55 1 22 32

Total 197 14 81 102

Percentage Ratio of Pass to Fail is 41:52. Whereas, absent cases count to 7%. 19 candidates
from Islamabad and 2 candidates from Karachi Test Centre applied for rechecking/recounting
of Examination Papers. Executive Committee Member, Prof. Dr. Samra M. Khan facilitated the
Council in rechecking of Examination Papers and no change in result was declared.

Majority of candidates who appeared for PCATP Registration Examination belonged to Sir Syed
University Karachi, Hazara University Mansehra, NFC Multan, BZU Multan and University of

Guijrat. Detail of all university students is appended below:

Abroad B 2

BNU Lahore B 1

BUITEMS, QUETTA 1l 3

ISLAMIA UNI BAHAWALPUR B 4
LCWU, LHR W 5
IMPERIAL COLLEGE, LHR s 7
UNI OF SARGODHA I 8
UNIOF GUIRAT s 16

BZU Multan [ —" 31

HAZARA UNI MANSEHRA - . 34
NFCMULTAN - [ 20
SIR SYED UNIVERSITY, KHI | 46

2.7  PCATP OBSERVER FOR FINAL YEAR THESIS (PROJECT) EXAMINATION

Following Observers were nominated for Final Year Thesis examination of accredited B. Arch
and BS CRP Programs. Details pertaining to observer and program of institute are appended

below:
Sh Name of Institution Name of Observer
Final Year Architecture Thesis Juries at SADA- . .
1. Ar. Aliya Tanvir

NUST, Islamabad conducted on June 17, 2021.

Final year Architecture Thesis Juries at

July 28, 2021.

2. COMSATS University Islamabad conducted on Ar. Seema Andleeb

Final Year Architecture Thesis Juries at the
Department of Architecture, University of
Engineering & Technology Lahore conducted on
July 06 & 08, 2021.

Ar. Wasim Rafi Khan
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Final Year Architecture Thesis Juries at the

4. Department of Architecture, COMSATS University | Ar. Zille Hussain Kazmi
Lahore Campus conducted on July 14, 2021.
Final Year Architecture Thesis Juries at the In|t|a'IIy Dr. Tauseef Ahmad was
. . . nominated but due to health
Department of Architecture, University of :
5. issues he was unable to attend
Management & Technology (UMT), Lahore . :
and Ar. Wasim Rafi Khan was
conducted on July 15, 2021.
requested to attend.
Final year Architecture Thesis Juries at the
Department of Architecture, Beaconhouse .
6. National University (BNU), Lahore conducted on Ar. Kashif Aslam
July 30, 2021.
Final Year Architecture Thesis Juries at the
7. Department of Architecture, CECOS University, Ar. Javad Khan
Peshawar conducted on August 03, 2021.
Final Year Architecture Thesis Juries at the
8. Department of Architecture, Superior University, | Dr. Tauseef Ahmad
Lahore conducted on August 21, 2021.
Final Year Architecture Thesis Juries at the
9 Department of Architecture, NED University of Ar. Bisma Askari
' Engineering & Technology, Karachi conducted on '
September 23-25, 2021.
Final Year Architecture Thesis Juries at the
Department of Architecture, Dawood University
10 of Engineering & Technology, Karachi conducted Ar. Agha Hanee Murtaza
on November 15-18, 2021.
Final Year Architecture Thesis Juries at the
Department of Architecture, Indus Valley School
1. of Art & Architecture, Karachi conducted on Ar. Muhammad Irfan
December 15-17, 2021.
Final Year Architecture Thesis Juries at the
Department of Architecture, Nazeer Hussain . .
12 University, Karachi conducted on December 18, Ar. Mishaal Rozina Merchant
2021.
Final Year Architecture Thesis Juries at the In|t|a'IIy Ar. Benazir Thebo was
X S nominated but due to health
Department of Architecture, Mehran University of | .
13. : . issues She was unable to attend
Engineering & Technology, Jamshoro conducted .
and Ar. Shazia Abro was
on December 25-26, 2021.
requested to attend.
Final Year Architecture Thesis Juries at the
Department of Architecture, National College of . :
14. Arts, Rawalpindi campus conducted on February Ar. Aliya Tanvir
07-08, 2022.
Final Year Architecture Thesis Juries at the
15. Department of Architecture, National College of Ar. Jawad Ahmad Tahir

Arts, Lahore conducted on February 09-10, 2022.
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Final Year Architecture Thesis Juries at the
Department of Architecture, Shaheed Allah Bush
Soomro University, Jamshoro conducted on
March 02-03, 2022.

Final Year Architecture Thesis Juries at the

17. Department of Architecture, CECOS University,
Peshawar conducted on March 14, 2022.

Final Year Architecture Thesis Juries at the

18. Department of Architecture, University of South
Asia, Lahore conducted on April 01, 2022.

16. Ar. Kiran Umar

Ar. Muhammad Faisal Rehman

Ar. Muhammad Wasim Rafi
Khan

2.8  COURT CASES

Progress on Court Cases filed against the Council and cases filed by PCATP against different
Departments/ Regulatory Authorities is appended below:

Sr 0 | Case Description Filed By Filed Against Remarks
Urban Sector Two court hearings have
Writ Petition No. Planning & been conducted.

1. 52248/2020 in Lahore Management PCATP However, the case

High Court Service Pvt. stands pending until
Ltd further progress.
Writ Petition .No. Syeda Sani-e- _

o |63981/2020 inLahore | zahra Naqvi& | PCATP | RePly has been filed.
High Court 05 others Hearing is awaited.
Constitutional Petition EA Consulting The cqurt has instructed

Council not to take any
Nos. and others coercive action and
6700,6701,6702,6703,6 exclude them from

3. 704 of 2020 PCATP o .

bidding for any project.
MM Pakistan .
CP No. 10111 of 2022 (Pvt.) Itd. The case stands pending
until further hearing.
Contempt Application Case has been disposed
Cr. Orig. N0.823 of )
. of in terms of order
2021 in WP No. dated 21-10-2021
4810/2021 '
oINS

4. pu Humayun PCATP
Writ Petition No. Aslam etc. ﬁlégezh fr?:e was again
511/2022 in Lahore y

: complainants. Reply has
High Court - . N
been filed. Hearing is
Bahawalpur Bench :
awaited.
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Writ Petition No.
1987/2021

PCATP

Capital
Development
Authority
(CDA)

IHC has passed the
judgment where PCATP
registered Architects and
Town Planners do not
require enlistment with
CDA for drawings
submission and
approval.

CDA has also filed ICA
(Intra Court Appeal)
which has also been
dismissed.

Writ Petition No. 2090
6. -P/2021 in Peshawar
High Court

Sohail Ahmad

PCATP &
Other

The case affixed for
rehearing with directions
for both parties to assist
the Court as to whether
bye-law 78 (1-A) be
given retrospective or
prospective effect on
20.04.2022. However,
the case was adjourned
at the application of the
Petitioners.

Writ Petition No.
274/2022

PCATP

Rawalpindi
Development
Authority
(RDA)

Court has directed RDA
to supply a copy of reply
filed to the Petitioner
before next hearing,
which is expected to be
fixed in May 2022.

Writ Petition No.
8. 16172/2022 in Lahore
High Court

PCATP

Walton Cant.
Board

Learned Judge after
hearing preliminary
arguments was pleased
to issue notice to the
Walton Cantonment
Board, Lahore to file
reply parawise
comments within
fortnight.

The next date of hearing
will be conveyed as soon
as it is fixed and
intimated to us.

Non Compliance of
9. PCATP Ordinance IX of
1983

PCATP

DHA, Lahore

Legal Notice Served.
Petition is under process
to be filed.
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Non Compliance of Clifton Legal Notice Served (26
10. | PCATP Ordinance IX of |  PCATP | Cantonment | Jan 2022).
1983 Board, Petition is under process
Karachi to be filed.
2.9 CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM

During the reporting period following CPD programs were held:

Institute/O . Points
Sr. rganizer Topic Date of Event Allotted Status
NED UET, | A Lecture - "Globalization on Attendance
1 | Karachi The Ground" 3-Nov-21 0.25 Received
9 LCWU, Workshop "Outcome Based 11,12,17,18 0.5 Attendance
' Lahore Education” November 2021 ' Received
Conference of Urban & 3rd and 4th
3. E:gct:]liﬂ’ Regional Planning titled December, 1 Ag:g;sgge
"Perspectives on Pandemic" 2021.
IAP-PWR- " v Attendance
4, CECOS Lecture "Tall Buildings 10-Feb-22 0.25 Received
IAP WL I
5. Lahore Talk titled "Paklstan Pavilion : 14-Jan-22 0.95 AttenQance
Expo 2020", Awaited
Chapter
Training Workshop titled
. “Geometry in Design: Spatial .
6. g‘;?] (ﬂtsy Explorations in Geometric 6- 12102/I2arch, 0.25 Ch?_r;%f:rénto
P Tensile & Ribbed Domed
Structures”
Conference titled
UMT, "International Symposium on Attendance
" | Lahore Architecture and Planning 31-Mar-22 1 Awaited
ISAAP-2022"
Workshop " Architecture
UET . e 29-31st March, Attendance
8. Lahore E;sulgn Education in Digital 2022 3 Awaited
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2.10 REPRESENTATION OF PCATP IN BOARDS AND COMMITTEES

2.10.1  PCATP ENROLLMENT COMMITTEE

This is a statutory committee which is responsible under PCATP ordinance to grant registration
to individual Architect/ Town planners and Architectural/Town Planning firms. The composition
of enrollment committee for the term 2021-2023 is as follows:

Chairman PCATP, Statutory Member

Vice Chairman (Architecture), Statutory Member
Vice Chairman (Town Planning), Statutory Member
Ar. Kifayat Hussain, Member

Pinr. Atif Bilal Aslam, Member

Ar./PInr. Syeda Sani-e-Zahra Naqvi, Member

Sk~

2.10.2  PCATP ACCREDITATION BOARD

This Board has been formed by the Executive Committee for each discipline i.e.
Architecture/Town Planning to grant accreditation to the Architectural / Town Planning
institutions. The composition of enroliment committee for the term 2021-2023 is as follows:

A. PCATP Accreditation Board (Architecture)

Chairman PCATP, Statutory Member

Vice Chairman (Architecture), Statutory Member

Dr. Nasir Shah, Director General QAA HEC, Islamabad
Ar. Khadija Jamal Shaban, Member (Sindh)

Ar. Fauzia Husain Qureshi, Member (Punjab)

Ar. Tahir Khattak, Member (KPK)

Member (Balochistan)- To be nominated

Dr. Nasir Shah, Director General, QAA, HEC

S@ "o o0 oW

B. PCATP Accreditation Board (Town Planning)
a. Chairman PCATP, Statutory Member
Vice Chairman Town Planning, Statutory Member
Plnr. Masood ul Hassan Jafri
Plnr. Khalid Mahmood Shaikh
Dr. Nasir Shah, Director General, QAA, HEC

2.10.3 PCATP PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD FOR ARCHITECTURE

® Q00

So far three (03) meetings of the Professional Development Board (PDB) have taken place and
chaired by Chairman PDB, VC Architecture. PDB aims to continuously improve the Council
functions pertaining to Architecture Licensing Exam (ALE) and Continuing Professional
Development (CPD). Members of the Board are:

a. Ar. Muhammad Igbal, Chairman PDB
b. Prof. Dr. Samra M. Khan, Executive Committee Member
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Ar. Quratulain Asghar, Member

Ar. Fahad Hassan, Executive Committee Member
Prof. Dr. Saima Gulzar, Educational Nominee

Ar. Shoaib Malik, Member

Ar. Irfan Memon, Member

SUB-COMMITTEE FOR REGISTRATION EXAMINATION (NON-ACCREDITED
BATCHES)

Dr. Noman Ahmed

Dr. Saima Gulzar

Ar. Sohail Anwar Saeed
Ar. Uzma Kabir

oo o

2.10.4 PCATP SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

The objective of committee is to look into the cases where NOC and Accreditation was granted
to architectural educational institutions without meeting the requisite criteria(s) and will submit
its recommendations for the approval of the Executive Committee.

Ar. Muhammad Igbal, Chairman Committee
Ar. Mazhar Munir

Prof. Dr. Samra M. Khan

Prof. Dr. Saima Gulzar (Co-opted Member)

2.10.5 FEDERAL COMMISSION TO REVIEW THE MASTER PLAN OF ISLAMABAD

Qo o

Federal Commission to review the Master Plan of Islamabad was constituted by the Federal
Cabinet. The Commission works under the convenorship of the Chairman CDA. 1t Meeting of
the Commission was held in August 2021 whereas, till to-date 13 meetings of the Commission
have taken place. Following members represent PCATP in the Commission:

a. Ar. Muhammad Arif Changezi, Chairman PCATP
b. Plnr. Khurram Farid Bargatt, Vice Chairman (Town Planning)

2.10.6 CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Construction Industry Development Board (CIDB) held seven (07) meetings in total starting
from 22 January 2021. Whereas, four (04) consultative meetings under the chairmanship of
Deputy Chairman, Planning Commission were organized by Ministry of Planning Development
& Special Initiatives (M/o PD&SI). A series of follow-up meetings were also scheduled and
attended by Chairman PCATP meanwhile. Letters written to M/o PD&SI in this reference are
attached at Annexure - S & T.

a. Chairman PCATP
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2.10.13

2.10.14
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SBCA’S TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ON DANGEROUS BUILDINGS
Ar. Hussain Kapadia
PAKISTAN STANDARDS & QUALITY CONTROL AUTHORITY (PS&QCA)

Ar. Farhatullah Qureshi

SBCA’S ADVISORY COMMITTEE OR AMENDMENT IN SBCO AND KARACHI
BUILDING & TOWN PLANNING REGULATIONS 2002

Ar. Akeel Bilgrami
PInr. Masood ul Hasan Jafri

COMMITTEE ON BYE-LAWS FOR URBAN, RURAL & MOUNTAINOUS AREAS IN
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA (KPK), NOTIFIED IN OCTOBER 2020

Ar. Shaukat Sharar

Ar. Zulfigar Ali

Ar. Mansoor Ahmad

Ar. Rabia Noureen

Plnr. Abdul Halim

PInr. Prof. Dr. Akhtar Ali Shah
Plnr. Syed Nasir Ali

FGEHA DESIGN VETTING COMMITTEE (NOTIFIED IN JANUARY 2021)

Ar./PInr. Jahangir Khan Sherpao
Ar./PInr. Sikander Ajam Khan
Ar. Sohail Anwer Saeed
Ar. Ahmed Mukhtar
BUILDING COMMITTEE OF CLIFTON CANTONMENT BOARD, KARACHI

Ar. Arif Belgaumi

NAYA PAKISTAN HOUSING AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (NAPHDA) /
NATIONAL COORDINATION COMMITTEE ON HOUSING, CONSTRUCTION AND
DEVELOPMENT (NCCHD)

Chairman PCATP

SINDH MASS TRANSIT AUTHORITY (SMTA)
Chairman PCATP
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2.10.15 TECHNICAL COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, FEDERAL
EMPLOYEES BENEVOLENT AND GROUP INSURANCE FUNDS (FEB & GIF)

a. Ar. Fahad Hassan

2.10.16 JOINT COMMITTEE OF PEC & PCATP

Ar. Amir Nazir Chaudhary

Ar. Arif Belgaumi

Ar. Fahad Hassan / Prof. Dr. Samra M. Khan
Plnr. Muhammad Imran Shakir

Ar./PInr. Tahira Sadia Fazli

2.1 COMPLAINTS FILED BY MEMBERS

® 000w

2.11.1  COMPLAINT FILED BY AR. MISHAAL ROZINA MERCHANT

Ar. Mishaal Rozina Merchant (A-0240) filed a complaint against Ar. Moyena Niazi on account of
Project Supplant and Professional Misconduct. An Explanation Letter was served to Ar. Moyena
Niazi for provision of defence to accept or decline the charges raised by Ar. Mishaal Rozina
Merchant. Subsequently, the case was presented in 121 ECM held at PCATP Office, Islamabad
on 26 February 2022 and it was recommended by Executive Committee that the matter should
be resolved through arbitration. EC recommended the name of Ar. Syed Akeel Bilgrami to act
as arbitrator in resolving the dispute. However, upon notification of appointment of arbitrator,
Ar. Moyena Niazi regretted to resolve the matter through arbitration and asked for the conduct
of inquiry. Subsequently, Chairman PCATP directed Registrar PCATP for the formulation of
Inquiry Committee, which is formulated as follows:

a. Ar. Sikandar Hayat
b. Ar. Sohail Anwer Saeed
c. Ar. Naheed Mohsin Kazmi

As of now, the proceeding of Inquiry Committee is yet to be initiated and the decision is to be
made on this matter.

2.11.2  ARCHITECTS FEATURING IN ADVERTISEMENTS OF DEVELOPERS /
CONTRACTORS

Ar. Nishat Aleem Khan (A-01940) submitted complaint to the Council that various
advertisements by contractors and developers include the name and personal appearances by
Architects. She submitted the documentary evidence of Ar. Shahid Abdulla in advertisement of
“Paragon Developers” on social media (YouTube). The case was presented in 121 ECM held on
26 February 2022 at PCATP Head Office, Islamabad and input on the matter is requested from
the EC Members. Response is still awaited for further necessary action.
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2.12 SHOWCAUSE NOTICE FOR PROFESSIONAL MISCONDUCT

Following members have been issued Show Cause notice due to alleged involvement in non-
professional activities and violating PCATP Code of Professional Conduct.

Sr. Nature of Complaint Filed By Filed Against Remarks

No

1. Professional Misconduct | Association  of | Ar.  Hafiz  Ali | Show Cause
i.e. Stamp Affixation on | Architects- Hussnain Notice served to
drawings not prepared by | Gujrat A-07760 the individual on
him alc of

professional
malpractice i.e.
stamp affixation

2. Professional  Misconduct | Association  of | Ar. M. Umair | Show Cause
i.e. Stamp Affixation on | Architects- Zaghum Notice served to
drawings not prepared by | Gujrat A- 06243 the individual on
him alc of

professional
malpractice i.e.
stamp affixation

3. Professional Malpractice Office of Deputy | Ar. Syed Hamza | Show Cause
Metropolitan Ali Naqvi | Notice served to
Officer, Gujrat A-07758 individual on
account of
Professional
Misconduct.

213 ACTION TAKEN BY COUNCIL ON PRE-QUALIFICATION NOTICES/EQI AND
OTHERS APPEARING IN NATIONAL NEWSPAPERS AND OTHER RELATED
MATTERS

Council keenly observes the pre-qualification notices appearing in national newspapers by
public and private sector organizations. In view, PCATP has written 40 letters to the concerned
public / private sector departments during the reporting period on account of RFPs/EQI etc. The
response is not very encouraging but few organizations have accepted our plea and have
reissue prequalification/EQOI requests fulfilling Council’s criteria.

In view, the Council has notified in the Gazette that “ Procurement of Architectural /Town
Planning Services or Consultancy” must be carried out through PCATP registered Architects
and Town Planners only. Notification attached at Annexure — U. Compliance on the subject
matter notified by Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Procurement Regulatory Authority (KPPPRA) is
attached at Annexure - V.
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Letters description written to organizations/departments on various stances with regard to their
advertisements appeared in newspapers is attached at Annexure — W and is summarized as
follows:

LETTERS FROM PCATP

VERIFICATION @ 11
EOl ® 9
RFP N 31
GRANT OF TECHNICAL ALLOWANCE FOR ARCHITECTS... IS 49
OTHERS NN 69
COMPLIANCE TO PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF 1983 [ 295

PROVINCE WISE DETAILS OF LETTERS

AIK ® 2
GILGIT BALTISTAN wm 7
BALOCHISTAN — 78
FEDERAL 82
SINDH 82
KPK  — 91
PUNJAB [ — 122

2.14 FOLLOW UP ON COMPLIANCE OF PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF 1983

During the reporting period 295 letters were written to the public/private offices on account of
non-compliance to PCATP Ordinance IX of 1983 (attached at Annexure - X). Few of the offices
have taken corrective action(s) on the implementation of the necessary steps. Whereas, several
letters were written to the various Cantonment Boards, DHA’s and Local Area Development
Authorities on the issues pertaining to the Compliance of PCATP Ordinance. Since then constant
follow up with the concerned authorities, DHA’s and Cantonment Board is being done by the
PCATP.

PCATP has incorporated the database of its registered members with the respective boards of
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and Punjab i.e. KPITB and PITB. Through this service, any public/private
organization can verify the credentials of an architect/town planner.

It is important to put on record that Peshawar Development Authority, Kaghan Development
Authority, Lahore Development Authority, Multan Development Authority, Multan Cantonment
Board, Peshawar Cantonment Board, DHA Bahawalpur have complied to our letters/notices and
are accepting PCATP registration from architects without any enlistment and fees. Recently,
PCATP has also won the case on enlistment of PCATP registered architects and town planners
with Capital Development Authority where the Islamabad High Court (IHC) has passed the
judgement that “PCATP registered Architects and Town Planners do not require enlistment with
CDA for drawings submission and approval’

DHA Lahore have once again approached to convene a meeting with Chairman PCATP with DHA
officials to resolve the issue. Response is awaited from DHA, Lahore.
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Multan Development Authority (MDA) has been proactively involved with the Council after a
rigorous follow up has been made by the Council on various issues with the Authority that
includes but not limited to provision of unauthorized professional services, illegal stamp
affixation etc. Now, the MDA has asked the Council for the provision of verification services to
cope up this issue. Resultantly, the Council has formulated a verification procedure where, the
Authority can ask for verification of firms/individuals from the Council. The procedure has been
devised for swift coordination between the Council and Authority.

2.15 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD

PDB aims to continuously improve the Council functions pertaining to Architecture Licensing
Exam (ALE) and Continuing Professional Development (CPD). So far three meetings of the
Professional Development Board (PDB) have been organized. 15t Meeting of PDB was held on
18 June 2021 at PCATP Office Islamabad, 2™ on 11 November 2021 and 3™ on 08 March 2022.
So far following decisions have been made under the PDB platform:

Sr. Item Description Decision

No

1. Right of Vote Remains with Licensed Architect only

2 ALE - Cut off Date Remains enact as judgment passed by High Court

3 Firm Category Experignce of any firm category will be recognized by
Council

4, PEL Sheet Updated and uploaded on Council website

5 Interview To be conducted in Phase Il i.e. 2025 onwards

6 Professional Licensing | Curriculum reviewed and incorporated in updated ALE

Examination Document
7 Exam Cost Updated cost of Rs. 5,000/- as approved in ECM has
' been incorporated in the ALE Document

3. CPD Application Chairman PDB.approved jthe.application. Further

developments in the application are under process.

From the platform of PDB, revised documents of Architecture Licensing Exam (ALE) and
Continuing Professional Development (CPD) have been devised and proposed for the approval
of Executive Committee.

2.16 CONSULTATIVE WORKSHOP IN COLLABORATION WITH PESHAWAR
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AND PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND
TOWN PLANNERS

Consultative Workshop of PCATP under chairmanship of DG Peshawar Development Authority
(PDA) was held on 12th April 2021 on the directions of Chief Secretary, Government of KPK. A
comprehensive framework was designed to facilitate the Architects and Town Planners to
perform their due role as mandated vide PCATP Ordinance IX of 1983 and contribute towards
the betterment of the Province. Minutes of the Meeting with details pertaining to the stakeholder
attended the meeting and agreed decisions are attached at Annexure - Y. Subsequent to that
Local Council Board notified the Council that they have implemented the decisions of
Consultative Workshop and the decisions taken are attached at Annexure — Z. To follow-up on
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the implementation of decisions taken in consultative workshop, PCATP Executive Committee
has formulated a co-ordination committee and the same has been communicated to Chief
Secretary KPK, attached at Annexure-AA.

217 MEETING OF CHAIRMAN PCATP WITH PPRA

Chairman PCATP along with the Registrar PCATP held a meeting with the higher management
of Public Procurement Regulatory Authority (PPRA) on 12 January 2022 regarding issue of
requirement of PEC registered consulting firms and engineers for RFP’s and EOI in
advertisements published for Architectural/Town Planning Works as well. Whereas, several
letters have been written to the Authority by the Council to encounter this issue. PPRA submitted
their stance that this issue pertains to the lack of coordination between Pakistan Engineering
Council (PEC) and Pakistan Council of Architects and Town Planners (PCATP) and in view
offered the role of facilitator in resolving these issues.

2.18 MEETING OF CHAIRMAN PCATP WITH MULTAN ARCHITECTS

Chairman PCATP met with Multan Architects Association on 13 January 2022 to address their
grievances on illegal practices being followed in the market that includes but not limited to
unauthorized stamp affixation, architectural drawings being approved by Planners in TMAs and
Development Authorities. In response, Chairman PCATP advised the Council to display the list
of disclosed nonprofessionals (firms/individuals/vendors) involved in illegal practices on the
PCATP website for public information. Subsequently, Council has published the list of
unauthorized professionals on PCATP website along with the information to the concerned
departments. The Council has also issued the Public Notice in this regard which is available on
the PCATP website.

Registrar PCATP did physically verify some cases provided by Multan Architects; accordingly
notices have been issued to the concerned.

In view, the Council has also enhanced the fine/penalty for the provision of unauthorized
services from Rs. 500 to Rs. 500,000/-.

2.19 MEETING FOR ENHANCED COLLABORATION BETWEEN PEC AND PCATP

Chairman PCATP and Registrar PCATP held a meeting with Chairman PEC on 12 January 2022
for issues on intervention of Engineering Consulting Firms and Engineers into Architectural
services. Subsequently, Meeting for enhanced collaboration between PCATP and PEC was
called on by Chairman PEC at Pakistan Engineering Council Head Office, Islamabad on 3™
February 2022 to address the issues pertaining to registration of Engineers/Architects in
Consulting Firms and other related issues including wider collaboration to provide platform out
of respective strengths and strong areas for the betterment of both the professions and
practice. A Joint Committee has been formed in this regard to address and resolve these issues
between both Council’s.
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2.20 3R0 WORKSHOP TO FINALIZE CONSULTANCY FRAMEWORK

Ministry of Planning Development and Special Initiatives (M/o PD&SI) organized the workshop
under the chairmanship of Secretary PD&SI to have a detailed deliberation on the working paper
of Consultancy Framework. Resultantly, Chairman PCATP shared the working paper of draft
consultancy framework to the Architects and Town Planners registered with the Council for the
provision of input and feedback on various items listed in the consultancy framework. Pinr. Dr.
Obaid Ullah Nadeem, PInr. Anis Samoo, Ar./Plnr. Sikandar Ajam, Ar. Mansoor Ahmad Qureshi,
Ar. Ifrah Irshad and Ar. Abdul Wahid submitted their input on the consultancy framework and is
attached at Annexure - AB.

Pakistan Engineering Council being the regulator of the workshop held 15t Meeting of the
workshop on 21 April 2022. Where, Chairman PCATP nominated Ar. Mansoor Ahmad Qureshi
and PInr. Muhammad Imran Shakir to represent PCATP stance in the said workshop. PInr. Imran
Muhammad Shakir has recommended the Council to hire a consultant in devising a framework
pertaining to the scope of work related to Architects and Town Planners to be incorporated in
the Consultancy Framework being finalized by PEC. This matter will be presented in the
upcoming Executive Committee for further deliberation.

2.2 PCATP TEAM MEETS MINISTER OF STATE, MINISTRY OF PARLIAMENTARY
AFFAIRS

Ar. M. Airf Changezi, Chairman PCATP led a delegation comprising of Ar. Muhammad Igbal,
Vice Chairman (Architecture), Plnr. Khurram Farid, Vice Chairman (Town Planning), Ar. Fahad
Hassan, Member EC and Ar./Pinr. Tahira Sadia Fazli, Registrar PCATP to a meeting with the ex-
Minister of State, Parliamentary Affairs, Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan in his office in Islamabad on
Friday 4" June 2021.

The delegation apprised the Minister about the difficulties being faced by the Architects and
Town Planners especially with respect to the deduction of withholding tax at 10% on
architectural and town planning as compared to 3% for engineering services. Further, a request
for provision of Technical Allowance for architects and town planners was also submitted to be
considered at par to the engineering professionals working in public sector organizations.

The delegation submitted the request for the provision of land for the Pakistan Council of
Architects and Town Planners (PCATP) Head Office in Islamabad to be allocated by Capital
Development Authority (CDA). The Minister assured to support the Council in this regard and
asked the Council to submit a letter to the Prime Minister Office on this matter. Subsequently,
the Council wrote a letter to the PM Office; however the decision is still awaited.

The Minister also urged the Council to make necessary efforts in conversion of its Ordinance
into an ACT, since it will strengthen the writ of the PCATP.

Resultantly, after the budget announcement by the Govt. of Pakistan, PCATP managed to reduce
the withholding tax through Government on architectural services at 3%. PCATP notified this
achievement to all its members through a notification dated September 1, 2021 (also available
at PCATP website). Whereas, grant of technical allowance for architects and town planners is
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also being actively pursued with the concerned authorities and it is also expected to be decided
in the favor of PCATP.

2.22 MEETING OF PCATP OFFICIALS WITH PAY & PENSION COMMISSION,
FINANCE DIVISION

Chairman PCATP along with Registrar PCATP were called upon by the Pay and Pension
Commission, Finance Division, Government of Pakistan on 10" February 2022 to discuss the
modalities for the provision of Technical Allowance @ 1.5 times basic salary at par to the
engineers working in public sector. The members of Pay and Pension Commission asked for
the provision of any such allowance allocation notification by NESPAK (since Chairman PCATP
intimated them about the provision of technical allowance at NESPAK), number of Architects
and Town Planners working in public sector and financial impact of the grant of technical
allowance on budget. The Council has subsequently provided the requested data to the
Commission. The response from the Commission is awaited to this Council regarding any
notification/further development.

2.23 MEETING OF PCATP OFFICIALS WITH FEDERAL MINISTER FOR DEFENCE

Chairman PCATP along with Registrar PCATP was called on by Mr. Pervez Khattak, Federal
Minister for Defence, Government of Pakistan on 10 February 2022 to address the issue of
enlistment of Architects and Town Planners in Cantonment Boards and Defence Housing
Authorities. The matter is under consideration with the relevant departments and any
development will be intimated to the Council in due course of time.

2.24 RAWALPINDI HOUSING SCHEME

It has been decided by the Executive Committee in its 121 Executive Committee Meeting that
Rawalpindi Housing Scheme (RHS) be re-evaluated and the matter to be concluded on priority
basis. In this regard, Chairman PCATP has formed a committee comprising of Ar. Mazhar Munir
and PInr. Muhammad Imran Shakir. Committee Members along with Registrar PCATP visited
the site of RHS in March 2022 to evaluate the necessary actions required to be taken by PCATP.
Committee Members will submit their findings to the Executive Committee in its next meeting
for the decision as deem appropriate.

Current status of RHS refunds is as follows:

e Total
sr0 | Descriotion Total Members Amount Amount Amount
P Members | Opted for . Refunded | Payable
Received
Refund
1. Category-D | 522 299 19,462,426 | 6,121,477 | 13,340,949
2. Category-C | 123 66 3,070,806 | 1,190,800 1,880,006
Total 645 365 (56.6%) | 22,533,232 |7,312,277 | 15,220,955
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CHAPTER 3

AUDITED ACCOUNTS AND BALANCE SHEET OF PCATP GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR 2020-2021

3.0 GENERAL

As practiced during the last year the Council continues the practice of economizing expenditure
to the maximum, the Council has adopted strict measures to cut down expenses and to raise
funds from all possible sources. All possible efforts have been made to reduce the expenditure
on administration without affecting the efficiency of the office.

3.1 AUDITED ACCOUNTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT ON PCATP GENERAL FUNDS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-2021

The signed copy of audited accounts for the Council General Fund and Auditor’s Report thereon
for the financial year 2020-2021 is as follows:

PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS
AND TOWN PLANNERS

Financial statements
For the year ended
30 June 2021
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Mocre Shekha Mufti
Chartered Accountants

Rl MOORE

C-253, PEC.HS, Block-6
Off Shahrah-e-Faisal
Karachi, Pakistan

T +92 713437481115

F +9221 34544766

E info@mooreshekhamuftl com
W www.moorashekhamuftl.com

Independent Auditor’s Report to the Executive Committee of Council

Qualified opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Pakistan Council of Architecture and Town Planners (the
Council), which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2021, and the statement of
income and expenditure, statement of cash flows and statement of changes in funds for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion section of
our report, the accompanying financial statements presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial
pasition of the Council as at June 30, 2021 and of its financial performance and its cash flows and changes
in funds for the year then ended on the basis of accounting described in note 2.1 to the financial
statements.

Basis of Qualified Opinion

a) Asstatedin note 4 of these financial statements, Pakistan Council of Architects and Town Planners
owns a land reflected at PKR 21,951,761 in the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2021.
The Council retained an amount of PKR 20,200,000, received as advance, against a deal for sale
of the above land which could not materialize, We were unable to obtain sufficient and
appropriate audit evidence about the carrying amount of land and advance for sale of land as at
June 30, 2021. We were also not able to ascertain existence of litigation, if any, in relation to land
and the amount forfeited and their current status. Consequently, we were unable to determine
whether any adjustment to these amounts were necessary.

b} In prior financlal years the Council had obtained approval under Rule 212 of Income Tax Rules,
2002 i.e. to be eligible as Non-Profit Organization and had claimed tax credit under Section 100C
of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, However, under Rule 217 of Income Tax Rules, 2002, the approval
is required to be renewed after every three years. The Council has not been able to obtain a
renewed approval which expired in the tax year 2019, However, the tax returns relevant to the
financial years 2020 and 2021 have been filed based on the presumption of being exempt as a
Non-Profit Organization,

Due to the absence of the order for exemption, the Council can be subject to tax and penaltiesin
respect of financial years 2020 and 2021, under the provisions of Income Tax Ordinance 2001.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities

Uia/

\

Other Offices In Lahore & Islamabad
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for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Council in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code, We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of matter

We would draw attention to note 4 to these financlal statements which indicates the scenario concerning the
Rawalpindi Housing Scheme. Our opinion s not qualified in this regard,

Responsibilities of Executive Committee and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

—  The Executive Committee is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan,
and for such internal control as the Executive Committee determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material m isstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Executive Committee is responsible for assessing the Council’s
ability to continue as going concern, disclosing, s applicable, matters relating to going concern and using
the going cancern basis of accounting unless Executive Committee either intends to liquidate the Council

i b btk b A o
or to cease operation, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with government are responsible for overseen the Council’s financial reporting process,
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable is a high level of assurance, but is not guarantee that an audit conducted
inaccordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate,

they could reasonably be expected to Influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis these
financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design perform audit procedures responsive to those risk, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud

RV
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may involve collision, forgery, international omissions, misrepresentations or the override of the
internal control,

e Obtain an understanding of Internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the council’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Executive Committee.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of Executive Committee’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exist
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the council’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the council’s to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underline transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Wt

Moore Shekha Muft! |
Chartered Accountants
Muhammad Jawwad Shekha
Karachi: 30 November 2021

PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (ORDINANCE IX of 1983)
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PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANN ERS

Financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021

Statement of financial position

As at June 30, 2021
(stated in PKR)

Note 2021 2020
Assets
Nen-current assets
Property and equipment 3 70,728,072 74,832,958
Investment property 4 21,951,761 21,951,761
Long term investments 5 40,400,000 13,625,000
Total non-current assets 133,079,833 110,408,718
Current assets
Investments 8.1 4,075,000 850,000
Accrued income 3,013,934 2,234 324
Cther receivable 162,730 845230
Cash and bank balances 6 14,112,560 28,473,598
Total current assets 21,364,224 32,403,152
Total agsets 154,444,057 142,812,871
Funds and liabilities
General fund
QOpening balance 95,665,777 80,763 445
Unappropriated profit 12,038,580 14,902,332
Total general fund 107,704,357 96,685,777
Legal fund 31,287 31,287
Life membership fund 7 10,302,167 10,302,167
Total fund 118,037,811 105,999,231
Non-Current liabilities
Members' deposit 14,888,215 15,018,215
Advance against sale of land 4 20,200,000 20,200,000

36,086,215 35,218,215

Current liabilities

Advance from members 451,249 709,675
Audit fee payable 125,000 104,500
Other liabilities 743.782 781,250
Total current liabilities 1,320,031 1,586,425
Total funds and liabilities 154,444,087  142,812871
Contingencies and commitments 8 - -
The annexed notes from 1 ta 12 form an integral part of these financial statements, M
- '-7;3{&“‘ * ‘/ g i ‘
Chairman Registrar
Page 1 0f 10
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PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS

e 12N1C121 statements for the year ended June 30, 2021

Statement of income and expenditure
For the year ended June 30, 2021

{stated in PKR}
Note 2021 2020
Income
Fees and subscription 26,088,116  25613.903
Profit on investment 2,774,414 1,723,488
Competition income 1,074,900 2,780,000
Miscellaneous income 182,310 39,330
Total income 30,089,740 30,156,721
Expenses
Salaries and other benefits 6,441,212 4,925 276
Establishment expenses ] 7,139,601 6,807 008
Accreditation expense 443,429 677,211
Election expense 415,371 -
Lagal and professional charges 2,109,713 552,250
Travelling and conveyance 93,103 632,190
Advertisement expense 239,630 224,549
Receivable written off 600,000 -
Examination expense 17,000 12,720
Bank charges and commission 171,116 228,262
Workshop expense . 45,600
Auditor's remuneration 125,000 104,500
Enterdainment 57,297 43439
Miscellaneous expense - 78,434
Faculty development - 400,000
Insurance expense 73,740 72,958
Total expenses 17,926,112 14,604 457
Profit before taxation 12,163,628 15,552,234
Taxation 125,048 648,902
Profit for the year 12,038,580 14 902332
The annexed netes from 1 to 12 form an integral part of these financial statements. A,

%@Qj_ ﬁ—m.wéf(.

Chairman Registrar

Page 2 of 10
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PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS

__Financial statements for the year ended 30, 2021

Statement of cash flows

For the year ended June 30, 2021
(stated in PKR)

2021 2020
Cash fiows from operating activities
Cazsh receipts during the yaar 20,992,630 32,573,376
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (13,727,211) (11,374,388)
Cash generated from operations 16,265.419 21 198,988
Taxes paid (125,048) (648,902)
Net cash from operating activities 16,140,371 20,549 086
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment (369,400) (54,223 800)
Investments made during the year (30,000,000) (8,000,000
Investments matured during the year = 659,450,000
Net cash used in investing activities (30,369,400)  (2,773,800)
Cash flows from financing activities
Life membership fund {132,000) (97,000)
- Grant received during the year - -
Net cash from financing activities (132,000} (87,000)
Net decrease / (increase) In cash and cash equivalents (14,361,029) 17,678,288
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 28,473,589 10,795,312
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 14,112,560 28,473,598
The annexed notes from 1 to 12 form an integral part of these financial statements, Mo
T diraiid !
Chairman Registrar
Page 3 of 10
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PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS

Statement of changes in funds
For the year ended June 30, 2021

Financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021

(stated in PKR)

General Fund Legalfung  Life membership Total
Balance as at 1 July 2020 96,665,777 31,287 10,302,187 105,899,231
Profit for the year 12,038,580 - - 12,038,580
Amount received during the year - - -
Balance at 30 June 2021 107,704,357 31,287 10,302,167 118,037,811
Balance as at 1 July 2019 80,763,445 31,287 10,302,167 91,096,899
Profit for the year 14,902,332 - - 14,802,332
Amount received during the year - - - -
Balance at 30 June 2020 95,665,777 31,287 10,302,187 105,999,231
The annexed notes from 1 to 12 form an integral part of these financial statements. A,

7 faﬁ”" U/ y
Chairman Registrar
Page 4 of 10
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PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS

Financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended June 30, 2021

1. Legal status and principal activities

The Pakistan Council of Architects and Town Planners (PCATP) Is a statutory bady established under the Pakistan Council
of Architects and Town Planners Ordinance, 1983 {Ordinance X of 1983} {o regulate the professions of Architecture and
Town Planning in Pakistan. The registered office of the Council is situated at Usman Center, 15! Floor, office no, 7-12, D-12,
Markaz, Islamabad - Pakistan, The Councll also has an ofiice situated at 4" Floor, 61-C, 21* Commercial Street, Phase-l|
Extension, D.H.A, Karachi

2. Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies and estimates

2.1 Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. The accounting and reperting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of Accounting and Financlal Reporting
Standards (AFRS's) for Small Sized Entities as issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

2.2 Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basls, except wherever, disclosed in these accounting
policies. The principal accounting policies that have been applied consistently by the Council to all periods presented in
these financial statements are set aut below.

2.3 Significant accounting policies

a) Property and equipment

Properly and equipment are stated in the statement of financial position at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss, if any.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as apprapriats, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Councll and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the income and expenditura account during the financial period in which they are incurred,
Major renewals and improvements are capitalized and the assels s0 replaced, if any, are written off.

The residual values and useful lives of property and equipment are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of
each reporting period.

Depreciation is charged on property and equipment so as to write off the cost over their estimated useful lives, less
estimaled residual value, using the reducing balance method on the following bases:

Office building 5% Alr conditions 20%
Office equipment 10%-15% Fumiture and fixtures 10%
Computer equipment 30% Building Improvements 10%

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retiremeant of an asset is determined as the difference belween the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the income and expenditure account.
2
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PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS

Financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021

2. Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies and estimates (Continued)
2.3 Significant accounting policies {continued)
b} Investment property

Investment proparty, which is property held for capital appreciation, including property under construction for such
purposes, Is measured initially at its cost, including transaction costs.

Subsedquent to initial recognition, Investment properly whose fair value can be measured reliably without undue cost or
effort on an ongoing basis after initial recognition are measured at fair value, at each reporting date. The changes in
fair value recognised in the statement of income and expenditure. Any other investment property (whose fair value
cannot be measured reliably without undue cost or effort) is measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment loss.

The fair value of investment property is determined at the end of each year using current market prices for comparable
real estale, adjusted for any differences in nature, location and condition.

¢) Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Council reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets, to determine whether there
is any indication that those assets have suffered an impaimment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
ameunt of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. Whers it is not possible
to estimate the recoverable amount of an Individual asset, the Council estimates the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (cash generating unit) is reduced o its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately, unless the relevant asset Is carred at revalued amount, In which case the
impairment loss is treated as @ revaluation decrease. Where an impairment loss subsequantly reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset (cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset (cash-generating unit) in prier years. A reversal of an impairment loss
is recognised as income immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at revalued amount, in which case the
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

d} Financial instruments - classification, recognition, measurement, derecognition and offsetting

The Councll classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at fair value through profit and less, held to maturity,
loans and receivables, and available-for-sale. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets
were acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets held for trading. A financial asset is classified in
this category if acquired principally for the purpose of selling In the short term. Derivatives are also categorized as held
for trading unless they are designated as hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current assets.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivatives financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. They are included in the current assets, except for the maturities greater than 12 months after the end
of the reporting period. They are classified as non-current assets,

Held to maturity financlal assets

Held to maturity financial assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and maturity
with a positive intention and ability to hold to maturity.
Mm
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2. Basls of preparation and significant accounting policies and estimates (Continued)
2.3 Significant accounting policies (continued)
d) Financial instruments — classification, recognition, measurement, derecognition and offsetting {continued)

Available for sale financial assets

Available for sale financiel assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not classified in any
other categories. These are included in non-current assets unless the investment matures or management intends to
dispose of the financial assets within 12 months of the statement of financial position date.

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date-the date on which the Council
commits to purchase or sell the asset, Financial assats are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all
financial assats not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss
are initially recognised at fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the income and expenditure account.

Financial assets are derecognised when the right to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been
transferred and the Council has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Available for financial
assets and financial at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and receivables and
held to maturity financial assets are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method,

Financial liabllities

The financlal liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using effeciive interest rate method, with intersst expense recognized on an effective yleld basis, within
the finance cost, in the statement of income and expenditure.

A financial liabillty is derecognised when the obligation under the liability Is discharged or cancelled or expires. When
as existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liabllity and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts Is recognised
in the statement of income and expenditure,

Financial assets and financial fiabiiities are only offset and the net amount reparted in e statament of financial position
when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and the Company intends to setfie on a net
basis.

e) Impairment of financial assets

An assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence that a specific financial
asset may be impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset (an Incurred “loss event”) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial assets or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. If such evidence exists, any impairment
loss Is recognised in the income and expenditure account, For assets carried at amortised cost, impairment is the
difference between carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial
assels original effective interest rate,

Reversal of impairment losses recagnised in prior years is recorded when there is an indication that the impairment
losses recognised for the financial asset no longer exist or have decreased and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised. Reversal of impairment Iosses are recognised in the income

and expenditure account to the extent carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortised coet at the reversal
date.

f) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and bank balances.

o,
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2. Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies and estimates {Continued)

2.3 Significant accounting policies (continued)

@) Accrued and other liabilities

h)

0

24

a)

b)

Liabilities are recognised for amounts to be paid in the future for goods or services received whether or not billed ta the
Council.

Income recognition

income is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
Council and the amount of income and the associated cost incurred or o be incrred can be measured reliably,

Membarship fes
Membership fee is recognized on receipt basis.

Profit on investment
Profit on investment is recognized on accrual basls.

Taxation

The Council is a statutory body established through its own Act, 1983 by the Government of Pakistan as a Non-Profit
Organisation (NPO). The income generated by Coungil through its principal activities, is subject to 100% tax credit under
the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001,

Significant accounting estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect
tha application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses, Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions ars reviewsd o an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affscts only that period or in the period of the
revision and future perlods if the revisions affect both current and future periods.

o
U

The key assumptions conceming the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that
have a significant risk of causing material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are:

Impairment of property and equipment

A dedline in the value property and equipment could have a significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial

statements, Management assesses the impairment of property and equipment whenever events or changes in

circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.

Factors that are considered important which could frigger an impairment review include the following:

- significant changes in the technology and regulatory environments.

- evidence from intemal reporting which indicates that the ecenomic performance of the asset Is, or will be, worse
than expected.

Useful lives of property and equipment

The Council's management determines the estimated useful lives of property and equipment for calculating

depreciation, This estimate is determined after considering the expected usage of the asset or physical wear and tear,

Management reviews the residual value and useful lives annually and future depreciation charge would be adjusted
where the management believes the useful lives differ from previous estimates.
i aa
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(stated in PKR)

3 Property and equipment
Office Office Computer Air Furniture  Motor Building Total
Building equipment equipment Conditions and fixture Vehicle Improvements

Written down value

At 1 July 2020 68,161,052 326,506 386,112 315775 BT3,000 2445838 2,624,876 74,832950
Additions 306,401 385 401
At 30 June 2021 68,161,052 326,506 782,513 315775 673,000 2,445,638 2,524,876 75,220,359

Depreciafion

Rate 5% 10%-15% 30% 20% 10% 20% 10%

Charge for the year 3,408,053 32,651 188,614 63,155 67,300 489,128 252488 4,378,007
At 30 June 2021 3,408,063 32,851 188.514 63,155 67,300 489,127 250487 4,501,287

et bock value
At30June 2021 64,752,999 293 855 593,998 252,620 605,700 1,956,511 2,272,388 70,728,072
Net book value
At30June 2020  68,161,0562 326,508 388112 315775 673000 2445838 2524876 74,832 058
4  Investment property - at cost 2021 2020
) Leasehold land 24,851,761 21,951,761

21,851,761 21,951,761

PCATP launched a housing scheme in the year 1989 for its members. It purchased a land measuring 521 Kanals and 04
Marlas in the suburbs of Mauza Manga, Tehsil Murree, District Rawalpind| at a cost of PKR 21.95 million. A suit was filed
by a third party against the fitle of land which was won by the Council, followed by another suit which the Councll is
defending. Following these circumstances, the scheme was grounded by the Council. Thereafter, it was decided by the
Gouncil to sell the land, Consequently, a sale deed was entered into between PCATP and a prospective buyer on December
08, 2005 at a price amounting to PKR 88.02 million. As per the terms of the agreement, PCATP retained the forfeited
advance amount of PKR 20.2 million due to non-compliance of a condition requiring the remaining payment to be made
within the time stipulated in the agreement. Subsequently, it was decided by the Council to invest the amount so confiscated,
the proceeds of which are being utilized to repay the installments given by the members for allotment in the housing scheme.
The amount confiscated has nat been recorded as income and appears as a liability.

5 Long term investments 2021 2020
Heid to maturity
- Term Deposit Receipts 5.1 40,400,000 13,625,000

40,400,000 13,625,000

These investments are placed with United Bank Limited for the period ranging from 3 to & years, The rate of retum ranges
from 6.45% to 8.75% per annum respectively (2020: 7.15% to 10.73% per annum respectively).

6.1 Short term investments 2021 2020
Held to maturity
- Term Depesit Receipts 4,075,000  B50,000

4,075,000  B50,000

This investment is placed with United Bank Limited for the period of 1 yaar. The rate of return rangas from 4.73% to 6.23%
{2020: 7.15% to 10.73%) per annum.

& Cash and bank balances 2011 2020
Cash in hand B48 B0,440
Cagh at bank

- Current account 8,445,580 23,004 863
- Saving account 5,686,124 5388295
14,112,560 28,473,598
A
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PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS
Financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021
%

(stated in PKR)
2021 2020
7 Life membership fund
Balance zt the beginning of the year 10,302,167 10,302,167
Received during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 10,302,167 10,302,167

7.1 Life member fund cannot be used in any manner except with the prior unanimous resolution of the Executive Commitiee
followed by approval of the General Body.

8  Contingencies and commitments

Barring any contingency which may arise due to matters discussed in note 4, there are no reportable contingencies
and commitments as at 30 June 2021 (2020: Nilj,

9  Establishment expenses 2021 2020
Executive committee meeting expense - 654,289
Depreciation 4,601,287 3705857
Office rent " .
Annual general mesting expenses 97,663 -
Postage and courier 680,198 490,302
Stationeries 223,044 314,568
Electric, water and gas 289,843 287,772
Dffice maintenance 438,354 534,853
Web expense 506,388 333,165
Property tax 87,244 87,244
Conveyance expenses 151,418 62,858
Telephone, fax and mobile 149,566 124,662
Photecopy, periodicals and gensrals 14,595 7,620

7,139,601 6,607,088

10 Number of employees

At the end of the year 10 8
Average number of employees 8 8

11 Date of authorization

EI;?::' ii:tr;:.nial statements were authorized forissue on ] & SEP 2021 in the mesting of Executive

12 General
12.1 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees.

122 Previous year's figures have been re-arranged whersver necessary for the purpose of comparison,

& s

Chairman Registrar
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Income Sources

Percentage Change in Income Sources

87%  85%

9% . 9%
% 4%
1% 0.13%
- (F— — - 0
Fees & Subsription Profit on Investment Examination & Miscellaneous Income

Competition Income

N 2021 =2020

Expenses

Percenatge Change in Expenses

43%
40%

36%
32%

17%

12%
10%

— -

Salaries & Other Establishment Accreditation Legal & Professional Other Expenses
Benefits Expenses Expenses Charges

N 2021 m=2020

Note: Other Expenses Include Election Expense, Travelling and Conveyance, Advertisement Expense, Receivable
written off, Examination Expense, Bank Charges, Workshop Expense, Auditor’s Remuneration, Entertainment,
Miscellaneous Expense Faculty Development, Insurance Expense and Taxation Expense.
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*) PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (ORDINANCE IX of 1983)

Proposed Annual Budget for PCATP for FY 2022-23 in comparison to the approved budget for
2021-22 and actual income for 2021-22 is as follows:

S

Proposed Income

Approved Budget

Actual Income

No | Deseription 2022-2023 2021-2022 | 2021-2022
A INCOME/RECEIPTS
01. Renewal Fee for Architects 11,250,000 7,500,000 8,308,000
02. Renewal For Town Planners 1,940,000 1,100,000 1,789,000
03. Registration Architects 6,300,000 5,500,000 4,024,000
04. Registration Town Planners 770,000 750,000 255,200
05. Registration Firms 1,620,000 1,500,000 1,200,000
06. | Firm Renewal Fee 3,076,000 1,700,000 2,044,000
07. Registration Contractor 250,000 300,000 62,000
08. NOC for foreign architects 1,830,000 1,600,000 1,770,000
09. Election Nomination Fee 300,000 - -
10. Accreditation Processing Fee 10,200,000 7,500,000 11,850,000
11. Registration of Examination 800,000 500,000 610,000
12. Competition Income 350,000 300,000 -
13. | Other Income 250,000 25,000 255,410
14. | CPD/FDP 700,000 700,000 -
15. Profit on Investment 3,500,000 1,200,000 2,300,000
TOTAL INCOME 43,136,000 30,175,000 34,467,610
.| EXPENDITUREPAYMENTS | 30 %0e | “oroooto0m | xpenses
01. | Salary & Allowance 10,950,000 8,500,000 8,485,000
02. | Postage 900,000 650,000 632,300
03. | Telephone 175,000 175,000 121,570
04. Office Maintenance 800,000 600,000 590,821
05. | Vehicle Petrol/Maintenance 450,000 250,000 210,000
06. | Electricity 600,000 500,000 430,132
07. | Property Tax 200,000 300,000 96,831
08. | AGM Expenses 600,000 600,000 320,000
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09. EC Meeting Expenses 700,000 700,000 255,000
10. Web/Internet Expenses 450,000 450,000 449,000
11. Printing & Stationary 700,000 600,000 599,601
12. | Books and Periodical 40,000 15,000 22,680
13. Legal & Professional Charges 2,400,000 1,800,000 2,111,000
14, Examination Expenses 500,000 500,000 200,000
15. | Entertainment 220,000 150,000 149,628
16. Travelling Expense 700,000 500,000 393,571
17. Advertising Expense 650,000 600,000 576,589
18. | CPD Expense 450,000 450,000 -
19. Faculty & Inspectors Training 1,500,000 1,500,000 350,000
20. | RHS Expenses 500,000 500,000 500,000
21. Auditors remuneration 175,000 125,000 175,000
22. | Miscellaneous 300,000 150,000 144,730
23. Accreditation Expenses 2,000,000 1,000,000 1,885,221
24. | Security Expenses 500,000 100,000 100,000
25. Election Expense 450,000 - -
26. | Insurance 75,000 70,000 66,124
27. | Bank charges 200,000 75,000 150,000
28. Fixed Assets- Computer 400,000 - 220,000
Equipment
29. | Fixed Asset-A.C 110,000 - 268,063
30. Building Improvement Work 500,000 200,000
31. Fixed Assets- Office - - 476,385
Equipment- Cash Safe,
Cameras & Mobile Phone
32. Fixed Assets — Furniture & 500,000 - 876,140
Fixture
TOTAL PAYMENTS 28,795,000 20,860,000 21,055,386
RECEIPTS OVER PAYMENTS 14,341,000 9,315,000 13,412,224

Page 51 of 195




VAR

n

£ (e =

- "’I

¢ E?%‘ PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (ORDINANCE IX of 1983)

LIST OF ANNEXURES
MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON APRIL 03, 2021

PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF
ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS

MINUTES OF THE PCATP
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2021
HELD ON APRIL 03, 2021 VIA ZOOM
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In accordance with the notice, the Annual General Meeting of the Pakistan Council of Architects
and Town Planners was held at 1600 hrs. on Saturday, April 3, 2021 via Zooﬁ; undér tﬁ;ef’ 71
Chairmanship of Ar. Muhammad Arif Changezi.

PCATP conducted its Annual General Meeting (AGM) 2021 through video-conferencing. Due to
prevailing COVID situation, Chairman PCATP presided the meeting from Karachi whereas Registrar
was present at PCATP Head office Islamabad. -~

%

Registered Architects/ Town Planners were already informed through the Final AGM Notice that
the Annual Report will be uploaded on February 26", 2021 for them to review.

The AGM started at 4.00 P.M. sharp. The quorum at the start of meeting was 53. “..

A list of members of the Council who attended the proceedings of the Annual General Meetin;é-:_i_s
attached as Annexure-A with these Minutes. )

AGENDA ITEM NO. 01: ~
RECITATION FROM HOLY QURAN

1.1 The meeting started with recitation of Hely Quran followed by National Anthem. _

1.2 The Chairman PCATP, Ar. Muhammad Arif Changezi, welcomed the participants of AGM_.
2021

= He welcomed and introduced the newly elected Executive Committee members {2021—
2023) and educational nominees (2021-2023) to all the participants.

* He then requested the Registrar to share SOPs with the membership and display the QR

code for the participants =
1.3 The Registrar announced the following SOPs for AGM 2021: I

a. All attendees must keep mics and cameras off during the presentations to ensure better
sound and picture quality for all.

b. All queries / comments can be addressed after the presentations with a show of hands.

c. Please write your gueries / comments in the comments box, if due to any technlcal
reason, you are unable to voice them.

d. Please maintain the decorum of the AGM and speak with the permission of the chair
only. M

e. Only Registered PCATP members are eligible to attend the AGM under the PCATP'Iéwe-
laws and if any unregistered/ removed member joins the session inadvertently, he/she
cannot participate in any discussion nor any of his/her points will be recorded.

Along with this, QR code was displayed on screen for participants to download AGM Report
2021,
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2, AGENDA ITEM NO.02

CONFIRMATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD IN AUGUST, 2020

2.1 The Registrar informed the participants that the minutes of the last Annual General mee'_tfng
(AGM), held on August 22, 2020, are attached as Annexure-A in the Annual Report 202 1-,-—She
informed the participants that, as per prescribed rules and procedure, the Council had
circulated the meeting minutes of the last Annual General Meeting and had received-no
comments. The participants were asked if they have any comments regarding meeting minutes
of last AGM. No comments were received. =~

RESOLUTION NO.1

On a motion moved by Ar. Samra Mohasin Khan and seconded by Plnr. Khurram Farid, A'_r—,---'
Sohail Anwar Saeed and Plnr Ahmad Masood, the House confirmed the Minutes of th'g\
Annual General Meeting, held on August 22, 2021 -

3. AGENDA ITEM NO.03

PRESENTATION OF ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COUNCIL

3.1 The Registrar informed the house that a total of 3 meetings of the Executive Committee were
held virtually on zoom during the reporting period. She further informed that 74% members
attended all three meetings, 13% attended 2 meetings and 13% attended one or no meetings.
The details of attendance are mentioned in the annual report. )

3

=]

The Registrar acknowledged the contribution of PCATP Executive Committee (2019-2021)
members who never claimed any travel reimbursement., She further acknowledged the
contribution of the University of Engineering Technology Lahore, and Lahore College for
Women University for providing financial assistance for travelling of educational nominees on
PCATP Executive Committee,

3

L

It was informed that the current strength of the Council is 9544 of which 8020 are registered as
Architects and 1524 as Town Planners {84% Architects and 16% Town Planners). As of 11t
March 2021, the Registrar informed that out of 8020 registered Architects only 58% are paid
up members while the rest are removed from the Register. Furthermore, out of 1524 registered
Town Planners only 47% are paid up members. -

3.4 The Registrar informed the house that during the reporting period the Council received a total
number of 406 applications for registration period {280 for registration as Architect and 126 for
registration as Town Planner. Out of this 272 were registered as architects and 98 as town
planners. The remaining applications are pending due to incomplete documentation.

MINUTES OF THE PCATP ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2021 RELD ON APRILDZ, 2021 VIA ZOONM 3
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3.5 She further informed the house that registration of Architects indicates a significant decrease
in pace of registration status of Architects with respect to previous years (approximately
62%).In back drop of COVID, it is largely due to delay in completion of thesis along with

consequent delay in provision of degrees/transcripts from the resp tlye mst futlarnsr - fl
3.6 RENEWAL FEE: It was reported by the Registrar, that 5467 renewal nat|ces were issued to

Architects during the reporting period and another 949 to Town Planners. In response to these
notices the total renewal fee received is PKR 7,955,730/-. Out of which Rs. 6,981,960/= was
received from Architects and Rs. 973,770/= from Town Planners. The contribution to rengwal
fee from Architects is 88% and that from Town Planners is 12%. Further details are avaalable in
the Audit report.

3.7 Registration of firms Registrar PCATP, presented the statistics of Registration of Firms durjng
the reported period. She informed the house that a total of 163 Architectural Firms, 23 Town
Planning Firms, 01 AE firm and 03 Contractor firms have been registered with PCATP up till 1‘1‘“
March 2021. Qut of 163 Architectural firms, 29 stand removed. Out of 23 planning firms, 5 stand
removed. -

i

3.8 Education Registrar informed that among 33 institutions offering Architectural Degree
Program; 18 programs are accredited, 12 have been granted NOC and 3 programs’ accreditation
is on hold. Whereas For town planning programs, 4 have been accredited and one program's

accreditation is on hold. O

3.8.1 Registrar further informed that no visits with respect to accreditation were conducted
during the reported period by the Council due to closure of educational institutions in
light of COVID SOPs. She informed the house that only two follow-up visits vﬁere
conducted, one to Department of Architecture, NCA, Lahore and other to Department of
Architecture, Punjab University, Lahore. 3

3.8.2 Registrar informed that 12 Institutions were granted NOCs by the Council as pe}?\fhe
decision taken by Accreditation Board. However, the Batches which were enrolled prlor
obtaining NOC are still not recognized by the Council.

3.8.3 Registrar informed that the Accreditation Board has levied of fine of PKR SDO,DDO;‘ per
Batch for non-compliance of zero visit procedures. These Batches will also have t__&:'go
through an examination to be conducted by the Council.

3.8.4 Registrar informed that the Institutes which were granted NOC will remain unq?:ler
observation until all recommendations are implemented as mentioned in their respectwe
zero visit reports.

3.8.5 Registrar further listed the institutions which were granted NOC, The list is available on
PCATP website and Annual Report 2021. -

3.8.6 Registrar informed participants that Council received a new request from faculty- of
University of Science and Technology Zia-ud-din University, Karachi regarding grant of
NOC to B. Arch Program. The visit is due in April this year.

3.8.7 Registrar further said that Imperial College of Business Studies (ICBS) Lahore Fnas
informed the Council that due to unavoidable circumstances ICBS has decided to close its
Architectural department. Currently, 48 students are enrolled in Architectural
department. ICBS has requested Council to allow these students to migrate to other
PCATP accredited institutions in the country. The Council has made it clear that it is
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complete responsibility of ICBS tofind an alternative arrangements for these unfortunate
students. Also, Council has informed the said institution that full liability including
financial for the unfortunate situation rests with them.

3.8.8 She further informed the house that B. Arch Programs at Pﬂnj{la-fatﬂn }Jnﬁrer |ty‘ of
Technology Lahore and University of Art & Culture, Jamshoro Sindh are running without
PCATP NOC. She also stated that B. Arch Program at Islamia University of Bahawalpur has
been closed.

3.8.9 Registrar informed that Registration Examination for the non-accredited batches was
held on September 3™, 2020 at PCATP Head Office, Islamabad. Fifteen students appeared
in exam. Only 27% were successful in passing the registration examination. Detail-s are
present in Annual Report 2021,

3.9 Compliance to HEC/PCATP Requirements for hiring of Regular and Visiting Faculty__'l'he
Registrar informed that 63 Letters were sent to various academic heads of 38 architecturaband
town planning institutions/universities’ Vice Chancellors/Rectors/ Principals and Registrars'on
May 29, 2020 with subject to compliance to HEC/PCATP requirements for faculty appointment,
hiring, training and promotion for regular full time and visiting faculty. The data collected
showed that

3.9.1 Out of overall total strength of 544 faculty members (Architecture), 361 are permanent
whereas 183 are visiting. The ratio of permanent to visiting is approximately 2:1. =

3.9.2 Out of total permanent faculty strength (361), 22 faculty members are on leave.

3.9.3 Out of total faculty permanent strength (361), 22 faculty members are from alhed
professions.

3.9.4 Out of total permanent faculty for Architecture; 9 are professors, 24 are assotiate
professors, 157 assistant professors and 127 lecturers, ~

3.9.5 Out of total faculty members for Architecture, 339 have B. Arch degree (331 local,8
foreign} , 200 have M. Arch degree (104 local, 96 foreign) and 22 have PhD degree (5
local, 17 foreign) -

3.9.6 Out of total permanent faculty members for Town Planning; 5 are Professors, 3 Associate
Professors, 15 Assistant Professors and 8 Lecturers. ~

3.10 WRIT PETITIONS: The audience was informed by the Registrar that following writ petiiiéns
were filed against PCATP : =

3.10.1 Writ Petitions (W.P 19281-2019/2019 and W.P 6019/2019) filed in the Lahore ngh
Court, Multan Bench T

3.10.2 Writ petition (WP No.52248/2020) in Lahore High Court _

3.10.3 Writ Petition (W.P. No. 2990/2020) in Islamabad High Court —:

3.10.4 Constitutional Petitions (C.P No.D-5420) & (C.P.Nos.D-6700, 6701, 6702, 6703 & 6?03}
filed in the Sindh High Court at Karachi.

The details about the writ petitions have been provided in the Annual report.
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3.11 COMPLAINT FILED BY MEMBERS: The Registrar informed the house, that during the
reporting period 3 complaints were in process for Professional misconduct under PCATP.

a. Ar. Syed Hassan Raza filed a complaint of Professional Misconduct against Ar Nayyar Ali
Dada regarding Bibi Pak Daman Development Project. The ca m(_s pi{es ted yefﬁre
Executive Committee and it was decided to send the letter to complainant. The letfer was
sent to complainant on March 11, 2020 asking him to explain his position vs charges
imposed. His response received was received on April 2, 2020 and forwarded to respondent
for review and advice on future possible action/stepson May 19, 2020. Both complainant
and respondents have submitted their response. The case will be presented to inqg'iry
committee. Further progress is on hold due to COVID. =

b. Ar./ Plnr. Kalim Siddiqui filed a complaint of Professional Misconduct against Ar. Zaheer
Ahmed Khan. Letter was sent on July 03, 2018 asking him to explain his position vs charges
imposed. His response received and forwarded to complainant for review and ad\nce on
future possible action/steps, The case was presented to the Executive Committee mfonmng
them that Ar. Kalim Siddiqui had rejected the reply from Ar. Zaheer Khan alleging that the
drawings produced were forged with seal. It was also disclosed that the firm Architectural
Systems claimed to be registered by the respondent is not registered with the PCATP. The
case was requested by the complainant to be put to Inquiry/ Disciplinary Committee; The
Inquiry Committee was formed which submitted the final report after three meetingé..qnd
recommended formulating the Tribunal of Inquiry. { the tribunal proceeding couldn’t betheld
due to COVID) i

¢. Vice Chairman {Archlteclure] Ar. Amir Nazir Chaudhary filed a complalnt against Ar, A'zl"-ar
Registrar PCATP in answer sheels of 6 candidates appeared in PCATP Reglslr‘;‘lﬂon
Examination for non-accredited batches held on lanuary 30, 2020 at Lahore. The respondent
was asked to explain his position and submit the response. After receiving the response from
the respandent, Chairman PCATP in consultation with the Executive Committee constituted
an Inquiry Committee to investigate the matter. The Inquiry Committee consists of the
following three members:

1. Ar. Khawar Hassan
2. Dr. Noman Ahmed —
3. Ar. Muhammad Tahir Khattak

Inquiry Committee was requested to complete the investigation in 3 weeks. Report is
awaited. .

3.12 SHOW CAUSE NOTICE FOR PROFESSIONAL MISCONDUCT: The Registrar informed-the
house that, show cause notices for professional misconduct were issued to the 10 architects
and town planners (as reported in last AGM held on August 2020) by Registrar PCATP and th:eir
renewal of registration was put on hold on the instructions of Executive Committee. Tagive
them a fair chance to defend themselves an Inquiry Committee was formed.

3.12.1 The Registrar further told that the Inquiry Committee consists of Ar. Kifayat Hussain, Ar.
Afzal Ebrahim and Plnr. Rizwan Munir. The individuals were called in person by the
Inquiry Committee on January 25, 2021 at PCATP Head office slamabad for hearing.
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3.12.2 Registrar informed the house that the Inquiry Committee gave following
recommendations subject to approval of the Executive Committee:

* Mr. Mustazhar-ul- Hassan, Mr. Asif Nadeem and Mr. Mohammad Imran Niaz were issued
a fine of PKR. 50,000, along with suspension of their name f; or{RC.lﬁTﬁi re;is@r? r’iS-
24 month. The Committee advised PCATP Committee Executive to issue all three of them
a stern warning letter. In case any of them is found guilty of professional misconduct in

future their name will be struck off from register permanently.

+ In Mr. Umair Ahmed’s case, the Committee sugpested that Bawali consultants should:be
issued a show cause notice for the forgery signature and stamp of Mr. Umair Ahmed-on
drawings produced by Bawali Consultants. Bawali consultants should appear before
Committee to defend itself and till then the decision will remain pending. -~

3.13 ACTION TAKEN BY COUNCIL ON PRE-QUALIFICATION NOTICES/EOI /RFP APPEARING.IN
NATIONAL NEWSPAPERS AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS =

The Registrar informed the members that, Council is fully aware of pre-gualification
notices appearing in national newspapers by public and private sector organizations. PCATP
has written 40 letters during this reporting period and 13 departments/organizations have
accepted our plea and have issued corrigendum as per Council’s demand. Details are
available in Annual report on Page 24-30. :

s Registrar specially appreciated Khyber Pakhtunkhwa province for their professional conduct
as they always respond to the letters directed towards them as opposed to other provinces.

3.14 Follow up on Compliance of PCATP Ordinance IX of 1983_ The Registrar informed the house
that last year in April, 2020, seventy nine (79) letters were dispatched to various
Cantonment Boards, DHA's and Local Area Development Authorities by hand/TCS and email
both. One month's notice was sent to comply with the PCATP Ordinance from the date of
receiving of the letter. Since then constant follow up with the concerned authorities, DHA's
and Cantonment Board is being done by the PCATP. ..

« Peshawar Development Authority, Kaghan Development Authority, Lahore Development
Authority, Multan Development Authority, Multan Cantonment Board, Peshawar
Cantonment Board, DHA Bahawalpur have complied to our letters/notices and are
accepting PCATP registration from architects without any enlistment and fees. =]

+ Legal notices have been served to Capital Development Authority (CDA) and Walton
Cantonment Board, Lahore and Capital Development Authority (CDA}, Islamabad. Copy
of the legal notice is attached as Annex-B.

« DHA Lahore have once again approached to convene a meeting with Chairman PCATP
with DHA officials to resolve the issue. Response is awaited from DHA, Lahore.

3.15 Issue of Technical Allowance for Architects and Town Planners Working in Public Sector
Organizations/Departments: The Registrar informed the participants that requests have
been sent to provincial governments for the approval of grant of technical allowance’to
architects and town planners working in public sector organizations/departments on the
analogy of that being given to the Engineers by respective provincial governments. Letters
have also been written to Civil Aviation Authority, Public Works Department and Federal
Government Employees Housing Authority for the grant of technical allowance for
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architects and town planners employed in these Federal Government authorities and
departments. No response has been received so far from any of the said departments.

3.16 ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN COMPETITION: Registrar told the house that National
Architectural Design Competition for a Pakistan Park and Mu L!ﬁ'b—-|!|1 Iands, d]ac nfto
Quaid's Mazar, Karachi was announced in National dailies in end August 2020, 129
architects/architectural firms obtained pre-gualification forms from the office of PCATP. A
total of 40 architects/architectural firms submitted the pre-qualification data and all 40 of
them were pre-qualified. As per the prescribed schedule, twenty submissions were received

on 28" December 2020 and evaluated by the jury accordingly. -

\

3.16.1 According to Registrar, all the entries were reviewed anonymously and coded'to
preserve utmost confidentiality of the exercise. The PCATP made arrangements for
supplying the entries in a digital medium, due to the prevailing COVID 19 pandemic
conditions. In addition to reviewing the digital material, three jury members viz
Architect Ejaz Ahed, Dr. Noman Ahmed and Ar. / Plnr. Fariha Amjad Ubaid' e{lso
visited the PCATP Karachi Office for examining the submitted boards in person. Each
jury member reviewed and assessed the submissions individually. Thereafter, an
online conference was also held on 30 December 2020 to deliberate on this exercise
of vital importance. In this exercise, each of the 20 submitted entries were reviewed
by all the four jury members. The jury unanimously decided that none of the entries
fulfil the conditions as spelled out in the competition brief and hence didn’t
announce the award. ;i

3.16.2 She further said that the aforementioned decision was shared with the participants
and the Quaid-e-Azam Mazar Management Board (QMMB). The QMMB decided __ti_ﬁat
three people from the Board should check out all the submissions and chose gne
submission having potential for taking it forward. QMMB will invite the architect to
make a direct presentation to QMIMB. The Board meeting of QMMB will be chau:ed
by the Minister.

7

3.17 CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM !

The Registrar informed the house that during the reporting period, no CPD program was
held as per decision of last AGM (held in August, 2020), wherein it was decided that a revised
CPD draft was presented to general body in EGM held in December, 2020. The newly elected
Executive Committee will start CPD activities as per approved document.

3.18 PCATP COMMITTEES AND REPRESENTATION OF PCATP ON VARIOUS BOARDS &
COMMITTEES:

Registrar informed the participants that PCATP has following Committees and =
representation of PCATP on various boards and committee

3.18.1 PCATP Enrollment Committee
a. Vice Chairman (Architecture), Statutory Member
b. Vice Chairman (Town Planning), Statutory Member
c. Ar. Kifayat Hussain, Member
d. Ar. Marwat Khan, Member
e. Plnr. Dr. Shaker Mahmood, Member
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3.18.2 PCATP Acereditation Board

A. PCATP Accreditation Board (Architecture)

a.

» a0 o

f.

Chairman PCATP

Vice Chairman Architecture

Ar. Najmi Hassan, Member (Sindh)

Ar. Rashid Rasheed, Member (Punjab)

Ar. Tahir Khattak, Member (KPK)

Ar. Shahid Khan, Member (FA/Balochistan)

B. PCATP Accreditation Board (Town Planning)

a.
b.
i3
d.

Chairman PCATP

Vice Chairman Town Planning
Plnr. Chaudhary Anwar Hussain
PInr. Khalid Mahmood Shaikh

PCATP Professional Development Board for Architecture

P e P oo

Vice Chairman (Architecture] as Chair

Ar. Aazar Raza Khan, Executive Committee Member
Ar. Shama Anbrine, Educational Nominee on PCATP Executive Committee
Ar. Syed Arif Shah, Member
Member from Academia
Member from Academia

Representation of PCATP on SBCA’s Licensing Committee

* Ar. Muhammad Arif Changezi

Representation of PCATP on SBCA’s Technical Committee on Dangerous Buildings

* Ar. Muhammad Kamran Ansari

= Ar./Plnr. Mustaali Safrias Alternate member

Representation of PCATP on Pakistan Standards & Quality Control Authority (PS&QCA) —

= Ar. Farhatullah Qureshi.

Representation of PCATP on SBCA’s Advisory Committee or amendment in SBCO and

Karachi Building & Town Planning Regulations 2002.

= Ar. Syed Akeel Bilgrami or Ar. Shahab Ghani Khan  as Alternate Member

= Plnr. Masood ul Hasan Jafri

PCATP Nominations For Committee On Bye-Laws For Urban, Rural & Mountainous Areas'In

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa (KPK), Notified in October 2020.
= Ar. Shaukat Ali Sharrar

= Ar. Jahanzeb Khan

= Ar. Zulfigar Ali

= Ar. Muhammad Tahir Khattak

= Plnr. Abdul Halim
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= Prof. Dr. Akhtar Ali Shah
= Plnr. Syed Nasir Ali.

3.18.9 FGEHA Design Vetting Committee (Notified in lanuary 2021)
= Ar./ Plor. Jahangir Khan Sherpao
" Ar. / Plnr. Sikander Ajam Khan
= Ar. Sohail Anwer Saeed —
= Ar. Ahmed Mukhtar =

AGM

™)
L
1

3.18.10 CDA Design Vetting Committee (Notified in November 2020) =

= Ar. / Plnr. Jahangir Khan Sherpao =,
= Ar. Muhammad Attique g
= Ar. Ejaz Ahmed Qadri 0
= Ar. Tauseef Ahmed Shafique “:

= Ar. Muhammad Saifullah Siddiqui

= Ar. Syed Fahim Sarwar Gilani

3.18.11 PCATP Representation on Building Committee Of Clifton Cantonment Board, Karachi

" Ar. Arif Belgaumi )
3.18.12 Representation OF PCATP on Ravi Urban Development Authority Board. e

*  Chairman PCATP s
3.18.13 Representation of PCATP on Naya Pakistan Housing and Development Authority

* Chairman PCATP —
3.18.14 Representation of PCATP as Private Member on PPRA's B

= Ar. Umar Saced e
3.18.15 Representation of PCATP in  Sindh Mass Transit Authority B

® Chairman PCATP was represented by Vice Chairman (Architecture) Ar. Amir E&m

Chaudary Y

3.18.16 Representation of PCATP in Sindh Master Plan Authority _\.

* Ar. Asad LA Khan
3.19 RAWALPINDI HOUSING SCHEME: The Registrar, regretfully informed the house, there is no
further progress made on this scheme. As per Executive Committee decision refund of the
original amount to the RHS members is being given with an undertaking that if PCATP >
gains any profit after sale of RHS land, proportionate share on their deposited amount and
its period of retention with PCATP shall be paid to them or to their legal heirs accordingly.

3.19.1 She informed the house that to date only 363 (56%) out of a total 645 members of this 3

scheme have opted for their refund. The details regarding RHS are available in the Annual
report.

3.20 PCATP ELECTION FOR THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE TERM 2021-2023
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3.20.1 Registrar informed the participants that Council received a total of 35 nomination
papers were filed for various offices’ of the PCATP Executive Committee Term
2021-2023.

3.20.2 Registrar told that withdrawal of Nomination papers of 5 candidates was accepted;
2 for the post of Vice Chairman (Architecture) 1 for Vice Chairman {Town Planning),
2 for the office of member (Architecture)

3.20.3 According to Registrar 25 nomination papers were accepted, whereas 5 were —
rejected after scrutiny by Election Committee. 2

A

3.20.4 Registrar informed the house that as per Bye-law 43 (1), Election Committee
declared the successful candidates as elected to the office of PCATP Executive |
Committee Term 2021-2023 and submitted the result to Chairman PCATP for
official announcement. P

3.20.5 Prior to the announcement, all contestants were informed that the result will ba
announced by Chairman PCATP via Zoom at 4.30 P.M on February 26, 2021. =

L4

3.20.6 Registrar said that following is the Election 2021 Result:
1. Muhammad Arif Changezi (Chairman)

2. Muhammad Igbal Vice Chairman {Architecture)
3. Khurram Farid Vice Chairman (Town Planning)
Member Architecture

1. Ar. Fahad Hassan

2. DrSamra Mohsin Khan =
3. Ar. Mazhar Munir )
4. Ar. Ar. Shazia Abro L7
5. Ar. Mansoor Ahmed

6. Ar. Naseer Ahmad L
Member Town Planning ~
1. Plnr. Ahmad Masood
2. Plnr Nadir Ali Shah

J

3. Plor. Muhammad Imran Shaker

N 1d NMC

4. Plor. Abdul Waheed
Details are available on AGM Report 2021 pg. 34-41

|=)]

Chairman PCATP asked the participants if they had any questions regarding the re
presented. No questions were raised. .

a
=,
p=A
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4, AGENDA ITEM NO.4

PRESENTATION OF THE AUDITED ACCOUNTS OF THE COUNCIL
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2018-2020

4.1 The Registrar informed the house that the signed copy of the audited accounts has been placed
in the Annexure-D to the Annual report. The Audited Accounts of PCATP were presented béfore
the members. 'T

4.2 Registrar told the participants that they can raise any questions they have regarding audited
accounts of the Council. PCATP Finance Manager presented and explained Audited Accountsfor
financial year 2019-2020. He was also present to address any queries raised. =

4.3 The Registrar requested the house to approve the audited accounts of the Council for_._,fhe
financial year 2019-2020. i

Resolution No.02 _?

The Resolution was proposed by Ar. Shahab Ghani Khan and seconded by Ar. Muhammad Yusuf
Awan, Ar Sohail Anwar Saeed and Ar Kifayat Hussain. Hence the Council adopted and approved
the audited accounts of the Council for the year 2019-2020.

5, AGENDA ITEM NO.5: T

PRESENTATION OF THE ANNUAL BUDGET OF THE COUNCIL
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-2022

5.1 The Registrar presented the Budget 2020-2021, she explained in detail the reasons for incréase
in budget amount in certain heads in comparison with the previous year. e

5.2 Chairman PCATP told all the participants that they may now raise any objections or queries.they
have related to annual budget of the Council for the Year 2021-2022. —

5.2 Ar. Sohail Anwar Saeed inquired regarding item 19 i.e. “Faculty and Inspectors Training” under
head of “Expenditure” as to why it has been increased from 500,000 to 1,500,000. Chairman
PCATP responded that in last 5 years, no faculty and inspector training has been conducted.
The given budget 500,000 rupees for previous year was not even utilized. We earn a substantial
amount from the registered schools and hence we should definitely spend on faculty as well as

inspectors training.

5.3 Ar. Ali Zafar Qazi inquired regarding break up of increase in legal expenses. Registrar PCATP
responded that legal expenses have been increased since 3 new cases have been added this
year. Moreover, Council is considering to take legal action against CDA and Cantonment Boards.
This is why the budget is increased in the said head. Chairman PCATP added that on the issue
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of multiple licensing, the Council has exhausted all options. So the only option left is going to
the Court as a last resort. Hence we increased the budget for it.

5.4 Ar. Akeel Bilgrami suggested that more budget should be allocated for education and training
for better results on education side. Ar. Shahab Ghani, Ar. Sohail knuﬁr— aegd 5 pﬁor c( his
suggestion. Ar. Kifayat Hussain and Chairman PCATP suggested that it should be increased to
PKR 2.5 million.

5.

v

Plnr Imran Shakir suggested that item 18 i.e. CPD expense should be increased. He suggested
that we should develop modules which have practical outcomes in facilitating young Town
Planners and Architects. He further said that each training event with 20 participants almost
costs approximately 0.5 million. The Council should conduct at least 4 events in an year. Hence
he supgestad that a budget of 2 million should be allocated. Plnr. Nadir Ali Shah endorsed his
point of view.

5.6 Ar. Sohail Anwar Saeed criticized that CPD currently has been limited to seminar and ;ospm
meetings. He suggested that it should have mare practical on-site visits and training programs.

5.7 Ar. Amir Chaudhary said that a CPDappis alsoin pipeline. The development of app also requites
financing. However, 1.5 million seems adequate with an additional provision of 0.5 million if
Executive Committee considers it necessary. Chairman endorsed his suggestion. ==
Resolution No.03 O

The House approved the Annual Budget for the financial year 2021-2022. The resolution was
proposed by Plnr. Imran Shakir and was seconded by Ar. Kifayat Hussain, Plnr. Nadir Ali Shah
and Plnr. Ahmad Masood.

6. AGENDA ITEM NO.6 0

Any other business as may be placed before the meeting
by the Executive Committee or as the meeting may decide.

6.1  Ar. Sohail Anwer Saeed raised following concerns

6.1.1 Why are the CPD points which are earned abroad not considered valid in Pakistﬁﬁ?

6.1.2 He pointed out that annual number of graduates in Architecture profession are Fa'r
greater than the employment opportunities available in market. He gave two -
suggestions to solve the matter at hand

INNY]

+ Limit the annual student intake according to market demand

* Encourage young entrepreneurship. After taking examination, allow ybﬂng
Architects to open small firms. )

Chairman encouraged him to send a proposal in writing regarding this so it can be discussed
in Executive Committee.
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6.2 Ar. Syed Akeel Bilgrami appreciated Ar. Sohail Anwer concerns and further added that the
Council should push government to create more jobs for Architects. He pointed out that the
vacancies which are for Architects are occupied by engineers and non-engineers. He said
progress is being made in KPK province, similarly this matter sho Pe up wﬁh,rest»of
the provinces. Chairman agreed to him and said that in KPK along wnhdouﬁml»s/efforf local
Architects have played a proactive role. According to him, the lack of proactive role of local
architects is the missing link in rest of the provinces.

6.3 Ar. Muhammad Yusuf Awan told the house that HEC is introducing a new education palicy
for all UG batches. The major feature of this policy is that all UG batches will have-13
commaon courses. |t will be implemented from Fall 2021 nationwide. He further told the
house that all professional Councils are already given a role in it. Hence he reminded PCATP
that it should play its due role. -

6.4  Ar. Kifayat Hussain reflected that the matters related to new HEC policy were discusseg in
the university where he currently works as a faculty member. He said that it was writ!;fen
back to HEC that the said policy supersedes the Accreditation guide of PCATP. He further
said that HEC was informed that this policy cannot be fully implemented until Council § gwes
further guidance on it.

6.5  Ar Muhammad Yusuf Awan responded that the said policy is very comprehensive and ifrline
with international standards. He further said PCATP has a role in it as per modern standards.
HEC s providing liberty to professional Councils as well as universities to play their duerale.
He emphasized that it should be properly studied by PCATP academic Committees.

6.6  Chairman PCATP requested Ar. Muhammad Yusuf Awan to draft a proposal alonglﬂu_ith
PCATP educational nominees and submit this proposal to Executive Committee for further
discussion. o

6.7  Ar. Amir Chaudhary raised concern regarding the Architectural design Competition held, by
PCATP. He questioned as to how Quaid-e-Azam Mazar Management Board Committee could
decide regarding an Architectural design competition as they were not qualified Architetts
or planners themselves? He strongly urged the Chairman PCATP to take notice of this issue.
He emphasized that thousands of man hours cannot go wasted. He further asked-the
Chairman to assure the house that this competition will not end up being decided by Quaid-
e-Azam Mazar Management Board. -

%,

6.8  Chairman PCATP responded that this point is noted and he himself has already discdgsed
the said issue with Registrar PCATP . He emphasized that non-architects and non-planners
cannot decide an Architectural design competition. He informed the house that a request
for meeting has already been sent to Quaid-e-Azam Mazar Management Board via Registrar
PCATP. He assured that this competition will not go to waste and it will reach to its Iogtcally
conclusion.

6.9  Ar. Amir Chaudhary added whether this information was shared with the people takingpart
in the competition that this competition will be decide by Quaid-e- Azam Mazar
Management Board. If not, it should have been brought to the knowledge of participants.
Also he suggested that another way forward is that this competition can be converted into
a two stage competition. In second stage, 5-6 participants can be shortlisted and it can be
processed accordingly.
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6.10  Ar. Arif Belgaumi further said that what can be further done if the jury has once said that
none of the entries are up to the mark. Chairman PCATP responded that since a lot of
contestants complained regarding the said decision. The contestants pointed out that there
were a lot of grey areas in TORs which should have been jlea{;ly pelled-out for the
participants. He emphasized that all aspects will be analyzed in detailJitwouldbe preferred
that the same jury would find a way out for the issued at hand.

6.11  Ar. Amir Chaudhary suggested that if the contestants had not addressed the requirements
in their entries, the jury can select the best ones and provide them guidance accordingly.

6.12  Registrar PCATP added that since the competition is being discussed she would like tc_r_put
the record straight that that Archi-times published an accusation that the project briéf for
the said competition was prepared by an inexperienced Registrar. She out rightly denied this
accusation and said that the project brief was prepared by QMMB. o

6.13  Ar. Kamran Ahmad discussed regarding the issue of T-19 batch. He said he was issued a
license in 2019 with respect to previous bye-laws. There was no “T" mark present on the
said license. After six months, a new license was sent in and it was informed that he had to
go through an examination. He requested to clarify this matter. Registrar responded by
saying that when the decision for examination was taken we issued license to people as per
older procedure. When it was discussed with Chairman PCATP and Vice Chairmian
Architecture of that time, it was decided that whoever will send in their papers for renewal
from the said category, a letter “T” will be put on their papers. |t was purely for identification
reasons as for students who will appear examination. Otherwise there is no reason for it-Ar.
Kamran further insisted that once a license has been issued as per old bye-laws withoutany
mention of registration examination, how new licenses were issued again with the condition
of Examination. Registrar clarified that two or three decisions were taken back to back and
Chairman PCATP at that time was informed that 5-6 people have been issued licenses
accordingly. He decided at that time that there is no need to revoke those licenses rather
the Council may issue the said candidates new licenses when they apply for renewal.
Registrar said that it takes time for new things to settle down, however she insured that
since the matter has reached clarity now, no such mistake would happen in future.

6.14  Ar. Fazal Subhan suggested that Council should play its role in aptitude tests for selection of
Architects. The Council should address joblessness by allowing institutions to hire faiu_lt\,r
who have done multidisciplinary postgraduate programs. Chairman PCATP ensured thatthe
Council will focus on capacity building of students, faculty and institutions. He said Educéljon
will be top priority during his tenure. He further said that we are completely focused-on
forming a very strong Accreditation Board by taking all Academia on board. -

6.15 Ar Mansoor Ahmed gave following suggestions -

6.15.1 Capacity building of PCATP at provincial level: provincial representatives should-be
formally made into focal persons so that they can contribute properly by pooling in

ideas to promote the Council’s cause.

6.15.2 He suggested that a policy unit should be formed in the Council regarding National
Architectural Policy.

Chairman PCATP appreciated his suggestions and informed the house that these
suggestions have already been accommodated in the new Vision.
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6.16  Plor. Khurrum Farid gave three suggestions regarding the capacity building of PCATP

6.16.1 He suggested there are approximately 27% female town planners, hence a seat
should be reserved for female town planners in Executive Committee. This will give
them an opportunity to represent themselves and raise t?ﬂei(i?,spg,tg ; .r) :; 1

5.16.2 He suggested that an Assistant Registrar should be town planner so that he/she can
take up matters related to town planning.

6.16.3 He pointed out that currently in Executive Committee there is one seat of tbwn
planning for each province. Federal area, Gilgit Baltistan and Azad Jammu & Kashmir
are merged with Punjab. He suggested that a seat should be added for Federal, Grlglt
Baltistan and Azad Jammu and Kashmir areas in Executive Committee.

Chairman PCATP responded that all the above matters are related to PCATP Bye- laws
hence they should be brought up in Executive Committee meeting.

-

6.17  Ar. Asia Jabeen gave following suggestions :;“.

6.17.1 She proposed that there should be cut off date for Architectural Programs that are
not registered with PCATP. After that cut-off date none of the students from batches
of non-accredited Programs should be registered. This will encourage the facult\fand
students of accredited programs.

-
L]

6.17.2 Secondly, she showed concern regarding why Accreditation manual is not beingﬁllly
complied by institutions. She quoted her own example that she is the only faculty
member that fulfills the criteria for being HOD in her institution Despite Regist"riéfs

Council can play to protect the rights of its members in such cases? i

Chairman PCATP ensured her that the Council will revisit the Accreditation process and will
form a strong Accreditation Board. He emphasized that the process will be made
transparent and all the grey areas will be removed. A

6.18  Ar. Sohail Anwar Saeed suggested that the gap between education should be bridged as
employers receive severe setback when knowledge of architectural graduates is_not
compatible with practice. He said this is affecting the quality of practice as well, Chairman
PCATP ensured that more focus will be put on practical workshops by taking educatmnal
institutions on board to address this issue. |

6.19  Ar Parvez Igbal referred to AGM meeting minutes 2019, item 7.4 in which he registeredﬁis
concerns regarding addition of email addresses during Election held in 2019. He said that in
election 2019 votes were casted through email. He accused that approximately 700 paid-up
members did not have email addresses and were deprived of their right to vote. He said-that
he reported this complaint to the Chairman PCATP of that time. However no ballot papers
were issued. He further accused that Registrar PCATP illegally updated email addresses of
90 voters. He said that he demanded for forensic audit (which according to himwas
approved by Chairman PCATP of that time) of the voting process 2 years ago and no a_c—tjan
or inquiry has been conducted until now. He requested Chairman PCATP to look inta this
matter.
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Chairman PCATP responded since the said issue has become matter of past, the option of
re-election is not viable. However, the Council must have some report regarding this issue
and it will be shared with the complainant to clarify the matter.

Registrar PCATP responded that all complaints made by Ar. Pa{@e{@ﬁélﬁlre i’ ﬁgtgreﬁ in
record. She further clarified no forensic audit was approved by Chairman PCATP of that time.
She said that before every election we email all our respected members if they need to
update their email addresses. This exercise is done to facilitate our voters in exercising their
right to vote. However, the response from voters on timely updating their email addresses
is not very encouraging. This year only 12 voters updated their email addresses. Secondly,
she said that voter list was already uploaded on PCATP website, only email addresses were
updated with the permission of Election Committee. |

-

Ar. Yasmeen Maan appreciated the suggestions given by the participants regarding inclusion
of Architects at public sector level and integrating academia with practice. She further
appreciated the initiative taken by the newly elected Executive Committee of increasing the
budget for training of academia. i

completely unbiased. Chairman PCATP responded that we intend on properly training the
inspectors and he reiterated that it is one of the top priority areas of the newly elected

committee as well, O)

AGENDA ITEM NO.7:

Closing comments by the Chairman PCATP

7.1

_‘\n

The Chairman PCATP, in his closing remarks said that it was fully ensured that AGM was
participatory in nature and all comments/ queries are recorded/ responded to. However, if
anyone has still not be given chance to speak due to time constraint they can send it in-chat
box. He thanked the audience for participating in AGM 2021. =

\..

-
-

al

= =Rl

Dated: 16" April, 2021 Ar. Muhammad Arif Changezi
Chairman PCATP
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Attendance Sheet of AGM 2021

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2021

/ [ J,f r ."’ Pl
7 —1
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OF THE PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS
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LWL W WWR M RKNMNMRMERDNDRNRMNDR = = a2 a3
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37

REG NO
AC0036
A00052

AC0069
A00073
AC0090
A00111

A00293
A00353
A00386
A00501

A00514
A00516
A00725
A00781

A00916
A00977
A00993
A01026
A01044
A01117
A01124
A01278
A01378
A01385
A01411

A01444
A01655
A01708
A01736
AO01754
A01772
A01853
A01865
A01880
A02005
A02040
A02041

(PCATP)

NAME
| FAUZIA QURESHI
| MUHAMMAD YUSUF AWAN
SOHAIL ANWER SAEED
| SAJIDA HAIDER
| TAHIRA SADIA FAZL
AZHAR MAMOON SUALEHI
MUJAHID SADIQ
| MUHANMNIAD RIAZ
| SIKANDAR HAYAT KHAN
EJAZ AHED
SYED AKEEL BILGRAMI
SHAHAB GHANI KHAN
| ANJUM ADIL
PROF. DR. MUHAMMAD ARIF KHAN
MUHAMMAD NAEEM
GUL NAJAM JAMY
SHEEMA AAMIR
MUHAMMAD ARIF CHANGEZI
SAMRA MOHSIN KHAN
ALl ZAFAR QAZI
KOMAL PARVEZ
| PARVEZ IQBAL
ZULFIQAR ALI
' SYED FARHAN AHMED
AMIR CHAUDHARY
ADIL NAZIR
| UMAR SAEED
SABA ARIF
| SYED HAMMAD HUSAIN
KAREEM KASAM AL
SAJID KHAN
| NASEER AHMED HIJAZI
IQBAL MUHAMMAD
| ATIF ASHRAF
ASIA JABEEN
| MISHAAL ROZINA MERCHANT
ANITA KAPADIA
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38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
43
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
7
78
79
80
81
82

A02060
A02062
A02115
A02120
A02162
A02211
A02327
A02354
A02472
A02601
A02624
A02682
A02713
A02765
A02859
A02860
A02863
A02927
A02946
A03221
A03247
A03272
A03645
A03696
A03729
A03808
AD4251
A04499
A04689
A04699
A04701
A05084
A05157
A05249
A05295
A05572
A05703
A05783
A05861
A06070
A06123
A06164
A06463
A06742
A06804
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KIFAYAT HUSSAIN

| ARIF BELGAUMI

MARIA ANSARI

' MANSOOR AHMAD QURESHI

SYED EHTESHAM HUSAIN
DR. SAIMA GULZAR

' MUHAMMAD TAHIR KHATTAK

SHAMA ANBRINE

' SYEDA SANI-E-ZAHRA NAQVI

MUHAMMAD MOHSIN IQBAL
ADNAN JALIL

WASIM RAFI KHAN

SHAZIA ABRO

FAZAL SUBHAN

BISMA SAMI ASKARI
SALMAN PERVEZ

SHIRAZ GUL WAHEED
RAMIZ BAIG

MAZHAR MUNIR KHOKHAR

| IMRAN KHALIL

MIR WALI SHAH
SOHAIB ULLAH
SOBIA FAYYAZ
YASMEEN MAAN
LALARUKH SOHAIL
UMER IQBAL
ZEESHAN ASIM
ANAS AHMAD
ASIM SOHAIL
KHOLA ASIM

| ZUPASH ARIF

' JAVERIA JALIL

| KAMRAN KHAN

| SAMAR ZEHRA

| SAIF UR REHMAN

| JAHANZEB RASHEED
| MUHAMMAD RAMZAN
| NIDA REHMAN

GUL-E-ZAHRA AZHAR

| MUHAMMAD ASIF AWAN
| AZEEM ULLAH

| SULMAN MUNIR

| USMAN MALIK

JAMEELA ZAHRA

| QASIM ALl SHAH
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83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
o1

92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
108
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
1186
17
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127

AO7057
AQ7094 (T)
A07136
A07231
A07431
A07458
A07722 (T)
A07734(T)
A07811 (T)
A07847 (T)
A07914(T)

PO0035
P00222
P00227
P00258
P00282
P00344
P00369
P00430
P00430
PO0461
PO0471
PO0S60
PO0579
PO0B4T
PO0S6T
P00680
P00703
P00756
PO0770
PO0817
P00822
P00832
P00931
P00935
P00949
PO0974
P0098Y
PO1136
P01163
P01209
P01253
P01293
P01298
P01299
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| AMNA BASHIR

KAMRAN AHMAD

WALEED KHALID

FAREENA SHAHID ACRA
Asim Ali Noon Oy

| SAMANA MAHDI

ABDULLAH JAMAL

' TANZEEL UR REHMAN

| MARIAM SAMI

| AHSAN WALEED

' MUHAMMAD QAMAR MUHAMMAD NAWAZ
| AFZAL KHAN

' AZHAR MAMOON SUALEHI

TAHIRA SADIA FAZLI

| PARVEZ IQBAL

RIZWAN HAMEED
OBAIDULLAH NADEEM
ABDUL WAHEED
MUHAMMAD BALUCH

| SALEEM BALUCH

KHURRAN FARID BARGATT
AHMAD MASOQD

FARIHA TARIQ

IMRAN SHAKIR

UME LAILA

MUTAHIR AWAN

QADEER HUSSNAIN

NADIR ALl SHAH

SHAREEF HUSSAIN

| ABDUL REHMAN

| MASOOD AL

' NISAR AHMED

| HUSSAIN LIAQAT

| SYEDA SANI-E-ZAHRA NAQVI
| NAYAB AYOOB

| MEHTAB QASIM

| SULEMAN KHOSA

| ADNAN KHAN

| DAD MUHAMMAD

| RAB NAWAZ

| MUHAMMAD NAZEEF PASHA
| ASAD SHEHZAD

| NIDA NAEEM

ASRA FATIMA
MUHAMMAD ISMAIL
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128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
148
147
148
149
150

P01330
PO1344
P0O1351
PO1367
P01375
P0O1401
PO1436
P01438
P0O1439
PO1444
PO1446
PO1446
PO1461
PO1471
P01480
P0O1489
P0O1494
P01495
P01496
PO1497
P01499
PO1500
PO1506
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FIAZ FARCOQ

NOSHAD AHMED WAHOCHO
MUHAMMAD SAJID IQBAL
MUHAMMAD IRTAZA

SYED SAMAD SHAH

| IQRA KHALID
AYYAM BAIG

SALMAN AKBAR
MAJID AL

- MUHAMMAD YASIN
ABRAR SYEDUL

SYEDUL ABRAR
HAMZA SALEEM

| LUTAF ULLAH
RIMSHA SIDDIQA

AISHA NASEER
MUHAMMAD ROBBAS
SHEHRIYAR DAYO
FARAZ ALl

' RUMAN UL ABIDEN SHAIKH

SALIHA ATTIQUE
SANOBER FATIMA
NOMAN MEMON

~I

f

L

Nothing follows
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ANNEXURE A

Firm Licensing Application (Form B)

PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS
Application for Licensing of Firm

1. [MWe, (full name) registered as Architect(s) /

Town Planner(s) having PCATP Registration Number(s)

respectively, desire to register an Architectural / Town Planning firm titled:

S
2. |We hold % of the total ownership of the above titled firm which was established on
(Date) and is localed at (complete address)
Phone #: Mabile #: UAN#
Email: Website:

a) Type of Firm {Check one and submit relevant supporting documents)

Proprieforship
Partnership
Corporation
Private Limited Company
Other (Please specify)

b)  Category of the Firm (Check one)
(Category of the firn to be determined as per criteria stated in Firm Bye-laws revised 2018)

Categories A- Architecture Categories P- Town planning
0 Category A-1 0O Category P-1
0O Category A-2 O Category P-2
0 Category A-3 0 Category P-3
0 Category A-4 0 Category P-4
00 Category A-5 0 Category P-5
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¢)

Details of Principal/Partner(s) of the Firm

Firm Licensing Application (Fo

rm B)

MR/MS. MRS

QUALIFICATION; QUALIFICATION;

PCATP REGISTRATION NO PCATP REGISTRATION NO.

DESIGNATION: DESIGNATION:

% OF SHARE HOLDING; % OF SHARE HOLDING;

MRIMS. MR/MS.

QUALIFICATION, QUALIFICATION:

PCATP REGISTRATION NO. PCATP REGISTRATION NO.

DESIGNATION: DESIGNATION;

% OF SHARE HOLDING, % OF SHARE HOLDING,

{Use additional sheet if required)

d) Details of Staff Employed by Firm

MRIMS. MR/MS.

QUALIFICATION,; QUALIFICATION;

PCATP REGISTRATION NO. PCATP REGISTRATION NO.

DESIGNATION: DESIGNATION:

MR/MS. MRIMS.

QUALIFICATION; QUALIFICATION;

PCATP REGISTRATION NO PCATP REGISTRATION NO.

DESIGNATION: DESIGNATION:

(Use additional sheet if required)
e) List of Major Ongoing Projects of the Firm
# Name of the Project Location Date of Expected date of Value in
Commencement| Completion PKR

Use addiional sheet if required

Page
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Fim Licensing Application (Form B)

f)  List of Major Executed Projects of the Firm {Attach Completion Certificates®)

# Name of the Project Location Date of Date of Value in
Commencement| Completion* PKR

Use addifional sheet if required
g) Documents Checklist (Attach documents as applicable):

|| Copy of the valid computerized National Identity Card of the Principal/Pariner(s)

|| Copy of the individual NTN cerificate of the Principal/Partner (s)

Copy of professional qualification degree(s) of the Principal/Partner(s)

Copy of the valid registration certificate of the Principal/Partner(s) with their respeclive Professional

Councils

Copy of a valid national tax number cerfificate of the Firm. (NTN must be in firm's name for

Proprietorship/Partnership/Pvt Limited)

Bank Account Maintenance Certificate from a scheduled bank in Firm's name

Copy of Firm registration Certificate (SECP/Others) (if applicable)

Registration Index Card to be duly attested by Oath Commissioner or Notary Public

|| Partnership Deed of the Firm to be duly atiested by Oath Commissioner or MNotary Public

List of technical stafffemployees with the brief information about their experience, atiendance

record and pay record of last one year (as applicable)

Documentary Proof of valid registration of technical staff with their respective Council(s)

Covering Letter by the Firm on Letterhead (specific to the applied business area)

Last original/copy of certificate of registration with PCATP {in case of upgradafion)

NOC addressed to Registrar PCATP, if already employed in Public Sector/Autonomous Body

Copy of the documents with reference to the byelaw 120 {if it is applicable)

| | Affidavit on Non-Judicial Stamp Paper stating that

(1) The information contained in the application form is true in all respect and the details, if any,

about any actions taken by their Council regarding breach of the code of professional conduct
of the respecive council against or any of its partners, share-holders or proprietors

{2) (Your Firm Name) will provide only Professional {ArchitecturaliTown Planning) Services, as
approved by Councll,

(3)  (Your Firm Name) will not change its name/ logo or any of its nomenclature prior obtaining
approval from the Council.

Note: Only duly filled, updated, attested (where itis required) and complete documents will be acceptable.
In case of submission of incomplete application form, no further seruting will be performed and
application will be rejected for registration.
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Firm Licensing Application (Form B)

REGISTRATION INDEX CARD

For office use only Firm Registration No.

1. Firm Name:

2. Date of establishment: TR
3. Business Address: passport size
pholograph of the
Principal
Architect/Town
Planner of the
Tel No. Email Bl
Fax MNo. Income Tax No. _
4 Declaration;

I/ 'We, hereby solemnly declare that the particulars given on this form and the documents attached are
true and correct in every respect and that if registered, I/ We undertake to be bound by the PCATP
ordinance 1983, bye-laws of the council, the code of professional conduct, rules and regulations of the
council and any amendmenis/alterationsfadditions made thereto from time to time.

Furthermore, |/we agree to facilitate and to provide any other document(s) that may subsequently be
requested by the PCATF Enrollment Committee in order to satisfy any query the committee may have
before the grant of registrafion of the above-mentioned firm for which official PCATP registration is
being sought herein,

Name and 3 Specimen Signatures of Principal/Partner(s) of the Firm: Seal of Firm

(1) Principal Architect/Town Planner (as applicable):

(2)  Partner(s) {if applicable)
(1) (2) (3) Attestation by Notary Public / Oath
Commissioner

(1) @ 3)

Use additional sheet if required
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FEE STRUCTURE
NON-REFUNDABLE APPLICATION PROCESSING FEE — Rs. 10,000
CATEGORIES REGISTRATION FEE
1 A1P-1 Rs. 60,000/-
2 A2P-2 Rs. 50,000/
3 A3P-3 Rs. 40,000
4 A-4P-4 Rs 30,000/
5 AP Rs 20,000/
CATEGORIES ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION FEE
1 A1P-1 Rs. 35,000
2 A2P-2 Rs. 30,000
3 A3P-3 Rs. 23,0001
4 A-4P-4 Rs. 20,000/
5 AP Rs. 10,000/
NOTE:

1) Validity of firm registration expires on 315t December (each year)

2) Renewal to be obtained before the due date i.e. 315t of December (each year)

3) Firm Registration will be removed if renewal is not obtained by 315t January

4) 50% late payment penalty shall be charged on the renewal amount in addition fo the renewal fee,
if renewal is obtained after 3154January

5) Fee structure may be revised from time to time, subject to the decision of Executive Committee

Application Processing and Registration Fee can be paid at any of the below mentioned PCATP Bank
account(s) using conventional or enline banking services.

MEEZAN BANK, ISLAMABAD | UBL, KARACHI
Account Title Pakistan Council of Architects & Town Planners
Account Number 0104582807 0148-010-140-10
Branch Code 0333 0149
IBAN No. PK42MEZN0003330104582807 PK24UNIL0112014901014010
NTN No. 3123405-4 3123406-4
OR

Submit a Bank Draft or Pay Order in favor of
PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS
(Please ensure not fo use shortformie. PCATP)

The duly filled Application Form and the requisite documents listed herein along with the fee receipt
(in original) must be couriered or submitted by hand to the Council at:

REGISTRAR PCATP
Usman Center, 1st Floor, Office No. 7 - 12, D-12 Markaz, Islamabad.
Phone: 051-2706668

PCATP shall not be responsible for improper delivery and non-delivery of any documents.
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ANNEXURE B

Province wise Accreditation status of Institutions / universities offering

Bachelors of Architecture and Bachelor of City & Regional Planning

sh

NAME OF UNIVERSITIES/
INSTITUTIONS

DEGREE
PROGRAM

CURRENT STATUS

OTHER REQUISTE
INFORMATION

SINDH

NED University of

Accreditation granted

1. | Engineering & gﬁrfehé to batches inducted in :(I;Ic?:j\i/tiggsfrzicggiﬁge
Technology, Karachi g 2018 and 2019. )
Dawood University of Conditional

2 | Engineering and y B.Arch. Accreditation granted to | All previous batches are

' Teghnolo g Karachi Degree batches inducted in accredited from PCATP.
9 2016 and 2017.

All previous batches are

accredited from PCATP.

, | oS valey School OF | g prc, | Accredited il batch

' . ’ Degree inducted in 2016. Accreditation visit

Karachi !

conducted in March
2022. Report awaited.
All previous batches
prior to 2014 are
accredited from PCATP.
Batches inducted after

4 Unlverglty of Karachi, B.Arch. Accreditation on Hold 2014 are not accredited.

Karachi Degree
Accreditation visit is
pending since 2019.
Compliance report
awaited.
All batches are accredited
since 2011 to 2015.

Shaheed Allah Buksh Revalidation Visit

Soomro University of Art, Accreditation granted to .

. . B.Arch. . . conducted in Nov 2021.

5. | Design and Heritages Dearee batches inducted in Inout / Comments

Jamshoro (formerly g 2013, 2014 & 2015. put
: submitted by the
CEAD), Sindh L
University will be
presented in
Accreditation Board.
N Conditional .
Mehran l}mversﬂy of B.Arch. Accreditation granted to All previous batches are
6. | Engineering & . : accredited from PCATP.
Degree batches inducted in

Technology, Jamshoro

2014 - 2015.
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NAME OF UNIVERSITIES/
INSTITUTIONS

DEGREE
PROGRAM

CURRENT STATUS

OTHER REQUISTE
INFORMATION

Revalidation Visit
conducted in Nov 2021.
Input / Comments
submitted by the
University will be
presented in
Accreditation Board.

Mehran University of
Engineering &
Technology, Jamshoro

BS CRP
Degree

Accreditation granted to
batches inducted in
2014 and 2015.

All previous batches are
accredited.

Revalidation Visit
conducted in Nov 2021.
Input / Comments
submitted by the
University will be
presented in
Accreditation Board.

PUNJAB

University of Engineering
& Technology, Lahore

B.Arch.
Degree

Accreditation granted to
batches inducted in
2014 and 2015.

All previous batches are
accredited from PCATP.

Visit conducted in Feb
2022. Provision of
comments on report
awaited from University.

National College of Arts,
Lahore

B.Arch.
Degree

Accreditation granted to
Batch 2016, 2017 and
2018.

All previous batches are
accredited from PCATP.

10.

College of Art & Design,
University of the Punjab,
Lahore

B.Arch.
Degree

Accreditation on Hold

All Previous batches are
accredited.

Accreditation is on hold
from batch inducted in
2015 and onwards and
are not accredited. Hold
imposed on taking
further intake in

B. Arch Program.

1.

University of South Asia,
Lahore

B.Arch.
Degree

Accreditation on Hold

Batches inducted from
2009 to December 2013
are accredited.

Batch inducted in 2014
and onwards not
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NAME OF UNIVERSITIES/ | DEGREE OTHER REQUISTE

SU iNsTITUTIONS PROGRAM|  CURRENT STATUS INFORMATION
accredited. Accreditation
pending since 2013.
Visit conducted in Feb
2022. Provision of
comments on report
awaited from University.
Batches inducted since
2006 onwards are
accredited.

Beaconhouse National B.Arch. . .

12 University (BNU), Lahore | Degree Accredited till 2016. Visit conducted in Feb
2022. Provision of
comments on report
awaited from University.
All previous batches are

COMSATS B.Arch Accreditation granted to accredited.
13.| University (CUI), Lahore ' ) batches of 2014, 2015 & : .
Degree Compliance report is
Campus 2016. : .
awaited. Accreditation
visit is due in 2022.
Superior B.Arch. Accredltgtlon graqted to All previous batches are
14 Group of Colleges, Lahore | Degree batches inducted in accredited
P ges, g 2014, 2015 and 2016. '
University of Management Conditional Accreditation .
15.| & Technology gﬁrfehé granted to batch inducted ﬁcl;lc[:g?j\i/tlggs batches are
(UMT), Lahore g in 2016. '
Accreditation visit is due
i in 2022.
University of Lahore, B.Arch. Accreditation grantgd to
16. batch of 2014 only in . .
Lahore Degree Compliance report is
July 2019. .
awaited.
All previous batches are
National College Of Arts, | B.Arch, Accredltgtlon gran_ted to | accredited from PCATP.
17. Rawaloindi Campus Dearee batches inducted in
P P g 2014, 2015 & 2016. Accreditation visit is due
in 2022.
All previous batches are
University of Engineering | BS CRP Accredltgtlon graqted to | accredited.
18. batches inducted in
& Technology, Lahore Degree

2016, 2017 & 2018.

Accreditation visit is due
in 2022.
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NAME OF UNIVERSITIES/ | DEGREE OTHER REQUISTE
SU iNsTITUTIONS PROGRAM|  CURRENT STATUS INFORMATION
Accreditation granted to | Compliance report
19. b?]?\zfsi(t:ouﬁgﬁgfg Women gse (;eR: batches inducted in awaited. Accreditation
Y g 2014, 2015 and 2016. | visit is due in 2022.
University of Management Accreditation granted to T
20.| & Technology (UMT), gﬁ ?eR: batches inducted in i‘:}"gg;dz'tam" visit is due
Lahore g 2014, 2015 and 2016. )
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
All previous batches are
accredited from PCATP.
CECOS University of B.Arch Accreditation granted to )
21.| Emerging Deares batches inducted in Compliance report

Sciences, Peshawar g 2015, 2016 and 2017 | received. Accreditation
visit conducted in April
2022.

All previous batches are
accredited from PCATP.

University of o Revalidation Visit

. . Accreditation granted to conducted in Dec 2021.

Engineering & B.Arch. . .

22. batches inducted in |nput / Comments

Technology, Peshawar, Degree 2015 and 2016 !

Abbottabad campus ' submitted by the
University will be
presented in
Accreditation Board.
Batch of 2013 and all

Accreditation on Hold previous are accredited.
23 University of Peshawar, | BS CRP Batch inducted in 2014
'| Peshawar Degree Visit conducted. Report | and onwards are not
awaited from inspectors. | accredited.
FEDERAL / ISLAMABAD
N Conditional Accreditation .
COMSATS University B.Arch. All previous batches are
24. (CUI), Islamabad Degree granted to batch accredited from PCATP
’ inducted in 2016. ]
National I

University of Science and | B.Arch. Accredlte.ltlon granlted to All previous batches are
25. Technology (NUST) Degree batches inducted in accredited from PCATP
9y ' g 2016, 2017 and 2018. '

Islamabad

BALOCHISTAN

Balochistan University of B.Arch Accreditation granted to | All previous batches will

26.| Information Technology, D.egree. batch inducted in 2013 | have to appear in PCATP

Engineering and

only.

Registration Examination
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NAME OF UNIVERSITIES/ | DEGREE OTHER REQUISTE
SO |NSTITUTIONS PROGRAM|  CURRENT STATUS INFORMATION

Management Sciences to acquire PCATP

(BUITEMS) Quetta registration.

Visit conducted in Nov
2021. Report awaited
from inspectors.
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ANNEXURE C

List of Institutes Granted No Objection Certificate (NOC)

Sh

NAME OF
UNIVERSITIES/
INSTITUTIONS

DEGREE
PROGRAM

CURRENT STATUS

OTHER REQUISITE
INFORMATION

SINDH

Nazeer Hussain
University, Karachi

B.Arch.
Degree

NOC granted in
March 2015 for
admission intake after
March 2015.

NOC was granted on
18-03-2015 which is valid only
for the batch inducted after
March 18, 2015.

University will pay the penalty
for any admission intake prior
issuance of NOC.

Students will have to appear in
the PCATP Registration
Examination to evaluate the
potential of batches inducted
prior NOC issuance and w/o
Accreditation Status.

Registration with the Council will
only be issued upon passing the
PCATP Examination.

Accreditation visit conducted in
2022.

Sir Syed University of
Engineering &
Technology, Karachi

B.Arch.
Degree

NOC granted in March
2017 for admission
intake after March
2017.

NOC was granted on
03-03-2017 which is valid only
for the batch inducted after
March 03, 2017.

University will pay the penalty
for any admission intake prior
issuance of NOC.

Students will have to appear in
the PCATP Registration
Examination to evaluate the
potential of batches inducted
prior NOC issuance and w/o
Accreditation Status.
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Sh

NAME OF
UNIVERSITIES/
INSTITUTIONS

DEGREE
PROGRAM

CURRENT STATUS

OTHER REQUISITE
INFORMATION

Registration with the Council will
only be issued upon passing the
PCATP Examination.

Accreditation visit conducted in
2022. Report awaited from
institution.

Karachi Institute of
Technology &
Entrepreneurship
(KITE), Karachi

B.Arch.
Degree

Provisional NOC
granted for taking
intake of one batch of
30 students only in
spring 2020.

Provisional NOC was granted

on 20-01-2020 which is valid
only for the batch inducted after
January 20, 2020.

Institute will pay the penalty for
any admission intake prior
issuance of NOC.

Students will have to appear in
the PCATP Registration
Examination to evaluate the
potential of batches inducted
prior NOC issuance and w/o
Accreditation Status.

Registration with the Council will
only be issued upon passing the
PCATP Examination.

Interim visit is due in 2022.

PUNJAB

School of

Architecture, Art &
Design,

Imperial College for
Business Studies,
Lahore

B.Arch.
Degree

NOC granted in
March 2015 for Batch
inducted after March
2015.

NOC was granted on 18-03-
2015 which is valid only for the
batch inducted after March 18,
2015.
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Sh

NAME OF
UNIVERSITIES/
INSTITUTIONS

DEGREE
PROGRAM

CURRENT STATUS

OTHER REQUISITE
INFORMATION

School will pay the penalty for
any admission intake prior
issuance of NOC.

Students will have to appear in
the PCATP Registration
Examination to evaluate the
potential of batches inducted
prior NOC issuance and w/o
Accreditation Status.

Registration with the Council will
only be issued upon passing the
PCATP Examination.

B. ARCH PROGRAM closed by
Imperial College for Business
Studies (ICBS), Lahore.

Lahore College of
Women University,
Lahore

B.Arch.
Degree

Compliance Report
Received; Case to be

presented in Acc.
Board

NOC was granted on May 30,
2017 which is valid only for the
batch inducted after May 30,
2017.

University will pay the penalty
for any admission intake prior
issuance of NOC.

Students will have to appear in
the PCATP Registration
Examination to evaluate the
potential of batches inducted
prior NOC issuance and w/o
Accreditation Status.

Registration with the Council will
only be issued upon passing the
PCATP Examination.

NFC Institute of
Engineering &
Technology, Multan

B.Arch.
Degree

Admission on Hold

Not authorized to take
admissions until
further advised by the
Council.

NOC was granted on March 03,
2017 which is valid only for the
batch inducted after March 03,
2017.
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NAME OF
UNIVERSITIES/
INSTITUTIONS

DEGREE
PROGRAM

CURRENT STATUS

OTHER REQUISITE
INFORMATION

If Institute do not
comply with Council
guidelines; NOC issued
would be revoked.

Institute will pay the penalty for
any admission intake prior
issuance of NOC.

Students will have to appear in
the PCATP Registration
Examination to evaluate the
potential of batches inducted
prior NOC issuance and w/o
Accreditation Status.

Registration with the Council
will only be issued upon
passing the PCATP
Examination.

University of
Gujrat, Gujrat

B.Arch.
Degree

NOC was granted in
March 2017.
Compliance Report
awaited from
University for Acc.
Visit

NOC was granted on March 03,
2017 which is valid only for the
batch inducted after March 03,
2017.

University will pay the penalty
for any admission intake prior
issuance of NOC.

Students will have to appear in
the PCATP Registration
Examination to evaluate the
potential of batches inducted
prior NOC issuance and w/o
Accreditation Status.

Registration with the Council will
only be issued upon passing the
PCATP Examination.

Interim visit is due in 2022.

Institute of Southern
Punjab (ISP), Multan

B.Arch.
Degree

Admission on Hold

Not authorized to take
admissions until
further advised by the
Council.

NOC granted on September 10,
2018 for intake of 30 students
only in Fall 2018.
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NAME OF
UNIVERSITIES/
INSTITUTIONS

DEGREE
PROGRAM

CURRENT STATUS

OTHER REQUISITE
INFORMATION

If Institute do not
comply with Council
guidelines; NOC issued
would be revoked.

Institute will pay the penalty for
any admission intake prior
issuance of NOC.

Students will have to appear in
the PCATP Registration
Examination to evaluate the
potential of batches inducted
prior NOC issuance and w/o
Accreditation Status.

Registration with the Council will
only be issued upon passing the
PCATP Examination.

School of Architecture
Design &
Urbanism, Institute for
Art & Culture (IAC),
Lahore

B.Arch.
Degree

NOC granted for taking
intake from Fall 2018
with batch intake of 30
students only.

NOC granted on 20-08-2018.
No batch has been graduated
so far from IAC Lahore.

Interim visit is due in 2022.
Compliance report is awaited.

10.

Bahauddin Zakariya
University (BZU),
Multan

B.Arch.
Degree

Admissions on Hold
Provisional NOC
granted for taking
intake of one batch of
25 students only in fall
2019.

Provisional NOC was granted
on 28-10-2019 which is valid
for the batch inducted after
October 28, 2019.

University will pay the penalty
for any admission intake prior
issuance of NOC.

Students will have to appear in
the PCATP Registration
Examination to evaluate the
potential of batches inducted
prior NOC issuance and w/o
Accreditation Status.

Registration with the Council
will only be issued upon
passing the PCATP
Examination.

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
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NAME OF
SO | UNIVERSITIES/ oooaat | CURRENT STATUS | DR REGUISITE
INSTITUTIONS
NOC was granted on June 19,
2017. No batch has been
graduated so far from City
University, Peshawar.
.| University will pay the penalty
.N OC granted for taking for any admission intake prior
intake from fall 2017 issuance of NOC
City University of batch. )

11. Science .a\nd B.Arch. . Students will have to appear in
Information Degree Compliance report the PCATP Reqistration
Technology, Peshawar| received. Interim visit Examination tc? evaluate the

z\(’)vr:iitl;céted 2022, report potential of batches inducted
) prior NOC issuance and w/o
Accreditation Status.
Registration with the Council will
only be issued upon passing the
PCATP Examination.
NOC was granted on December
21, 2017 which is valid only for
the batch inducted after
December 21, 2017.
NOC granted for batch | University will pay the penalty
inducted in Spring for any admission intake prior
2018. issuance of NOC.
Hazara Universit B.Arch. g
12. Mansehra, KPK y Degree !nterlm V|S|t.conducted Students will hellve tq appear in
in Dec 2021; Report | the PCATP Registration
submitted to university | Examination to evaluate the
for provision of potential of batches inducted
comments/input. prior NOC issuance and w/o
Accreditation Status.
Registration with the Council will
only be issued upon passing the
PCATP Examination.
ANNEXURE D
ACCREDITATION VISITS
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Sr. AXad.e.mlc Name of Institute Name of Visiting Inspectors | Date of Visit
ctivity
1. B.Arch. Program at | Ar. Sohail Anwer Saeed
3 IQRA Qniversity, Ar. Sik.andar Hayat Khan 16t March
= Karachi Dr. Anita Kapadia 2022
S Ar. Bisma Sami Askari
N (Observer)
Ar./PInr. T. Sadia Fazli
2. B. Arch Program at | Ar. Sohail Anwer Saeed 24 Jun
Institute of Southern | Ar. Ali Mustafa 2021
Punjab (ISP), Multan | Dr. Anita Kapadia
Ar./Plnr. T. Sadia Fazli
3. B. Arch Program at | Ar. Sohail Anwer Saeed 24 Jun
NFC Institute of Ar. Ali Mustafa 2021
Engineering & Dr. Anita Kapadia
B Technology, Multan | Ar./Plnr. T. Sadia Fazli
4. Z B. Arch Program at | Ar. Wasim Rafi Khan 16 Se
s Lahore College for Ar. Syed Ali Mustafa 202 1p
= Women University Dr. Anita Kapadia
(LCWU), Lahore Ar./PInr. T. Sadia Fazli
5. B. Arch Program at | Ar. Sohail Anwer Saeed
University of Hazara, | Dr. Anita Kapadia o4t
Mansehra Ar. Abdul Ali Khan December
Ar./Plnr. T.Sadia Fazli 2021
Mr. Shafi Ullah Khan, HEC
Representative
6. B. Arch Program at | Ar. Sohail Anwer Saeed
CITY University, Dr. Anita Kapadia
Peshawar Ar. Vasif Shinwari (Obsr)
Ar./PInr. T.Sadia Fazli
Mr. Shafi Ullah Khan, HEC
Representative
7. B. Arch Program at | Ar. Rahsid Haroon Toosy
NED University of Ar. Amina Qayyum Mirza
. : . . 14 July
Engineering & Ar. Arif Belgaumi 2021
S Technology, Karachi | Ar. Bisma Askari (Obsr.)
= Ar./Plnr. T. Sadia Fazli
8. § B. Arch Program at | Ar. Rahsid Haroon Toosy
§ Dawood University of | Ar. Amina Qayum Mirza 15 July
<c§ engineering & Ar. M. Usman Ansari 2021
pa Technology (DUET), | Ar. Maria Ansari (Obsr.)
2 Karachi
9. § B. Arch Program at | Ar. Rahsid Haroon Toosy 17t
= University of Ar. Ali Mustafa September
& Management & Dr. Anita Kapadia 2021
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10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Technology (UMT), | Ar./Plnr. T. Sadia Fazli
Lahore
BS URP Program at | Dr. Asghar Naeem Malik
University of Dr. Muhammad Haroon
Peshawar, Peshawar. | Siddiqui 01st
Plnr. Rizwan ur Rehman November
Ar./Plnr. T. Sadia Fazli 2021
Mr. Shafi Ullah Khan, HEC
Representative
B.Arch Program at Dr. Anita Kapadia 07
SABSU, Jamshoro Ar. Usman Ansari
, November
Ar. Kamran Ansari 2021
Ar./Plnr. T. Sadia Fazli
B.Arch Program at Dr. Anita Kapadia
MUET, Jamshoro Ar. Usman Ansari 08t
Ar. Amir Nazir Chaudhary November
(Observer) 2021
Ar./Plnr. T. Sadia Fazli
BS CRP at MUET, Dr. Muhammad Haroon
Jamshoro Siddique 08
Plnr. Sajida Noor
PInr. Muhammad Khurram November
2021
Pathan
Ar./Plnr. T. Sadia Fazli
B .Arch Program at | Ar. Sikandar Hayat Khan
BUITEMS, Quetta Ar. Asadullah Varzgani 16-17 Nov
Dr. Anita Kapadia 2021
Ar./Plnr. T. Sadia Fazli
B. Arch Program at | Ar. Sohail Anwer Saeed
UET Peshawar, Dr. Anita Kapadia 930
Abbottabad Campus | Ar. Abdul Ali Khan (Observer)
. . December
Ar./Plnr. T. Sadia Fazli 2021
Mr. Shafi Ullah Khan, HEC
Representative
BS CRP Program at | Dr. Haroon Siddique
UMT, Lahore. Plnr. Mubushar Hussain
PInr. Umar Farooq 17% January
Plnr. Muhammad Shoaib 2022
(Observer)
Ar./Plnr. T. Sadia Fazli
B. Arch Program at | Ar. Sikandar Hayat Khan 150
University of South | Ar. Amina Qayyum Mirza
. . . February
Asia, Lahore Dr. Anita Kapadia 2022
Ar./Plnr. T. Sadia Fazli
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19.

20.

21.

B. Arch Program at
BNU, Lahore.

Ar. Sikandar Hayat Khan
Ar. Amina Qayyum Mirza
Dr. Anita Kapadia

Ar. Bisma Sami Askari
(Observer)

Ar./Plnr. T.Sadia Fazli

16th
February
2022

B. Arch Program at
UET, Lahore.

Ar. Sikandar Hayat Khan
Ar. Amina Qayyum Mirza
Dr. Anita Kapadia

Ar. Bisma Sami Askari
(Observer)

Ar./Plnr. T.Sadia Fazli

17th
February
2022

B. Arch Program at
IVS, Karachi

Ar. Sohail Anwer Saeed
Ar. Amir Nazir Chaudhary
Dr. Anita Kapadia
Ar./Plnr. T.Sadia Fazli

Mr. Mubushar Ahmed

Memon, HEC Representative.

14 March
2022

B. Arch Program at
University of Lahore
(UOL), Lahore.

Ar. Saad Mehmood Khan
Dr. Anita Kapadia
Ar./Plnr. T. Sadia Fazli

30t March
2022

22.

23.

New Accreditation

B. Arch Program at
SSUET, Karachi.

Ar. Sikandar Hayat Khan
Ar. Sohail Anwer Saeed
Dr. Anita Kapadia
Ar./PInr. T.Sadia Fazli
Mr. Mubushar Ahmed

Memon, HEC Representative.

15t March
2022

B. Arch Program at
NHU, Karachi.

Ar. Sohail Anwer Saeed

Dr. Anita Kapadia

Ar. Bisma Askari (Observer)
Ar./PInr. T.Sadia Fazli

Mr. Mubushar Ahmed

Memon, HEC Representative.

16" March
2022
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ANNEXURE E

P COUNCIL OF
Head Office: Usman Center, 1st Fioor, Office No. 7 - 12, D-12 Markaz, Islamabad, Poslal Code: 45200. ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS
Tel: 051-2706668-0 Emall: registrar@pcatp.org.pk, Web: www.pestp.org.pk (Ordiinance IX of 1983)

No.PCATP/ZUK/12-21-03/21
Dated: December 21, 2021

Prof. Dr. Syed Irfan Hyder

Vice Chancellor

Ziauddin University, Karachi

Address: Block-B, North Nazimabad, Karachi

Subject: PCATP ACCREDITATION BOARD DECISION FOR GRANT OF NOC FOR
ADMISSIONS [N BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE PROGRAM IN DEPARTMENT OF
ARCHITECTURE AT ZIAAUDDIN UNIVERSITY KARACHI

T Board of Accrediation Meeting was held on December 06, 2021 at PCATP Head Office,
Islamabad. The Board reviewed the Zero Visit Report and the Compliance Report submitted by the
University to its response. The decision of Accreditation Board is appended below for.your information
and necessary action, please.

A. University to adopt the criteria of appointing Department Head as per PCATP guidelines i.e.
Master's Degree (Foreign) in same discipline (Architecture) and holds 10 years of professional
experience (gained after aftaining Master's Degres).

B. University to submit a report to the Council on appointment criteria adopted by the University for
Faculty especially Professor(s) and Associate Professor(s) (as per faculty strength) in comparison
to HEC faculty appointment criteria (updated 2013).

C. University to submit Course Outline which entails the detailed course description of each subject to
be taught as defined in the scheme of studies.

D. Current Faculty Strength (Regular Visiting, Contract) and their profile(s) (CVs entailing their
experience, publications and other relevant details) shall be submitted to the Council and same be
displayed on the university website. Required regular faculty strength at Zero Visit is 1x Associate
Professor, 2x Assistant Professors and 2x lecturer.

2, The Council will schedule a physical visit to the University to verify the facilities and faculty
strength after compliance received with regards to the above stated concems. The date of revisit will be
intimated fo the University in due course of time afterwards.

Sincerely,
.
Ar. Muhaﬁmad %FR Changezi
Chairman PCATP
Copy to:
1. Prof. Dr. Fahad Azim, Dean, Faculty of Engineering Science, Technology and Management.
2. Director Attestation and Accreditation, Higher Education Commission, Islamabad.
3. Director, Quality Assurance Agency, Higher Education Commission, [slamabad.
4. Registrar, PCATP.
Compliance to the Council guidelines is the sole ibility of the insti i y. IF students are found of the
Council Dy i the inst ity bears ail the ity for its Non-# fitation and Nor

L —_____— A el — = ——— — = e & S50
Regional Office Karachi: Office No.4, 4th Fioor, 81-C, 21st Commercial Street, Phase-l| Extension, D.H.A, Karachi. Tel No: 021-35883731-32.
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ANNEXURE F

PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF
Head Office: Usman Center, 1st Floor, Office No. 7 - 12, D-12 Markaz, Islamabad, Postal Code; 45200, ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS
Tol: 051-2706668-0 Emall: registrar@pcatp.org.pk, Web: www.pcatp.org.pk (Ordinance IX of 1983)

No. PCATP/ISP-MULTAN/12-21-04/21
Dated: December 21, 2021

Mr. Asim Nazir Ahmad

Rector

Institute of Southern Punjab, Multan

Address: 9-KM, Bosan Road, Multan, Pakistan

Subject: PCATP ACCREDITATION BOARD DECISION FOR INTERIM VISIT CONDUCTED TO

1

INSTITUTE OF SOUTHERN PUNJAB (ISP) MULTAN FOR BACHELOR OF
ARCHITECTURE PROGRAM

Board of Accreditation Meefing was held on December 08, 2021 at PCATP Head Office,

Islamabad. The Board reviewed the Interim Visit Report and the Compliance Report submitted by the
Institute to its response. The decision of Accreditation Board is appended below for your information
and necessary action, please,

A

B.

Institute of Southern Punjab is advised to stop intake of students with immediate effect and until
further advised by the Council.

Rector of the Institute is advised fo hold an independent inquiry to address the grievances of
students and faculty members (copy attached) against HoD. The report of same may be submitted
to the Council within one month.

C. Institute to adopt the criteria of appointing Depariment Head as per PCATP guidelines ie.
Master's Degree (Foreign) in same discipline (Architecture) and holds 10 years of professional
experience (gained after attaining Master's Degree}.

D. Institute of Southern Punjab to submit a report to the Council on appointment criteria adopted by
the Institute for Faculty especially Professor(s) and Associate Professor(s) (as per faculty strength)
in comparison to HEC faculty appointment criteria (updated 2013).

E. Current Faculty Strength (Regular Visiting, Contract) and their profile(s) (CVs entailing their
experience, publications and other relevant details) shall be submitled o the Council and same be
displayed on the Institute website. Required regular faculty strength for Accreditation is 1x
Professor, 2x Associate Professor, 3x Assistant Professors and 1x lecturer.

F.  Current Teacher-Student ratio is of 1:26 which is way above 1:15 as defined by the Council.
Therefore, Institute is advised to employ the faculty on regular basis as defined by the Council.

2. A compliance report on above stated objections must be submitted to the Council within a period

of one month otherwise NOC issued will be revoked.

Sincerely,

Ar. Muhammad Arif Chiangezi

Chairman PCATP

Copy to:

1.
2. Director Attestation and Accreditation, Higher Education Commission, Islamabad.
3. Director, Quality Assurance Agency, ngher Education Commission, Islamabad.
4. Registrar, PCATP.

Prof, Dr. Javeria Shaikh, HoD, Department of Architecture, ISP, Multan,

Compliance fo the Council guideli iarheso{o P jity of the insti Infversity. If studk are found re of the

Council Decisi e instit ly boars all the res ibiity for its Nor-A itation and N

Regional Office Karachi: Office No.4, 4th Floor, 61-C, 21st Commercial Strest, Phase-ll Exiension, D.H.A, Karachi. Tel No: 021-35883731-32.
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ANNEXURE G

PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF

Head Office: Usman Center, 1st Floor, Office No. 7 - 12, D-12 Markaz, Islamabad, Postal Code: 45200, ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS
Tel: 051-2706668-9 Email: mgiabn@m arg.pk, Web: www.pealp.org. pk (Ordinance IX of 1983)

No. PCATP/NFC-MULTAN/2-21-05/21
Dated: December 21, 2021

Mr. Malik Akhtar Ali Kalru

Vice-Chancellor

NFC Institute of Engineering and Technclogy
P.O Fertilizer Project, Khanewal Road, Multan

Subject: PCATP ACCREDITATION BOARD DECISION FOR INTERIM VISIT CONDUCTED TO

NFC INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY MULTAN FOR BACHELOR
OF ARCHITECTURE PROGRAM

1. Board of Accreditation Meeting was held on December 06, 2021 at PCATP Head Office,
Islamabad. The Board reviewed the Interim Visit Report and the Compliance Report submitied by the
Institute to its response. Consequently, The Accreditation Board has recommended to revoke the NOC
of Institute. However, the Council has decided to grant the Institute a last chance fo comply with the
Council guidelines within a period of three months. Further the Councll will re-review Institute case
after submission of a satisfactory report on following areas:

A. Institute is advised to stop intake of students with immediate effect and until further advised by the
Council.

B. Institute must direct the faculty to immediately register with the Council and submit the report of
same to the Council.

C. Institute to adopt the criteria of appointing Department Head as per PCATP guidelines i.e. Master's
Degree (Foreign) in same discipline (Architecture) and holds 10 years of professional experience
(gained after attaining Master's Degree).

D. Institute to submit a report to the Council on appointment criteria adopied by the Institute for Faculty
especially Professor(s) and Associate Professor(s) (as per faculty strength) in comparison to HEC
faculty appointment criteria (updated 2013).

E. Curment Faculty Strength (Regular Visiting, Contract) and thelr profile(s) (CVs entailing their
experience, publications and other relevant details) shall be submitted to the Council and same be
displayed on the institute website. Required regular faculty strength for Accreditation is 1x
Professor, 2x Associate Professor, 3x Assistant Professors and 1x lecturer.

F. Teacher-Student ratio need compliance to 1:15 as defined by the Council.

Sincerely,

c Al
Ar. Muhammad ?ﬂl‘ Changezi

Chairman PCATP

Copy to:
p‘flr. Ar. 8. Mehwish Zahra, Head of Architecture Design Department, NFC, Multan.
2. Director Attestation and Accreditation, Higher Education Commission, Islamabad,
3. Director, Quality Assurance Agency, Higher Education Commission, Islamabad.
4. Registrar, PCATP. ’

Compliance o the Council guidelings is the sola rc. sitdity of the instituteUniversity, If arg found of the
Council Decisions, the institute/University bears oll the respanasibility for ts Non-A ] and Non-Aftestati

L B e e e =
Regional Office Karachi: Office No.4, 4th Floor, 61-C, 21st Commercial Street, Phase-ll Extension, D.H.A, Karachi. Tel No: 021-35883731-32.

Page 94 of 195



PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (ORDINANCE IX of 1983)

ANNEXURE H

Head Office: Usman Center, 1st Floor; Office No. 7 - 12, D-12 Markaz, Islamabad, Postal Code: 45200. ARCHITECTS “%%ﬁ'h":m
Tol: 051-2706668-9 Email: registran@pcatp.org.pk, Wab: www.peatp.org.pk (Ordinance [X of 1983)

Ne. PCATPILCWU-LHR/12-21-06/21
Dated: December 21, 2021

Prof. Dr. Bushra Mirza (T.I)
Vice-Chancellor

Lahere College for Women University
Jail Road, Lahore

Subject: PCATP ACCREDITATION BOARD DECISION FOR INTERIM VISIT CONDUCTED TO
LAHORE COLLEGE FOR WOMEN UNIVERSITY (LCWU) LAHORE FOR BACHELOR
OF ARCHITECTURE PROGRAM

1. Board of Accreditation Meeting was held on December 06, 2021 at PCATP Head Office,

Islamabad. The Board reviewed the Interim Visit Report and the Compliance Report submitted by the

Institute to its response. The Accreditation Board recommended that accreditation case of the

University will be reviewed uary 2022 as committed by the University in its compliance

report. Further, the University is advised to comply with the following guidelines:

A. University to direct the faculty to immediately register with the Council and submit the report of
same to the Council.

B. University fo adopt the criteria of appainting Department Head as per PCATP guidelines i.e.
Master's Degree (Foreign) in same discipline (Architecture) and holds 10 years of professional
experience (gained after attaining Master's Degree). Further HoD and Chairperson must be a
regular faculty in contrast to the Acting position.

C. College to submit a report to the Council on appointment criteria adopted by the Institute for Faculty
especially Professor(s) and Associate Professor(s) (as per faculty strength) in comparison to HEC
faculty appointment criteria (updated 2013).

D. Current Faculty Strength (Regular Visiting, Contract) and their profile(s) (CVs entailing their
experience, publications and other relevant details) shall be submitted to the Council and same be
displayed on the institute website. Required regular faculty strength for Accreditation is 1x
Professor, 2x Associate Professor, 3x Assistant Professors and 1x lecturer.

E. Consolidate academic documentation w.r.t. Internship, Scheme of Studies in line with Program
Emphasis, course files etc. to be submitted to the Council.

2 Failing to comply with the above guidelines within the committed time i.e. January 2022 will
result in NOC being revoked.

Sincerely,

A
Armﬁmhaﬁgezi

Chairman PCATP

Copy to:
p%. Ar. Yasmeen Ahmad, HOD/Incharge of Architecture Department, LCWU, Lahore.
2. Director Attestation and Accreditation, Higher Education Commission, Islamabad.
3. Director, Quality Assurance Agency, Higher Education Commission, Islamabad,
4. Registrar, PCATP.

Compliance ta the Council guidelines s the sole responsibility of the institutedt ity. If studants are found unaware of the
Council Decisions, the institute/University bears a ihe biiity for its Non-A ion and Non-A it

L = S e SR
Regional Office Karachi: Office No.4, 4th Floor, 61-C, 21st Commercial Street, Phase-I| Extension, D.H.A, Karachi, Tel No: 021-35883731-32.
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Py
Head Office: Usman Center, 1st Floor, Office No. 7 - 12, D-12 Markaz, Islamabad, Postal Code: 45200, ARCHITECTS g?gmculnc:uuﬁns

Tel: 051-2706668-9 Emall: registrar@pcaip.org.pk, Web: www.peatp.org.pk [Ordinance IX of 1983)

No, PCATP/NCA-LHR/12-21-07/21
Dated; December 21, 2021

Prof. Dr. Murtaza Jafri

Vice Chancellor

National Callege of Arts (NCA), Lahore
4, Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahore

Subject: PCATP ACCREDITATION BOARD DECISION FOR REVALIDATION TO

ACCREDITATION VISIT CONDUCTED TO NATIONAL COLLEGE OF ARTS (NCA)
LAHORE FOR BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE PROGRAM

1. Board of Accreditation Meeting was held on December 06, 2021 at PCATP Head Office,
Islamabad. The Board reviewed the Revalidation to Accreditation Visit Report and the Compliance
Report submitted by the Institute fo its response. The decision of Accreditation Board is appended
below for your information and necessary action, please.

A, The Accreditation Board recommended that keeping in view the performance of College, batches

inducted in 2016, 2017 and 2018 are awarded accreditation. However, Accreditation Board

strongly encourages the College to exceed the cumrent standards and lead the academia by
offering the quality education at par to the international standards.

B. College is advised to comply with the revised admission criteria and student intake as set by the
Council and intimated vide notification no. PCATP/ACITP/14-9-9/21 dated September 14, 2021
(copy attached).

Sincerely,

Ar. I‘d'lu!'lamma!El Hrif bhangezl

Chairman PCATP

Copy to:
1. Prof, Syed Faisal Sajjad, Head, Department of Architecture, NCA, Lahore.
2. Director Attestation and Accreditation, Higher Education Commission, Islamabad.
3. Director, Quality Assurance Agency, Higher Education Commissien, Islamabad.
4. Registrar, PCATP,

Compliance to the Council guidelines is the scla responsibility of the institute/Uni ty. If students are found of the
Council Docisions, the institute/University bears all the responsibility for its Nan-Accred and Non N

R ]

Reglonal Office Karachi: Office No.4, 4th Floor, 61-C, 21st Commercial Street, Phase-1l Extension, D.H.A, Karachi. Tel No: 021-35883731-32
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ANNEXURE J

COUNCIL OF
Head Office: Usman Center, 1st Floor, Office No. 7 - 12, D-12 Markaz, siamabad, Postal Code: 45200. ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS

Tel: 051-2706668-0 Emall; registrar@poatp.org.plk, Web: www.peatp.org.pk 3 (Ordinance IX of 1983)

No. PCATP/NUST-SADA-1SB/12-21-08/21
Dated: December 21, 2021

Lt. Gen (Retd) Javed Mahmood Bukhari

Rector

National University of Science and Technology (NUST)
Rector Sectt, Main Office, NUST

H-12, Islamabad

Subject: PCATP ACCREDITATION BOARD DECISION FOR REVALIDATION TO
ACCREDITATION VISIT CONDUCTED TO NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND
TECHNOLOGY - SCHOOL OF ART DESIGN & ARCHITECTURE (SADA) FOR
BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE PROGRAM

1. Board of Accreditation Meeting was held on December 06, 2021 at PCATP Head Office,
Isiamabad. The Board reviewed the Revalidation to Accreditation Visit Report and the Compliance
Report submitted by the University to its response. The decision of Accreditation Board is appended
below for your information and necessary action, please,

A, The Accreditation Board recommended that keeping in view the performance of University,
batches inducted in 2016, 2017 and 2018 are awarded accreditation. However, Accreditation
Board strongly encourages the University to exceed the current standards and lead the academia
by offering the quality education at par to the international standards.

B.  University is advised to comply with the revised admission criteria and student intake as set by the
Council and intimated vide notification no. PCATP/AC/TP/14-3-9/21 dated September 14, 2021
(copy attached).

Sincerely,

kmﬁkﬁf?hangezi

Chairman PCATP

Copy to:
1. Mr. Sikandar Ajam Khan, Principal, SADA-NUST, Islamabad.
2. Director Attestation and Accreditation, Higher Education Commission, Islamabad.
3. Director, Quality Assurance Agency, Higher Education Commission, Islamabad.
4. Registrar, PCATP,

Compliance to the Council guidelines is the sole responsibility of the institute/University. !!s:udsnraamfwndunewawnmm
Councll Decisions, the institute/University bears all the mspmsmﬂi!y for its Non-Act:

e e e

Regional Office Karachi: Office No.4, 4th Fioor, 61-C, 21st Commercial Strest, Phase-l| Extension, D.H.A, Karachi. Tel No: 021-35883731-32,
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ANNEXURE K

(7
@

PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF
Head Office: Usman Center, 1st Floor, Office No. 7 - 12, D-12 Markaz, Islamabad, Pastal Code: 45200, ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS
Tel: 051-2706668-9 Email: registran@pcatp.org.pk, Web: wwiv.pcatp.org.pk (Ordinance [X of 1983)

No. PCATP/COMSATS-ISB/12-21-09/21
Dated: December 21, 2021

Praf, Dr, Muhammad Tabassum Afzal
Rector

COMSATS University, Islamabad
Rector Office, Park Road, Tarlai Kalan
Islamabad

Subject; PCATP _ACCREDITATION BOARD DECISION FOR REVALIDATION TO

ACCREDITATION VISIT CONDUCTED TO COMSATS ISLAMABAD FOR BACHELOR
OF ARCHITECTURE PROGRAM

1. Board of Accreditation Meeting was held on December 06, 2021 at PCATP Head Office,

slamabad. The Board reviewed the Revalidation to Accreditation Visit Report and. the Compliance

Report submitted by the University to its response. The Accreditation Board has granted conditional

accreditation to the Batch of 2016 only (graduated in 2021) with an advice for compliance with

following guidelines:

A. University to direct their faculty to immediately register with the Council and submit the report of
same to the Council.

B. University fo adopt the criteria of appointing Depariment Head as per PCATP guidelines i.e.
Master's Degree (Foreign) in same discipline (Architecture) and holds 10 years of professional
experience (gained after aftaining Master's Degreg).

C. University fo submit a report to the Council on appointment criteria adopted by the Institute for
Faculty especially Professor(s) and Associate Professor(s) (as per faculty strangth) in comparison
to HEC faculty appointment criteria (updated 2013).

D. Current Faculty Strength (Regular Visiting, Contract) and their profile(s) (CVs entailing their
experience, publications and other relevant details) shall be submitted to the Council and same be
displayed on the institute website. Required regular faculty strength for Accreditation is 1x
Professor, 2x Associate Professor, 3x Assistant Professors and 1x lecturer.

E. A formal system for intenship for studerts should be placed by the school of architecture;
internships should be mandatory for students,

Note: The Accreditation Board is not satisfied with the compliance report submitted by the University.

Hence, University is advised to re-submit the same with quantified actions taken against observations

raised and a specified time period for actions to be completed. Revalidation to Accreditation of the

University is subject to the submission of compliance report on above mentioned points by the

University to the Cou ithi nths.
Sincerely,
L —
Ar, Muhamma angezi
Chairman PCATP
X Page 1 of 2
Compliance ta the Council guidelines is the solo responsibility of the inst , If stud are found of the
Council Decisions, the institute/University bears ail the responsibility for its ‘Non-A itation and Nor-Af f

s o A== o =
Regional Office Karachi: Office No.4, 4th Flnor, 61-C, 21st Commercial Street, Phase-|l Extension, D.H.A, Karachi, Tel No: 021-35883731-32.
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ANNEXURE L

COUNCIL OF
Head Office: Usman Center, 1st Floor, Office Mo, 7 - 12, D-12 Markaz, Islamabad, Postal Code: 45200. ARCHITECTS TOWN PLANNERS
Tel: 051-2706668-0 Email: registrar@pcatp.org.pk, Web: www.pcatp.org.pk [Ordinance X of 1983)

No. PCATP/NED-KHI/12-21-10/21
Dated: December 21, 2021

Dr. Sarosh Hashmat Lodi

Vice Chancellor

NED University of Engineering and Technelogy, Karachi
University Road, Karachi

Subject: PCATP ACCREDITATION BOARD DECISION FOR REVALIDATION TO
ACCREDITATION VISIT CONDUCTED TO NED UNIVERSITY OF ENGINEERING AND

TECHNOLOGY KARACHI FOR BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE PROGRAM

1, Board of Accreditation Meeting was held on December 06, 2021 at PCATP Head Office,

Islamabad. The Board reviewed the Revalidation to Accreditation Visit Report and the Compliance

Report submitted by the University to its response. The Accreditation Board recommerided that keeping

in view the performance of University, batches inducted in 2018 and 2019 are awarded

accreditation with an advice for compliance with following guidelines:

A University to submit a report 1o the Council on appointment criteria adopted by the Institute for
Faculty especially Professor(s) and Associate Professor(s) (as per faculty strength) in comparison
to HEC faculty appointment criteria (updated 2013),

B. Curent Faculty Strength (Regular Visiting, Contract) and their profile(s) (CVs entailing their
experience, publications and other relevant details) shall be submitted to the Council and same be
displayed on the institute website. Required regular faculty strength for Accreditation is 1x
Professor, 2x Associate Professor, 3x Assistant Professors and 1x lecturer.

C. University to limit the number of jurors called upon in proportion to the students. Clear and concise
grading must be ensured by jury and repetition of jurors must be avoided,

D.  University to formulate thesis evaluation criteria as devised by the Council. PCATP recommended
criteria is 60:40 (External to Internal).

E. University to devise and implement admission criteria as notified by the Council with an aptitude
test (Drawing and Interview) and limit annual intake to forty five students as intimated vide
netification no. PCATP/ACITP/14-8-8/21 dated September 14, 2021 (copy attached).

F.  University to engage the practicing architects in academic activities

Note: Revalidation to Accreditation of the University is subject to the submission
compliance report on above mentioned points by the University to the Council within three
months.

Sincerely,

Ar. I‘-'Iuh'amma&':‘»ir rif Changezi

Chairman PCATP
Page 1 of 2

Compliance to the Council guidelines is the solo resg ibility of the institute/Uni y. If are found cf the
Council Decisions, the institute/University bears aff the for fts Non ditation and Nan

Regional Office Karachi: Office Mo.4, 4th Floor. 61-C, 21st Commercial Street, Phase-1l Extension, D.H.A, Karachi. Tel No: 021-35883731-32.
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ANNEXURE M

PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF

Head Office: Usman Center, 1st Floor, Office No. 7 - 12, D-12 Markaz, Istamabad, Postal Code: 45200. ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS
Tol: 051-2706668-9 Email: registrar@pcatp.org.pk, Web: Mpcafp‘urg.pk (Ordinance [X of 1983)

No. PCATP/DUET-KHI/2-21-11/21
Dated: December 21, 2021

Professor Dr. Faizullah Abbasi
Vice Chancellor
Dawooed University of Engineering and Technology (DUET)
New M. A. Jinnah Rd, Jamshed Quarters Muslimabad
Karachi
Subject: PCATP ACCREDITATION BOARD DECISION FOR REVALIDATION TO
ACCREDITATION VISIT CONDUCTED TO DAWOOD UNIVERSITY OF ENGINEERING
AND TECHNOLOGY (DUET) KARACHI FOR BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE
PROGRAM
1. Board of Accreditation Meeting was held on December 08, 2021 at PCATP Head Office,
|slamabad. The Board reviewed the Revalidation to Accreditation Visit Report and the Compliance
Report submitted by the University to its response. The Accreditation Board granted conditional
accreditation for the batch of 2016 and 2017 with an advice to comply with the following guidelines:
A. Faculty Strength (Regular Visiting, Contract) and their profile(s) (CVs entailing their experience)
shall be submitted to the Council and same be displayed on the university website. Required
regular faculty strength is 1x Lecturer, 3x Assistant Professors, 2x Associate Professors and 1x
Professor.
B. University to submit a report to the Council on appointment criteria adopted by the Institute for
Faculty especially Professor(s) and Associate Professor(s) (as per faculty strength) in comparison
to HEC faculty appointment criteria (updated 2013).
C. University to limit the number of jurors called upon in proportion to the students. Clear and concise
grading must be ensured by jury and repetition of jurors must be avoided.
0. University to formulate thesis evaluation criteria as devised by the Council, PCATP recommended
criteria is 60:40 (External to Internal),
E. University to devise and implement admission criteria as notified by the Council with an aptitude
test (Drawing and Interview) and limit annual intake to forty five students as intimated vide
notification no, PCATP/AC/TP/14-8-9/21 dated September 14, 2021 (copy attached).

Note: The Accreditation Board is not satisfied with the compliance report submitted by the University.
Hence, University is advised to re-submit the same with quantified actions faken against observations
raised and a specified time peried for actions to be completed. Revalidation to Accreditation of the
University is subject to the submission of compliance report on above mentioned points by the
University to the Council within three months.

Sincerely,
’
Ar. Muhamma hangezi
Chairman PCATP
Page 1 of 2
Compliance fo the Council guidelines is the sole ibility of the insfi i ity. If students are found of the
Council Decisions, the institute/University bears aif the responsibility for its Non-A and M

“

Regional Office Karachi: Office No.4, 4th Floor, 61-C, 21st Commercial Street, Phase-1l Extension, D.H.A, Karachi, Tel No: 021-35883731.32.
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ANNEXURE N

PNEIﬂﬂ COUNCIL OF
Head Office: Usman Center, 1st Fioor, Office No. 7 - 12, D-12 Markaz, Islamabad, Postal Code: 45200. ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS
Tel: 051-2706668-9 Emall: registran@pcatp.org.pk. Web: www poaip.arg.pk [Ordinance IX of 1983)

No. PCATP/UMT-LHR/12-21-12/21
Dated: December 21, 2021

Dr. Asif Raza, H.I (M), T.I (M)

Rector

University of Management and Technology (UMT)

C-ll, Johar Town, Lahare

Subject: PCATP _ACCREDITATION BOARD DECISION FOR REVALIDATION TO
ACCREDITATION VISIT CONDUCTED TO UNIVERSITY OF MANAGEMENT AND
TECHNOLOGY (UM ORE FOR BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE PROGRAM

1. Board of Accreditation Meeting was held on December 06, 2021 at PCATP Head Office,

Islamabad. The Board reviewed the Revalidation fo Accreditation Visit Report and the Compliance

Report submitted by the University to its response. The Accreditation Board granted conditional

accreditation to the graduated batch of 2021 with an advice to comply with the following guidelines:

A. The acting positions to be filled by the qualified faculty as deem appropriate for the positions of
Dean and Depariment Chair in conjunction with the HEC guidelines for faculty appointment criteria
(updated 2013).

B. Faculty Strength (Regular Visiting, Contract) and their profile(s) (CVs entailing their experience)
shall be submitted to the Council and same be displayed on the university website. Required
regular facully strength is 1x Lecturer, 3x Assistant Professors, 2x Associate Professors and 1x
Professor.

C. University to submit a report to the Council on appointment criteria adopted by the Institute for
Faculty especially Professor(s) and Associate Professor(s) (as per faculty strength) in comparison
to HEC faculty appointment criteria (updated 2013).

D. University to devise and implement admission criteria as nofified by the Council with an aptitude
test (Drawing and Interview) and limit annual intake to forty five students as intimated vide
notification no. PCATP/AC/TP/14-9-9/21 dated September 14, 2021 (copy attached).

E. University to engage the practicing architects in academic activities.

F. University to revamp the infrastructure of Architecture Depariment with paricular focus on its
studios and classrooms for conducive leaming.

Note: The Accreditation Board is not satisfied with the compliance report submitted by the University.

Hence, University is advised to re-submit the same with quantified actions taken against observations

raised and a specified time period for actions to be completed. Revalidation to Accreditation of the

University is subject to ubmission of compliance report on above mentioned points by the

University to the Council within one month.
Sincerely,

Qé@a ]
Ar. MuhammadArif Changezi
Chairman PCATP
Page 10of 2
Compliance to the Council guidolines is the sole responsibility of the institite/Univarsity. If students sre found of the
Council Decisions, the instiute/University bears all the ity for its Non-A iration and N ion

Regional Office Karachi: Office No.4, 4th Floor, 61-C, 21st Commercial Street, Phase-l| Extension, D.H.A, Karachi. Tel No: 021-35883731-32.
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ANNEXURE O

Tiers for Monitoring the Academic Performance of Architectural Institutions as per PCATP Requirements

S. No. Marks (150)

1. Faculty Requirements
(25)

Head of Department
(10)

PCATP Standards

Full time Faculty:

Professor 1 (Terminal
Degree PhD in
Architecture)

Associate Professor 2
(Degree in Architecture)

Assistant Professor 4

Lecturers 4-6

Architect who hold a
Foreign Masters from a
school/faculty of
architecture with required
experience and
publications

Tier 1 (Full Accreditation)
(120-150)
Full time faculty:

Professor with PhD in
Architecture.

Associate Professors with
foreign Masters degrees
in Architecture

Assistant Professors with
foreign/local degrees in
architecture from an
accredited school

Lecturers with degrees in
architecture from an
accredited school.
(20-25)

Architect who hold a
Foreign Masters from a
school/faculty of
architecture with required
experience and
publications (10)

Tier 2 (Conditional/limited
Accreditation) (80-100)

Professor or Associate
Professor (at least 2) with
terminal degrees in
Architecture.

Assistant Professors (as
per PCATP requirements)

Lecturers (as per PCATP
requirements)

(15)

Architect who holds a
Local Master’s degree
from a school/faculty of
architecture

(®)

Tier 3 (No Accreditation)
(less than 80)

No Professor
No Associate Professor

Assistant Professors (as
per PCATP requirements)

Lecturers (as per PCATP
requirements)

(10)

Architect who holds a
local Master’s degree from
non-architectural
school/Faculty

(3)

HoD is not an architect 0
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ii. Chairperson (2.5) Architect
iii. Dean of Faculty (2.5)  J\e] & oIl !

3. Infrastructure As per set requirements of
Requirements (20 PCATP
S ELERED [T I S As per set requirements of
(25) PCATP
CPD Events held
3 or more
annuall

25 % or more faculty
published papers in an
academic year

Research &
Publications (5)

As per approved
HEC/PCATP curriculum
outline

Faculty trainings to be
Faculty trainings (5) held at least twice an
academic year.

Upto 1:15

7. Curriculum (10)

Faculty/Student Ratio

10. Student Performance
(10)

As per PCATP
accreditation guidelines

As per PCATP
il Sl Rl <) accreditation guidelines

Architect (2.5)
Architect (2.5)
Meets 100% PCATP
Requirement (20)
Meets 100% PCATP
Requirement (25)

3(9)

25% of faculty published
papers in an academic
year (5)

As per approved
HEC/PCATP curriculum
outline

Diversity in breadth and
depth (8-10)

Provides a vigorous
training program for
young faculty (3-5)
1:12-1:15

(5)

Good: Knowledgeable and

innovative performance
(8-10)

Highly satisfied and
positive (5)

PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (ORDINANCE IX of 1983)

Architect (2.5)

Other 0

Meets 80 % of PCATP
requirement (10)
Meets 80 % of PCATP
requirement (20)

1(2)

Less than 10 % of faculty
published papers in an
academic year (2)

Conform to 80% of the
approved standards of
HEC/PCATP curriculum
outline. (5-8)

Provides little or limited
opportunities for training
of young faculty (1)
1:15-1:18

3)

Fair: Somewhat
knowledgeable. No
innovation. Meets 80% of
PCATP indicators.

(6-8)

Satisfied and fine.

(3)

Other 0

Other 0

Meets 60 % or less of
PCATP requirements (05)
Meets 60 % or less of
PCATP requirements (15)

0(0)

No Faculty publication in
an academic year (0)

Does not conform to the
approved standards of
HEC/PCATP curriculum
outline. (0-5)

Provides no training
programs for young
faculty (0)

1:20 or more

(1)

Unsatisfactory: Student
performance is poor and
does not meet PCATP
minimum standards.
(3-5)

Unsatisfactory and
resentful (1)
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Poor; Institution

Good; Institution Fair; Institution does not .
L o discourages faculty
encourages motivation encourage motivation and rowth. Institution does
12. Work environment/ As per PCATP and growth of faculty minimum growth of g :
o o o not attract good faculty or
EWWAEELEl S accreditation guidelines Institution attracts and faculty. Faculty lacks . .
. : retains them. Demotivated
retains best faculty. commitment.
faculty and students.
(5) 3) )
All faculty members must  All faculty members are 80% of faculty members 60% or less of faculty
13. Faculty registered be registered with PCATP  registered with PCATP are registered with PCATP  members are registered
with PCATP (5) throughout their teaching  throughout their teaching  throughout their teaching ~ with PCATP throughout
term. term. (5) term. (3) their teaching term. (1)
14. Status of o Accredited in the last 5 Accredited in 3 of the last  Not accredited in the last 5
W Fully accredited in the last
Accreditation in the 5 vears years 5 years years
last 5 years (5 y (5) (3) (0)
Total score 150 marks Scored: 120-150 Scored 80-100 Scored less than 80
o . To retain standards overa  Given 6-12 months to Given 6-12 months to
Guidelines for upgrading . . . . . .
o : period of 5 years/until next improve and move to tier  improve and move to tier
institutions to upper tier inspection 1 2
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ANNEXURE P
List of Systems for Inspectors during Visit
(Zero/Interim/Re-Validation)

S.No System Parameters

University’s Title and * Chartgr .
1. Authority Organizational structure
e Extent of power (nature of charter)
Leadership
e Role and extent of authority
e Horizontal or vertical - Administrative and Academic
Structure
Faculty
2 Human Resource e Expertise (including adjunct faculty)

e Faculty Load Management (co-curricular +
Administrative activities)

Ancillary Staff
o Responsibilities in administrative or academic
assistance

o Expertise

Physical Infrastructure ;

(As per standards * Req.u TICT] SR .

3. o : e Equipment and Furniture

[criteria defined on . "

e Books and other academic necessities

category of visit)
Vision and Mission

Mandatory requirements

Schools expertise pool (in relation to Vision/ Mission)
Revision time period (curriculum)

Method and rationale for revision

4, Curriculum

Nature of Filter

Requirement based upon contextual rationale or

5. Admission Policy qualitative (Currently PCATP has provided for this)
Student selection criteria

Tuition fee structure

Academic calendars

Nature of activity and learning domain it is adding to
the knowledge.

University clubs and membership method
Functioning of mainstream course (Studio)
Knowledge emphasis and its link with vision & mission
Incremental Development Plan (if any)

Working and human resource job description
Teaching techniques

Evaluation techniques and criteria

Co-Curricular and
6. Extra Curricular
Activities

7. Studio Policy

Budget Heads and Monetary Provisions (specific to
program)

8. Financial
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Source of income ( to gauge sustainability of program)
Departmental requirements

Future development actions

Plans to achieve

Feasibility making

Assessment of future requirements

Financial Plan (If in phases then details)

10.

1.

Existing Infrastructure

Internship

Use policy (For department or shared)

Human resource attached if any

Log books / memberships etc. procedures

Industry liaison office or any such facility within
institute (whether shared or specific for architecture)
Methods and techniques employed

SOP for sending students for experience

Log books etc.

12.

13.

Quality Assessment

Career planning

Resource needed

Methods (to evaluate gender specific needs)
Input from stake holders

Monitoring and Evaluation of Program
Institutes directions

Resources directed for such activity

SOP for student and advisor

14.

15.

Evaluation

Discipline

Examination Policy

Studio Policy Review (Contact Hours)
Human resource (job descriptions)
Evaluation criteria and rationale

Distribution and comprehension of rules and
regulations for all stake holders

Committees and jurisdiction

16.

Alumni Network

Nature of Assistance received
Register of Alumni
Inclusion in decision making

17.

Equity

Endowment funds
Scholarships (Need based and merit) - rules and
current demography of students availing it

18.

Transport

Student, Faculty and Staff
Convenience measures

19.

20.

Residential Provision
National and
International
Collaborations

Hostels and method of allocation.
Nature and extent of such collaboration
Selection Criteria

Re-inclusion upon return
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ANNEXURE Q/A

NOTIFICATION FOR THE AMMENDMENTS, SUBSTITUTION AND ADDITION IN
THE BYE-LAW 78(1-A) TO BE PUBLISHED IN THE OFFICAL GAZETTE
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ANNEXURE Q/B
PROPOSED REVISIONS IN SECOND SCHEDULE PART- Il

RE-VISITING OF TOWN PLANNING
DEGREESIN FIRST AND SECOND
SCHEDULE

PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS & TOWN PLANNERS (PCATP)

Resolution Of Annual General Meeting (AGM) 2020 of PCATP
Held On August, 22,2020

e Agenda no 07

» The degree requirements for registration as town planner may be as under;
* First professional degree i.e. 4 years B. Sc. in City & Regional Planning

* Courses / syllabus approved by the HEC for B. Sc. City & Regional Planning

* First professional degree should be recognized by the National Town Planning Council of the
respective country

* The schedule to be re-visited and registration be given on the basis of first professional
degree
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Evaluation of Existing Schedule

Michigan State University, East Lansing, USA

» Serial No 03, Second Schedule

* Master g’ Urban Planning * Actual degree title is "Master of Urban and Re?:'anm' Planning
(M.U.R.E)% (offering under grade degree also, B.5c. In Urban & Regional Planning)

Within 2 years, Both options available - Course or Thesis for 6 credits
Total Credit Hours (43-US), 28 Planning related, 15 others
Accredited by the Planning Accreditation Board (PAB)

Urban planning core courses (28 credits): UP 801: Concepts and Issues in Planning and
Development, UP 814: Applied Research Methods for Planning and Development, UP 823: Urban
Land Management and the Environment, UP 824: Geographic Information Systems and Design
Tools for Planning, UP 844: Planning Theory and Ethics, UP 854: Economics of Planning and
Development, UP 865: Planning and Development Law, UP 894: Planning Practicum.

In addition to the core courses, all students take nine credits of Approved Electives (UP/PDC
courses at or above 400 level).

https://www.canr.msu.edu/spdc/uploads/files/student services/degrees/masters/2017URP Mast
ersDegree Handbook SPDC WCAGZ.0 110917 pdf

-
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University of Hawai‘i System, USA

s Serial No 04, Second Schedule

« Master of Urban and Regional Planning, (B. Sc. In Global Environment Science and Urban &
Regional Planning also available)

» Within 2 years, Both options available - Course or Thesis for 6 credits
» Total Credit Hours (42-US), 36 Planning related, 06 others
* Accredited by the Planning Accreditation Board (PAB)

* PLAN 600 Public Policy and Planning Theory (3), PLAN 601 Planning Methods (3), PLAN 603
Urban Economics (3), PLAN 620 Environmental Planning and Policy (3), PLAN 640 Land Use
Policies and Programs (3), PLAN 678 Site Planning (3) ; 3) Methods Courses (9 credits total),
PLAN 751 Planning Practicum (6), PLAN 754 Urban Design Studio (6)in addition to the core
courses, all students take nine credits of Approved Electives (UP/PDC courses at or above 400
level).

o https://durp.manoa.hawaii.edu/master-of-urban-and-regional-planning/

Newcastle University

s Serial No 14, Second Schedule

» Post Graduate Diploma in Town planning, (BA in Urban Planning (UG Spatial], offering
under-grade degree also)

9 months full time,
« Total Credit Hours (80-UK), 65 Planning related, 15 others
Accredited by the Royal Town Planning Institute

* Spatial Strategies, Economics of Development, Planning Frameworks, Planning and
Sustainability, Dissertation, The Reflexive Practitioner (MSc Version), Research Design,
Planning, Power and Peaple, Introduction to Planning Law, Introduction to Surveying for Town
Planning, Valuation and Appraisal for Planning, Politics of Urban Government

o https://www.ncl.ac.uk/postgraduate/degrees/3393f/
https://www.ncl.ac.uk/postgraduate/degrees/4141f/
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University of Liverpool, UK

e Serial No 06, Second Schedule

s Masterin Civic Design, (offering under-grade degree also)
» \Within 01 years, taught programme

* Total Credit Hours (80-UK), 65 Planning related, 15 others
* Accredited by the Royal Town Planning Institute

s Spatial Planning Challenges (ENVS411), Theory, Power & Ethics (ENVS432), Implementing and
Managing Change (ENVS459), Trends, Outcomes and Impacts (ENVS469), Spatial Planning in
Action (ENVS467), Dissertation Mcd/ma/msc Planning (ENVS491), Making Places (ENVS439),
Making Plans (ENVS427), Advanced Urban Design 1 (ENVS420), Advanced Urban Design 2
(ENVS463), Geographic Data Science (ENVS563), Spatial Modelling for Data Scientists
(ENVS453)

e https://www.liverpool.ac.uk/study/postgraduate-taught/taught/town-and-regional-planning-

mcd/overview/

Second Schedule Courses (Inactive / Not available)

* University of Liverpool

* Diploma in Town planning (Serial No. 10)

* Course not found

* https://www.liverpool.ac.uk/geography-and-planning/planning-programmes,/postgraduate-
taught/

The University of Edinburgh

Diploma in Town planning, (Serial No. 11)

Course not found
https://www.ed.ac.uk/studying/postgraduate/degrees/index.php&edition=2022?r=site%2Fsearch
E.pgSearch=diploma&yti=E&moa=a

Durham University
* Post Graduate Diploma in Town planning, (Serial No. 12)

» Course not found, https://search.durham.ac.uk/s/search.html?collection=durham-
search&fTabbed+Facetla/Cdurham-
courses=Coursesiguery=Post+Graduate+Diploma+in+Town+planning
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Second Schedule Courses (Inactive / Not available)

e The University of Edinburgh

s M.Phil urban design and regional planning (Serial No. 07)

* Course not found

» https://www.ed.ac.uk/studving/postgraduate/degrees/index.php?r=site%2Fsearch&edition=
2022&pgSearch=regional+planning&yt0=&moa=a

* College of Technology, Oxford, UK

= 4 year degree course in Planning Studies, (Serial No. 08)
= Course not found

 Graduate School of Ekistics. Athens Technological Institute.
« Diploma in Ekistics, (Serial No. 09)
« Course not found

Second Schedule Courses (Inactive / Not available)

e College of Technology, Oxford, UK

s Diplomain urban planning (Serial No. 13)
= Course not found

e Corenell University, New York

* Special Certificate in Planning, (Serial No. 21)

= Course not found

* https://www.cornell.edu/search/?qg=special+certifacate+in+planning&submit-search=

e lllinois Institute of Technology
* Master of City and Regional Planning, (PCATP/RECOG/TPLAN/07-Vol.VII)
* Course not found,

o https://www.iit.edu/search#?cludoguery=city%20and%20regicnal%20planning&cludopage=
18&cludorefuri=https%3A%2F%2 Fwww.iit.edu%2Facademics%2Fgraduate-
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Second Schedule Courses (Inactive / Not available)

e University of Nottingham

* MA Environmental Planning for developing countries (PCATP/RECOG/TPLAN/07-Vol.VIi)

* Course not found

» https://www.nottingham.ac.uk/pgstudy/courses/courses.aspx?level=taught&search keywor
ds=Environmental%20Planning%20for%20developing%20countries

e Boston University, Boston

= Master of Urban Affairs, (Serial No. 20)

= Not accredited

« 4 Courses in core set - 16 credits, can be more depending on transcript

e https://www.bu.edu/met/degrees-certificates/master-urban-affairs/

Second Schedule Courses (Inactive / Not available)

¢ Graduate School of Ekistics. Athens Technological Institute.
o Master of Science in Ekistics (Serial No. 01)
* The Institution or the approved course not found

» Asian Institute of Technology
= Masters of Science in Human Settlements Planning, (Serial No. 02)
= Course not found

* University of Nottingham
* Masters of arts urban and regional planning, (Serial No. 05)

« Course not found
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General Statement of Courses & Institutions

» Educational & Town Planning Institutions of Canada (Serial No. 15)
* Educational & Town Planning Institutions of India (Serial No. 16)
 Educational & Town Planning Institutions of Turkey (Serial No. 17)
* Educational & Town Planning Institutions of U.K. (Serial No. 18)

» Educational & Town Planning Institutions of U.S.A. (Serial No. 19)

* Above statements have not mentioned any specific course from specific university. There is a
general statement which shows the degrees of Canada, India, Turkey, U.K. and USA recognized by
the respective country Planning Council / Professional Body; will be acceptable for the
membership of PCATP as Town Planner. This general criteria should be removed from the list of
Town Planning Degrees of Second Schedule.

First Schedule Courses

e University of Engineering & Technology, Lahore

* Masters of City & Regional Planning (Serial No. 01)
s Under-grade degree B.Sc. City & Regional Planning available and accredited by PCATP
= Only First Professional degree to be remained in the first schedule,

» Masters to be removed from First Schedule
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Proposal for Inclusion of Degreesin Schedule

US Degrees

e Alabama A & M University

College of Agricultural, Life & Natural
Sciences, Department of Community &
Regional Planning, Dawson Building 308 C,
Normal, AL35762

Bachelor of Science in Urban Planning

Master of Urban and Regional Planning also
available

Accreditation through December 31, 2023

Read more

e Ball State University

* College of Architecture and Planning,
Department of Urban Planning,
Architecture Building 327, Muncie, IN
47306-0315

e Bachelor of Urban Planning and
Development

* Master of Urban and Regional Planning also
available

= Accreditation through December 31,2022
e Read more

USA degrees with the following university credit system:
Bachelors. 120 US credits, 4 years
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US Degrees

* California Polytechnic State

University, San Luis Obispo

College of Architecture and Environmental
Design, City & Regional Planning
Department, 1 Grand Avenue, San Luis
Obispo, CA 93407

Bachelor of Science in City and Regional
Planning

Master of City and Regional Planning also
available
Accreditation through December 31, 2024

Read more

e Indiana University of

Pennsylvania

College of Humanities and Social Sciences,
Department of Geography and Regional
Planning, Humanities and Social Science
Building, Room 413, 981 Grant Street,
Indiana, PA 15705

Bachelor of Science in Regional Planning
Accreditation through December 31, 2023
Read more

USA degrees with the following university credit system:
Bachelors. 120 US cradits, 4 years
Masters. 30 - B0 US credits. 1-2 years

US Degrees

 Michigan State University

School of Planning, Design and
Construction, Urban & Regional Planning
Program, 552 W. Circle Drive, East Lansing,
MI 48824

Bachelor of Science in Urban and Regional
Planning

Master in Urban and Regional Planning also
available

Accreditation through December 31,2026

Read more

e The Ohio State University

City and Regional Planning Section, The
Knowlton School of Architecture, College
of Engineering, 275 W. Woodruff Ave,
Columbus, OH 43210-1138

Bachelor of Science in City and Regional
Planning

Master of City and Regional Planning also
available

Accreditation through December 31, 2025

Read more

USA degrees with the following university creditsystem:
Bachelors. 120 US credits, 4 years

iasili. 3i - iO Ui iiilil i-2 Iaii
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e University of Cincinnati

* College of Design, Architecture, Art and
Pianning, School of Planning, 6210 DAAP
Building, 2624 Clifton Ave, Cincinnati, OH
45221-0016

Bachelor of Urban Planning

Master of Community Planning also
available

Accreditation through December 31,2028

e Read more

e Western Washington University

* Huxley College of the Environment,
Department of Urban and Environmental
Planning and Policy, Program in Urban
Planning and Sustainable Development,
516 High Street — MS 9085, Bellingham,
WA 98225

Bachelor of Arts in Urban Planning and
Sustainable Development

Accreditation through December 31, 2025
e Read more

USA degrees with the following university credit system:
Bachelors. 120 US credits, 4 years

Masters. 30 - 80 US credits. 1-2 iaars

UK Degrees

e Leeds Beckett University

« BA (Hons) Human Geography and

Planning (UG, spatial)
e London South Bank University

= BA (Hons) Urban and Environmeantal Planning

ord Brookes University

g, Planning &

(Hons) Property Development and

ing

* Manchester University

nd Real Estate (UG,

+ BSo (Hons) Planning a

spalial)

e Newcastle University

« BA in Urbian Planning (UG, spatial)

UK degreesofthe following university credit system:
Bachelors. 360 UK credits, 3-4 years
Masters, 180 UK credits. 1-2 years
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UK Degrees

= Heriot-Watt University (Edinburgh) = University College Dublin
® BSc (Hons) Urban Planning & Property @ BSc City Planning and Environmental
Development (UG) Policy (UG, spatial)

« Technological University of Dublin
= Queen's University (Belfast) ® BSc Spatial Planning (UG)

® BSc (Hons) in Planning, Environment and
Development (UG, spatial)

UK degrees ofthe following university credit system:
Bachelors. 360 UK credits, 3-4 years

UK Degrees

» University College London — + University of the West of England

(Bristol)
» BSc (Hons) in Urban Planning, Design and
Management (UG, spatial) » BA (Hons) Architecture and
Planning (UG)

Graduates of the BSc Urban Planning, Design
and Management must complete a specialis » BSc (Hons) Urban Planning (UG, spatial)
Diploma aualification, such as those listed

below, to obtain full RTPI accreditation ® Card‘-?ﬂ' Un "ve rs"’ty

* BS¢ Urban Planning and
Development (UG, spatial)

MSe in Transport and City
: (P'JGL,' !s';!jiééiéﬂé"t}' S . ]}S?__I_Imumu Geography and Planning (UG,
spatia

Diploma/MSc Sustainable Urbanism (PG,
specialist)

UK degreesofthe following university creditsystem:
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AUSTRALIA Degrees

* University of New South Wales o Western Sydney University

® Bachelor of City Planning (Hons) ® Bachelor of Planning + Master of Urban
Accredited until 2022 Management and Planning

. Accreditation to 31 December 2023

« University of New England » The University of Queensland

® Bachelor of Regional & Town Planning

® Bachelor of Urban & Regional Planning Accreditation approved until 2026

Accreditation until Dec 2025

Australia degrees of the following university credit system:
Bachelors. 144 Australian credits, 4 years professional degree
Masters. 96 Australian credits. 1-2 years, if not professional bachelors

AUSTRALIA Degrees

¢ Queensland University of ¢ James Cook University
Technology = Bachelor of Planning/ Bachelor of Planning
» Bachelor of Urban Development (Urban (Hons) )
and Regional Planning) major (Honours) Accreditation: to 31 December 2024
Accredited until Dec 31 2024. « University ofthe Sunshine Coast

* Bachelor of Urban Development (Honours)

(Urban & Reglonal Planning)/ * Bachelor of Urban Design and Town

Planning (Honours)

previously known as Bachelor of Regional
and Urban Planning (Honours)
Accreditation until 2026

Australia degrees of the following university credit system:
Bachelors. 144 Australian credits, 4 years professional degree
Masters. 96 Australian cradits, 1-2 years, if not professional bachelors
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AUSTRALIA Degrees

» The University of Southern o Griffith University

Queensland ® Bachelor of Urban & Environmental

® Bachelor of Urban and Regional Planning Planning
Accredited until December 2022

Australia degrees cfthe following university credit system:
Bachelors. 144 Australian credits, 4 years professional degres
Masters. 96 Australian credits. 1-2 years, if not professional bachelors

Other global Degrees (Fully accredited by RTPI)

» University of Auckland

® Bachelor of Urban Planning (Hons) AND
BUrbPlan{Hons)

® Bachelor of Town Planning (BTP)

= University of Botswana

® Bachelor in Urban and Regional Planning
with Professional Master's Degree (UG+PG)

 Chinese University of Hong Kong

® Bachelor of Social Science in Urban
Studies (UG, spatial)

New Zealand degrees ofthe following university credit system:
Bachelors. 480 NZ credits, 4 years professional degree
Masters. 240 NZ credits. 1-2 years, if not professional bachelers
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Coursesfor Second Schedule

e Above under-grade degrees may be included in the second schedule of
PCATP as those courses are accredited from their respective professional
bodies but the registration and renewal of reg. of PCATP as Town Planner
for these degree holders will be subject to the following:-

* The applicant / degree holder must have the full professional membership
of the professional body of the respective country
OR

* The applicant / degree holder must qualify the special exam of PCATP for
the foreign degree holder membership.

THANKS
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ANNEXURE R

QUALIFICATIONS IN ARCHITECTURE AND TOWN PLANNING ADDED TO THE
FIRST SCHEDULE AND THE SECOND SCHEDULE OF THE PCATP ORDINANCE
1983 BY APPROVAL AND RECOGNITION OF THE COUNCIL UNDER SECTIONS

10 AND 11 OF THE ORDINANCE

ADDED TO PART | - ARCHITECTURE - IN THE FIRST SCHEDULE

Name of Institution Recognized Architectural and Town Planning

Qualifications

1. University of Engineering & Technology, Bachelor of Architecture
(UET), Lahore.
Motified on March 1983,

2, Dawood University of Engineering & Bachelor of Architecture

Technology (DUET), Karachi.
MNotified on March 1963

National College of Arts (NCA), Lahore
Notified on March, 1983,

Gavemnment School of Architecture,
Karachi,
Notified an March, 1983

Mehran University of Engineering and
Technology, Jamsharo,
Notified on Cctober, 1596,

(1} 3-Year Diploma in Architecture

(Discontinued in 1972}

(2} Bachelor of Architecture

4-Year Diploma in Architecture

{Discontinued in 1974).

Bachelor of Architecture

6. Indus Valley School of Artand Architecture Bachelor of Archite cture
Karachi.
Notified on January, 1896

7. NED University of Engineering & Bachelor of Architecture
Technology, Karachi.
Notified on May, 2003.

8. Karachi University, Karachi, Bachelor of Architecture
Notified on March, 2005

8. University of the Punjab, Lahore. Bachelor of Architecture
MNotified on June, 2010

10. COMSATS University, Islamabad Bachelor of Architecture
Notified an July, 2010.

11. Mational College of Arts, Rawalpindi Bachelor of Architecture
Motified on July, 2010.

12. University of Engineering & Technology Bachelor of Architecture
Peshawar, Abbottabad Campus.
Notified on July, 2010.

13. Beaconhouse National University, Lahore. Bachelor of Architecture
Motified on March, 2012,

14. CECOS University, Peshawar. Bachelor of Architecture

15.

16.

Motified on March, 2012

Centre of Excellence in Art & Design,
Jamshoro. Motified on March, 2012,

University of South Asia, Lahare.

Bachelor of Architecture

Bachelor of Architecture

Page 122 of 195



PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (ORDINANCE IX of 1983)

Motified on March, 2012,

17. COMSATS University, Lahore Campus. Bachelor of Architecture
NMotified on August, 2013,
18. Balochistan University of Information Bachelor of Architecture

Technology Engineering & Management
Sciences (BUITEMS), Quetta.
Motified on July, 2015,

19, National University of Sciences & Bachelor of Architecture
Technology (NUST), Islamabad.
Nofified on July, 2015,

20. Superior University, Lahore. Bachelor of Architecture
Notified on March, 2017.
21. University of Management & Technology Bachelor of Architecture
(UMT), Lahore. Notified on December, 2017,
22, University of Lahore, Lahore Bachelor of Architecture.
Netified on February, 2020.
ADDED TO PART Il - TOWN PLANNING - IN THE FIRST SCHEDULE
1. University of Engineering & Technology, Bachelor of City and Regional Planning
Lahore. Notified on March 1582
2. Mehran University of Engineering and Bachelor of City and Regional Planning
Technolegy, Jamshoro,
Notified on May 1897
3. Lahore College For Women University Bachelor of City and Regional Planning
(LCWU), Lahore.
Notified on November 2016.
4. University of Peshawar, Peshawar. Bachelor of Urban & Regional Planning
Natified on Movernber 2018
5. University of Management & Technology Bachelor of City & Regional Planning

Notified on February 2020,

SECOND SCHEDULE
[See sections 2(a) and {n) and 11of Ordinance ]

FOR RECOGNISED ARCHITECTURAL AND TOWN PLANNING QUALIFICATIONS
GRANTED BY INSTITUTIONS OUTSIDE PAKISTAN REFER BYE-law 78 (1-A) (b)
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ANNEXURE S

_ PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF
Head Office: Usman Center, 1st Floor, Office No. 7 - 12, D-12 Markaz, Islamabad, Postal Code: 45200 ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS
Tel: 051-2706668-9 Email: registrar@paatp.org,pk, Web: www,peatp.org. pi _ (Ordinance IX of 1983)

No. PCATP/CIDB-MoPD&S1/02-15-01/2022
Date: 15 February 2022

Mr. Igbal Ahmed
Deputy Chief

Ministry of PD&SI
Planning Commission
Government of Pakistan

Subject: Proposed Solutions for Construction Industry of Pakistan (CIDB)

Pakistan Council for Architects and Town Planners (PCATP) appreciates the effort of Government of
Pakistan in empowering the Construction Industry through provision of all possible avenues and means at
its disposal. In order to create a sustainable industrialization and foster innovation, the Council proposes
the following measures for the establishment of CIDB:

a.  The scope of Construction services fall under the spectrum of Architectural, Engineering and Town
Planning respectively. Therefore, an appropriate representation of all the stakeholders must be
ensured.

b.  The Board should act as a facilitator in provision of financial and administrative support to the already
established organizations like PCATP and PEC instead of creating a new one since the consulting
services for the construction industry are being provided by the professional Architects, Engineers and
Town Planners through the registered firms associated with both the regulatory authorities.

6. The Board would perform better and will be most beneficial if it regulates and facilitates private sector
and creates opportunities and facilitate them for doing better quality business.

d.  Jobs pertaining to Planning, Conceptualization, Designing, Monitoring and Evaluation of any project
irespective of sector is a specialized job and should be referred to qualified Architects, Engineers and
Town planners respectively.

e.  CIDB should play its role in formalizing and regulating the market with parameters which include but
not limited to register and control foreign construction entities, promote and export construction works
and services, dispute resolution, R&D and Regulation of Manufacturers and Traders of Construction
Material.

f. Only such licensed foreign entities shall be eligible to undertake works whose expertise is not available
in Pakistan as prescribed by the board from time to time.

g. PCATPis already conducting CPD programs, however its scope can be increased for Contractors as
well if properly empowered.

h.  Government should not involve itself in any Public-Private Partnership business. Its role should only
be limited to facilitating private sector in doing it. Board should facilitate Private sector to do the
business instead of forming Government owned companies and creating competition for Private
sector.

Page 10f 2

Page 124 of 195



PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (ORDINANCE IX of 1983)

i, PCATPis already enlisting and licensing Contractors, Architectural / Town Planning Consulting Firms
in 05 different categories or classifications based on the project cost and the type of work/
specialization involved with highest standards. Pre-qualifications shall be based upon the nature of
the project exclusively for the respective professionals, enlisted firms / companies.

. Thereis adire need fo rationalize already adopted PPRA Rules and Guidelines. Practice has revealed
its shortcomings in catering Professional Architecturall Town Planning services and how standard of
services have deteriorated due to criteria established by it. There is a need to redefine the rules where
PCATP can provide a new framework for Public Procurement Rules focused more on obtaining quality
oriented services from Consultants and Construction Companies by evaluating beyond cost factors,
PCATP encourages a competitive environment for all the Architects Engineers and Town Planners for
a better built environment and livable cities in the country. The present selection criteria of PPRA is
not providing the said environment resilting in degradation of the built environment in our country.
Cities are growing in an unplanned manner due to poor planning and non-existence of right
professionals at the policy making positions.

k  The Board should introduce the policy of new specialized technology for the development of
construction industry in Pakistan through industrial units to help country shed burden on national
exchequer and also develop export oriented product industry to eamn foreign exchange.

PCATP can offer its expertise in following areas to foster the construction industry of Pakistan:

(1) PCATP has an already established legislative mechanism for regulating the Professional Architectural
and Town Planning Works; which can be of significant assistance to Board while devising their
legislative framework and defining scope of work to avoid any overlapping of works.

(2) PCATP has a plenty of trained resource persons for provision of training on construction industry’s
works pertaining to Professional Architecture/Town Planning related services.

(3) Professional networking and outreach with national and international professional Architectural entities
for provision of right person with subject expertise to support Board's underlying scope.

(4) PCATP's regulatory control over Architectural institutions/Departments can be used as a medium for
professional development through academic leamning and practical implication. This will help in
achieving capacity building through infrastructure development of training institutes for construction
industry in a holistic view.

Above in view, it is proposed that the functional autonomy of established Council's must be safeguarded by
delegating the regulation of professional works to the respective Council while taking advantage of their
expertise in respective sector to regulate the construction industry at par to best professional practices.
PCATP, also endorse the stance of PEC for taking the CIDB under its umbrella giving it the functional
autonomy, on account of the extra ordinary resources and man power PEC have.

Thanking you,
Ar. Muhammad Arif Changezi
Chairman PCATP

Copy to:

1. Registrar PCATP
Page 2 of 2
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ANNEXURE T

PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF
Hoad Office: Usman Ceriter, 1st Fioor, Office No. 7 - 12, D-12 Markaz, Isiamabad. Postal Code: 45200, ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS
Tol: 051-2706668-0 Email: registrargpcatp.org.pk, Web: wiww.poatp.org.pk [Ordinance X of 1983)

No. PCATP/CIDB-MoPD&SI02-28-01/2022
Date: 26 February 2022

Muhammad Anwar Hussain Ch.
Sanior Chisf

Ministry of PD&SI

Plarning Commission

Islamabad

Subject: Observations on the Minutes of Second Meeting of Sub Commitiee on Construction Industry
Development Board (CIDB)

Reference: MoPOES| letter no. F.Mo.1 (14) PP&H/PDI20 dated 25th February 2022

1. Subsequent to the circulation of the Minutes of Second Meefing of Sub Commities on Construction Industry
Development Board (CIDB) held on 15.02.2022, |, on behalf of PCATP would fike to Infier the following reservations on the
decisions recorded in the minutes to be re-considered: .

a.  Itwas proposed and agreed in lhe meeling daled February 25, 2022 that draft of the Minutes will be shared
with all the pariicipants for comments before its [ssuance officially. Issuance of the officlal Minutes without
it negales the decision taken in the meeting

b ParaNo 12 has not been recorded comeclly in lhe Minutes as the decislon was never a unarimous one,
Both PEC and PCATP as recorded in Para No. 03 and 05 had opled for option ¢’ along wilh ACEP which
had opled for b and ¢, Hence, conclusion drawn in Para 12 sub para ‘il becomes invalid.

6. PCATP supporied the proposal for CIDB {o be placed under PEC managed by relevant stakeholders as
defined in Para No. 10, Sub Para (c). However, Para No, 12 sub para iil, fundamentally regates lhe
functional autenomy of already established Councils

o Iisreiterated thal the Board should zct 2s a facilitatorin the provision ef financial and administrative support
{o the already established organizaticn(s) working on same lines. Whereas, establishing CIDB as an
independent entity incubated urder Mio PD&S! vl affect the regulatory functions of already established
organizations like PEC and PCATP.

€ Theapproval of CIDB Act from stakefolders as siated by Legal Advisorin Para Mo. 081 in also notin line
with the suggestions and recommendations forwarded by this office partaining to CIDB formation.

2 Above in view, lhe Minutes circulated to all concerned may Kindly be reviewed and re-issued after taking consent
on drafl approval from the stakeholders o achieve a unanimous resclution prior 1o its submission to the main commitise
meeling of CIDB, scheduled on March 09, 2022

Thanking you,

cs_qa@s,i
Ar. Muhammad Arif Changezi
Chaimrman PCATP

Copy to:

Secretary, Planning Development & Special Initiatives, P-Block, Pak Secrelariat, Isiamabad.
Secretary, Houslng & Works, B-Block, Pak Secretarial, Islamabad,

Chairman, Pakislan Engineering Councll, Islamabad.

Assaciation of Consuling Engineers Pakistan, Karachi

By Ry

Page 1of1

Regional Office Karachi: Office No.4, 4th Floor, 61-C, 21st Commercial Streel, Phase-|| Extension, D.H.A, Karachi. Te! No: 021-35883731-32,
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PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (ORDINANCE IX of 1983)

ANNEXURE U
COPY OF GAZETTEE NOTIFICATION ON PROCURMENT OF PROFESSIONAL
ARCHITECTURAL / TOWN PLANNING SERVICES

684 ' THE GAZETTE OF PAKISTAN, DECEMBER 29, 2021 " [Parr Vi
11 Gl 0.5.1 s hee, en ad er

20.5. DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS :

20.5.1. Pursuant to Clause 20.4 Hersinabove, the CRO may initiate disciplinary actions against a TRE
Certificate Holder under sub-clause 20.5.2 when it Is prima facia established that such TRE
Certificate Holder has breached one or mare of the PSX Regulations or falled to comply with a
procedure, order, notice, guideline, direction, decision, clarification or circular of the Exchange or
falled to provide any required information or provided incomplete, false, forged or misleading
infarmation to the Exchange as may be required from time to time. E

AJEET KUMAR,
Chief Regulatory Officer,
Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

DUN N NP N

(Established by the Government of Pakistan undsr Ordinance 1X of 1983)
Karachi, the 13th December, 2021

No, PCATP/GOV/KPK/M2-13-01/2021-VOL-V1.—In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 26 of the Pakistan
Council of Architects and Town Planners Ordinance, 1883, the Pakistan Council of Architects and Town Planners (PCATP)
Is pleased to notify the following procedures for procurement of Architectural and Town Planning Services : . .

L}

It is to notify that according to Paldstan Council of Architects and Town Planners Crdinance, 1983 (“Ordinance”) it s 4
mandatory for the public/private sector organizations to award architectural and tewn planning related work(s)y -
assignment(s) to the Architects and Town Planners having valid license Issued by the Pakistan Counoil of Architects
and Town Planners "(PCATP" or “Councll”), Therefore, the RFPs/EQIs and pre-gualification notices/advertisements
‘ete. pertaining to the announcement of architectural or town planning eansultancy in print and slectronlc media must
spacify that only PCATP registerad Architects/Town Planners would be eligible to apply.

The term "Architect” and “Town Planner has been dafined under the Ordinancs as follows '

Seclion 2(a) "architect” means a person who holds any of the architectural qua!lﬂcafions specified in the First
Schedula ar the Second Schedule and Is registered as an architeet with the Council”.

© Section 2(n) “town planner” means a parson who holds any of the town planning qualifications specified In the First
Schedule or the Second Schedule and is registered as a town planner with the Council.” AL

The scope of work as per the Ordinancs is reproduced hereunder for guidance and compliance |

Section 2 (j) "professional architectural work” means the giving of professjonal advice and opinions, the making of
measurement and layouts of buildings, the preparation of feasibility and other reporis, the production of concept,
the originating, designing and planning, and in association with relevant professionals, producing working drawings
.@nd contract documents, specifications and bills of quantities, the inspection and supervision of werks and issuing of
certificates of such buildings and ather works for which an arehitect offers his professional services:" o
Section 2 (k) *professional town planning work"” means the giving of professional advice and opinions in the fleld of
urban and regional planning, the carrying out of physical and socio-economic surveys, the preparation of feasibility ¢
reparis, layout plans, and development plans. and, In association with relevant professionals, carrying out Inspection *
and supervision of works and issue of certificates of such schemes and works for which a town planner offers his |
professional services;” : }

Therefare, all the can'cerned_procurln{; entities are required to ensure that the participating bidders In cases of
architectural and town planning related work(s) assignment(s) are duly registered members of PCATP with valid license
to comply with the prulvisiqna of law. '

Sdf-
Reglstrar.

CORRECTION OF FATHER'S NAME

My father's name s Muhammad Ashraf instead of Ch. Muhammad Ashraf. Kindly read, write and call my féther's name
as per his correct name. 3 d e ;
2% e ~ MOHAMMAD TAUQIR,
3 S/o. Muhammad Ashraf.
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PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (ORDINANCE IX of 1983)

ANNEXURE V
KPPRA NOTIFICATION ON COMPLIANCE TO PCATP NOTIFICATION ON PROCUREMENT
OF PROFESSIONAL ARCHITECTURAL / TOWN PLANNING SERVICES

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY
Address: House # 3F/I, Rehman Baba Road,
University Town, Peshawar.
Phone No. 091-9216376, FAX No. 091-9216309

No. KPPRA/M&E/PCATP/9-89/2021-22 |
Dated: 15.02.2022 | Y3A%-¢

. All Administrative Secretaries, Gowvt. of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
. The Senior Member Board of Revenue, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
. The Secretary, Provincial Assembly of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
The Registrar, Peshawar High Court, Peshawar.

All Commissioners, in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

. All Vice Chancellor of the Universities, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
. All Chairman of the Boards, in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

1
Z
3
4.,
x
6
T

SUBJECT: NOTIFI

Dear Sir,

I am directed to refer to the Notification of Pakistan Council of Architects and
Town Planners, Islamabad Office Letter No. PCATP/GOV/KPE/12-13-01/2021, dated December
13% 2021 on the captioned subject and to state that the Pakistan Council of Architects and Town
Planners, Islamabad has issued a Notification/policy directives on procurement of Architectural
and Town Planning Services to be followed strictly while making public procurements.

1 clesed for further circulation and strict compliance as

per PCATP and KPPRA Law, please,

Assistant Director (M&E)
KPPRA

Encl: {As-above)
Endst: No. & Date Even:
Copy to:
1. The Principal Secretary to the Governor, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
2, The Principal Secretary to the Chief Minister, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
3. PSO to Chief Secretary, Govt. of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
4. The Registrar, Pakistan Council of Architects and Town Planners, Islamabad with reference
to its letter quoted above.
5. PS to Managing Director, KPPRA, Govt. of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.,

D:A\PPRA Doc\PPRA Letters\KPPRA letters 4.docx Page 407
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i o 4 KHYBER PAKHTUNKIIWA

iz PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

% Address: House # 3F/L, Rehman Baba Roead,

“!"_ g University Town, Peshawar,

o Phome MNo. 091-9216376, FAX No. 091-9216309
No. KFPRAMEE/PCATPS-892021-22 |
Dated: 15.022022 | SATR-08

To

1. All Administrative Secretaries, Govi. of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
2. The Senior Member Board of Revenue, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
3. The Secretary, Provincial Assembly of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
4. The Registrar, Peshawar High Court, Peshawar.

3. All Commissioners, in IChyber Pakhtunklva,

8. All Vice Chancellor of the Universities, Khwwber Pakhtunkhwa.
7. All Chairman of the Boards, in Khyber Palditunihivn.

SUBJECT: NOTIFICATION
Dear Sir,

I am directed to refer to the Notification of Pakistan Council of Aschiteets and
Town Planners, Islamabad Office Letter No. PCATIVGOV/KPE/12-13-01/2021, dated December
13,2021 on the captioned subject and 1o state that the Pakistan Council of Architects and Towi
Planners. Islamabad has issued o Notification/policy disectives on procurement of Architeoturnl
and Town Planning Services to be followed strictly while making public procurements,

The copy of the same is enclosed for further circudation and strict complinnce ay
r PPRA Law. aye,

Yours fadfhfally,

e {

LR
Sana Ullah
Assistant Dircetor (M&E)

KPPRA

Lngl: {As-ubove)

Endst: No, & Date Even:

Copy to:

1. The Principal Secretary to the Governor, Khyber Pukblunkhws

2 The Principal Secretary to the Chief Mindater, Khyber Pakhtunklvwa

3PS to Chief Secretary, Govt. of Khyber Pakhwnkhwa,

4. The Registrur. Pakistan Council of Architects and Town Plunners. bdamabal wah /‘ "

1o jts leter quoted above. ) .
5 e Managing Direclor. KPPRAL Govt, of Khyber Pahltnkhn i )__j_._,___f.-. s
Assistanm Dirvetor (MEE)
RI'FRA

P T LT
{7 \BF HA Doz PPRA Latter A EPFRE bE

Hemrmed wiett Caricanngr
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r

PANSTAN C OF
Heed Office: Usman Coter 1ol Fioan OfzaNe 7-12 042 Markaz, islsnabed, Postal Code: 45200 mmmmmmmmg
Tel: 051-2702665-2 Email: ey starQ poatp org ok Wah: W 0RMD Ok et 1983}

NO PCATP/GOVIKPK/12-13 -01/2024

Dated. December 13 2021
To,

The Chief Sscretary, Governmant of Kihyber Pakhtunkmwa. Peshawar
The Additional Chief Secrstary. Government of Khyber Pakhtunknwa. Peshawar
The secretary PED. Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa = Peshawar

The Sscretary Communication & Works Depariment Government of Khyker Pakhtunkhwa.
Peshawar

L L

The Sacretary, Local Government, Elections & Rural Davelopment. Government of Khyber
Pakhtunkwa, Peshawar,

8 The secretary Finance, Government of Khyber Pakhlunkbwa. Peshawar

7. _The secretary Housing, Govemment of Khyber Paihturkhwa Pashay

war
£8. The Managing Director, KPPRA, Pashawar
9. Tha Managing Directar, Knyber Pakhtunkhwa | T Board Peshawar
10. The Director General Urban Unit, Government of Khyber Pakhtunkwa. Peshawar
11. The Director General EPA, Peshawar

12. Director General Peshawar Development Authanty, Peshawar
13. Director MLEC Regional Head Quarter. Pashuwar
14. Administrator DHA, Peshawar.

15. Chief Engineer {North) PWD  Islamabad

Sublect:  NOTIFICATION

We are snclosing harew‘sth notification on Procurement of Architettural and Town Planning Ser, ~a-
the requsst tc_: comply with the Law in res £ct of the PCATP Qrdinance (1X of 1883}
necessary directives 1o all concermed in this tegard. 1% iy

} 'h.‘ ESLng

Sincerely

-5
Tione 205 M L
Ar Pinr, T. Sadia Fazli i 1 +

-— J +
Ragistrar PCATP

Encis Ax atiove

Copy o / f/’ 'q{ T J

- =
1 PS to Che! Minister Government of ¥hyoer Pakimunkhag Peshag ;& 202
I
,-t t \\f—oszy’\k) &5“ \\7 \Msarww“
A
e ST 1N artioy Lraet Pragps it Fafer omn
pp Offiee lind & Frar 4
Raglomi Office Karsc

3 PO Rt Yol Mo 129 MR 20
= AwA W‘L C’LW‘Y\‘# :
N~

Fhuserrved with Curndcsnte:
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o MNOTIFICATION

rocurement of hitectural & Town Planning Services

It is ta nolify that according to Pakistan Council of Architects and Town Planrers Orginance 1983
{"Ordinance") and the Bys-laws mada thereunder it 1= mandatary for the public/privets sector crganizations
to award archiectural and town planning related workis)iassignment(s) to the Architeste and/er
Architectural firms and Town Plarners andfor Town Planning fimns having valid icenss (ssued by the
Pakistan Council of Architects and Town Planners ('PCATP” or ‘Gouncil’) Therefore tha RFPs/ EQIs and
pre-qualification notices/adverlisements ete. pertaning to the announcement of architectural or town
planning consultancy in print and electronic media must specify that only PCATP registerad
Architacts/Architectural firme and Town Planners/T own Planning firms would be eligible to apply, as non-
compliance has a penal consequences under the ordinance 1883, Tha penal consequences will also be
applicadle to quacks/quackery in architactural profassion in gll forms and marifestations.

The term "Architect’, “Town Planner” and "Firm" has been dafined under the Ordinance and Bye-laws as
follows

Sectlon 2a) “architect” means & Ferson who holds any of the architectural qualifications specified In the First
Schedule cr the Sscond Schedulo and is registored as &n architect with the Councif:-»

Saction 2(n) “town planner” means 2 person who holds any of the town planning fcati ified i
quslifications specified in
the First Schedule or the Second Schedule and is registered as a town planner with the Couneil,”

Bye-lave 107(1) “The term “Fipm» used in these byelaws mean any persen, parinershi

i P, corporate body oran
?mer lagal :;my which fu':fupendenﬂy performs study, prepares reports make design, auﬁrﬁsﬁ;ﬂm’;
Implamentation, consis ) or similar sdvisory activities in tho respective erchitectural /
discipline and is licensed as such by the Couneil” " 2 i i o

The scope of work as per the Ordinance is raproducad hereunder for Quidance and compliance;

Section 2 () “professional rchit work” th
a al | e giving of professional advico and opinions,
:;:grzgﬁ :: mmt ::d !a;m;r:s of bl:mmg::, the preparation of feasibility and o:hefofep::x: g:
: e originating, esigning and planning, and in with
fhr:ﬁﬁmnals pﬂ::fuc!ﬂg Working drawings and contract g S, Epeci -:i:a::'ﬁ:;!s of qmzl
spuction and supervision of works and issuing of certificar: i r
e X bl servn:os;"g catos of such buildings and ather warks for

Secfion 2 (k) “profassional town planning work" moeana the giving of professional advice

field of urban and regional planning, the carrying out of physical and snc!o-econ::::: Tﬂxﬂ" :::
preparation of feasibility reports, hyour plans, and development plans, and, in association with mfc;vant
professionals, carrying out Inspection and Supervision of works and fssue of certificates of such sche.
and works for which a town Plenner offers his professional services; " L

merel‘qre, all the concsmed Procuring entities are required to ensure that the participating bdders Jeasas
of architectural and town planning related work{s)assignment(s) are duly ragistered ‘;nemt:c-":."’:r-r-s af
FCATP with valid licenss to samply with the provisions of law.

- ’

P l‘l.f:cc-'b. o At

Registrar g 2

Scemiesd with CamScenies
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ANNEXURE W

ACTION TAKEN BY COUNCIL ON PRE-QUALIFICATION NOTICES/EOI AND

OTHERS APPEARING IN NATIONAL NEWSPAPERS AND OTHER RELATED

MATTERS
COMPLIANCE
Sr0 | TO SUBJECT STATUS
EXPRESSION OF INTEREST - PRE-
1 The Vice Chancellor, GC QUALIFICATION OF RECEIVED
’ University Lahore ENGINEERING / ARCHITECTURAL
CONSULTING FIRMS
. EXPRESSION OF INTEREST - PRE-
) El're"t.or’ 2 Devel t QUALIFICATION OF RECEIVED
' Gg“&'}?\?ersitye‘ﬁiﬁfge” ! ENGINEERING / ARCHITECTURAL
) CONSULTING FIRMS
Director Procurement
NED University of
3. . . REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) AWAITED
Engineering and Technology,
Karachi.
Chairman, Department of
Architecture
4, NED University of REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) AWAITED
Engineering & Technology,
Karachi
Managing Director
5. | Public Procurement REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) | AWAITED
Regulatory Authority
Islamabad.
Executive Engineer, Central
6. Civil Division -Il, PAK PWD, HIRING OF CONSULTANTS RECEIVED
Quetta
EXPRESSION OF INTEREST - PRE-
7 The Vice Chancellor QUALIFICATION OF AWAITED
) GC University Lahore ENGINEERING / ARCHITECTURAL
CONSULTING FIRMS
0L o TEST PR
8 gg”&‘:}?\?ef;i?ye‘iifgrrge”t’ ENGINEERING / ARCHITECTURAL | AWAITED
CONSULTING FIRMS
Request for Proposal Appointment
of Consultation for Preparing
Detail Design and Construction
Chief Engineer Supervision Services for
9. Civil Works Department Establishment of Maternity Home , | RECEIVED
Karachi Neonate Centre ,
Paediatrics Rehabilitation Center
and Dental Clinic at
KV-69 & KV-70 at Keamari, Karachi.
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Director (Works) EXPRESSION OF INTEREST FOR
Workers Welfare Fund APPOINTMENT OF
10. Building No.02, Street No.39 | CONSULTANTS FOR MASTER RECEIVED
Sector G-10/4 Mauve Area PLANNING OF LABOR
Islamabad. COLONY AT ISLAMABAD.
EXPRESSION OF INTEREST -
Engr. Wagar Ahmed Khan PREQUALIFICATION /
Executive Engineer SHORTLISTING OF CONSULTING
. Gilgit Baltistan. FIRMS FOR PREPARATION AWAITED
OF MASTER PLAN OF CHILAS AND
ASTORE TOWN-2050
Muhammad Zaheer
Deputy Director P&D
12. Women University of Azad REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) RECEIVED
Jammu & Kashmir Bagh,
AJK.
Project Director,
Sukkur IBA University
Nisar Ahmed Siddiqui Road,
13. Sukkur. REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) AWAITED
Phone: 071-5644025,
5644193
Mobile: 0333-7271392
The Project Director
University of Loralai UNIVERSITY OF LORALAI-
14. Near Shah Karaiz, Loralai REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL AWAITED
Balochistan
The Chief Engineer
Engineering Department
15. Karachi Port Trust REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL AWAITED
Eduljee Dinshaw Road,
Karachi.
16. &"aar’;zﬂ'lng Director, SPPRA, | REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL AWAITED
The Project Director
Lahore College For Women
17. L EXPRESSION OF INTEREST AWAITED
University
Jail Road, Lahore.
Hospital Director
Medical Teaching Institution,
18. Khyber Teaching Hospital, REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) AWAITED
University Road,
Peshawar.
Director,
Planning & Development
19. Cell, MTI-KTH, University REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) AWAITED
Road,
Peshawar.
M/s. Cheema & Co
1o | Advocato - Logal Consutants | FEQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RP)- |

SAF Centre, 3rd Floor,
Office No.4, 8-Fane Road,

SERVICES FOR OFFICE INTERIOR
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Lahore.

Phone: 042-37240124

Email:
dilnawaz.cheema@cheemaco

.pk

DESIGN,
FURNISHING AND RENOVATION

The Project Director,
RRI&A Policy & Planning
Division

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)-
CONSULTANCY

21. . . SERVICES FOR OFFICE INTERIOR RECEIVED
Small & Medium Enterprises DESIGN
Development Authority FURNISHING AND RENOVATION
Egerton Road, Lahore
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)-
CONSULTANCY
22. The CEO, SMEDA, Lahore. SERVICES FOR OFFICE INTERIOR RECEIVED
DESIGN,
FURNISHING AND RENOVATION
The General Manager
(Procurement and Contracts)
23. Infrastructure Development Egegfr?;ﬁgi ngi/ci)c?aél_ (RFP) AWAITED
Authority Punjab (IDAP) y
Gulberg-Ill, Lahore.
The Project Director, RRISA | ¢4 pRESSION OF INTEREST-PRE-
Policy & Planning Division QUALIFICATION OF
24. g?va;:oir':]"s:t“;\?tﬁg‘:ﬁ;p”ses ENGINEERING/ ARCHITECTURAL | RECEIVED
Egerton Road, Lahore CONSULTING FIRMS
EXPRESSION OF INTEREST-PRE-
QUALIFICATION OF
25. CEO, SMEDA, Lahore ENGINEERING/ ARCHITECTURAL RECEIVED
CONSULTING FIRMS
The Executive Engineer
Building PP&H Department
26, | B8R Office, Near REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) | RECEIVED
Commissioner Complex Near
RCD Highway, Khuzdar.
M/s Naqvi Siddiqui
27. Associates (Pakistan), REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) AWAITED
Karachi.
The Resident Engineer
Directorate of Works,
28. Opposite Hostel Block-D, REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) AWAITED
University of Peshawar
The Vice Chancellor
University of Peshawar
29. 0ld Jamrud Road, Qadirabad, REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) AWAITED
Peshawar
General Manager
30. HR/Admin/Procurement REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) AWAITED

Water and Sanitation
Services Peshawar (WSSP)
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Phase VII, Hayatabad,
Peshawar.

31. Chairman, WSSP, Peshawar | REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) AWAITED
Project Director
National Museum of Pakistan
32. Burns Garden, Shahrah-e- REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) AWAITED
Kamal
Attaturk Road, Karachi.
, REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)
Procurement Officer :
) L Your Advertisement/Tender for
Abdul Wali Khan University . ) .
33. Project named: Strengthening AWAITED
Mardan, Khyber . -
Pakhtunkhwa of Abdul Wali Khan University
Mardan
The Registrar REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)-
Institute of Business FOR CONSULTANCY
34. Administration (IBA) SERVICES ON PLANNING, AWAITED
University Enclave, Karachi. DESIGNING OF RESIDENTIAL
' APARTMENTS AT IBA STAFF TOWN
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)-
. . FOR CONSULTANCY
35. m{‘f\%ﬁf Director, SPRA, | SERVICES ON PLANNING, AWAITED
DESIGNING OF RESIDENTIAL
APARTMENTS AT IBA STAFF TOWN
Mamoon Ur Rashid REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL-
The Additional Director CONSULTANCY SERVICES
36. Planning & Development FOR ESTABLISHMENT OF AWAITED
Department, BUITEMS, ATHLETICS ACADEMY AT
Quetta BUITEMS
Project Director,
National Museum of Pakistan | REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)
37. Burns Garden, Shahrah-e- Your Advertisement/Tender AWAITED
Kamal (attached for reference
Ataturk Road, Karachi.
Director Procurement HIRING OF INDIVIDUAL
Khwaja Fareed University of | CONSULTANT
38, Engineer.ing & Referencef Your Advertisement AWAITED
Information Technology, Appeared in
Rahim Yar Khan. Dunya Newspaper on April 22,
2021.
The Hospital Director
39, | MTV/Hayatabad Medical REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) | AWAITED
Complex
Peshawar.
Invitation of bids for Consultancy
40, Reference: Your Advertisement AWAITED

The Project In charge,
PAF Medical College, Karachi

published on April 30th,
2021 in Dawn Newspaper
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ANNEXURE X

FOLLOW UP ON COMPLIANCE OF PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF 1983

COMPLIANCE
Srf | TO SUBJECT DESCRIPTION STATUS
1. Director General GRANT OF TECHNICAL ?E@I—TNTIS/EL
Federal Government ALLOWANCE FOR ALLOWANCE FOR
Employees Housing ARCHITECTS ARCHITECTS AWAITED
Authority AND TOWN PLANNERS AND TOWN
(FGEHA),Islamabad WORKING IN FGEHA PLANNERS
2. GRANT OF TECHNICAL
The Secretary ALLOWANCE FOR GRANT OF
o . TECHNICAL
Ministry of Housing ARCHITECTS ALLOWANCE FOR
and Works, AND TOWN PLANNERS AWAITED
ARCHITECTS
Government of WORKING IN PUBLIC AND TOWN
Pakistan, WORKS DEPARTMENT PLANNERS
(PWD)
3. GRANT OF TECHNICAL
ALLOWANCE FOR 'CF;E@FTIJI-I(?:L
Federal Minister of ARCHITECTS ALLOWANCE FOR
Housing and Works, AND TOWN PLANNERS AWAITED
ARCHITECTS
Islamabad WORKING IN PUBLIC AND TOWN
WORKS DEPARTMENT PLANNERS
(PWD)
4, GRANT OF TECHNICAL
ALLOWANCE FOR GRANT OF
TECHNICAL
Secretary Finance ARCHITECTS ALLOWANCE FOR
y ’ AND TOWN PLANNERS AWAITED
Islamabad ARCHITECTS
WORKING IN PUBLIC AND TOWN
WORKS DEPARTMENT PLANNERS
(PWD)
5. Grant of Technical Allowance | GRANT OF
The Director General, for Architects and Town TECHNICAL
Pakistan Civil Aviation | Planners ALLOWANCE FOR AWAITED
Authority, Working in All Departments | ARCHITECTS
Karachi of Pakistan Civil Aviation AND TOWN
Authority PLANNERS
6. Grant of Technical Allowance GRANT OF
. . TECHNICAL
Director General Pak for Architects and Town
L . ALLOWANCE FOR
PWD Planners Working in Pakistan AWAITED
) ARCHITECTS
Islamabad Public Works
Department (PWD) AND TOWN
P PLANNERS
. The Honorable Chief Grant of Technical Allowance GRANT OF
o . TECHNICAL
Minister for Architects and Town
. - ALLOWANCE FOR
Government of Sindh | Planners working in all RECEIVED
. - o ARCHITECTS
Chief Minister Provincial Department and
Secretariat Agencies of Sindh AND TOWN
g PLANNERS
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8. Grant of Technical Allowance GRANT OF
L . TECHNICAL
The Minister for for Architects and Town
X i ALLOWANCE FOR
Finance, Planners working in all AWAITED
. e ARCHITECTS
Government of Sindh | Provincial Department and
Agencies of Sindh AND TOWN
g PLANNERS
9. . GRANT OF
The Minister for Local gj?\tr:tjnz iigr:gzl_?glvt\)l\r/]vance TECHNICAL
Government . ALLOWANCE FOR
Planners working in all AWAITED
Rural Development Provincial Department and ARCHITECTS
Department, Sindh Noones Spin o AND TOWN
g PLANNERS
10. Grant of Technical Allowance GRANT OF
. . TECHNICAL
The Minister for Works | for Architects and Town
X — ALLOWANCE FOR
& Service Department | Planners working in all AWAITED
. o ARCHITECTS
Government of Sindh Provincial Department and
Agencies of Sindh AND TOWN
9 PLANNERS
. Grant of Technical Allowance GRANT OF
for Architects and Town TECHNICAL
Chief Secretary Planners working in all ALLOWANCE FOR |y aiTED
Government of Sindh ler g ARCHITECTS
Provincial Department and
Agencies of Sindh AND TOWN
g PLANNERS
12. Grant of Technical Allowance GRANT OF
for Architects and Town TECHNICAL
The Chief Secretary Planners working in all ALLOWANCE FOR AWAITED
Government of Punjab o g ARCHITECTS
Provincial Department and
Agencies of Punjab AND TOWN
g J PLANNERS
13. Grant of Technical Allowance GRANT OF
. . TECHNICAL
The Minister for for Architects and Town
X — ALLOWANCE FOR
Finance, Planners working in all AWAITED
. L ARCHITECTS
Government of Punjab | Provincial Department and
Agencies of Punjab AND TOWN
g I PLANNERS
14. | The Senior Minister for
Local Government and | Grant of Technical Allowance GRANT OF
) . TECHNICAL
Community for Architects and Town
i ALLOWANCE FOR
Development Planners working in all AWAITED
o ARCHITECTS
Department Provincial Department and
Government of the Agenci f Punjab AND TOWN
. gencles ot Funja PLANNERS
Punjab
15. | The Minister for . GRANT OF
Housing Urban gf/’ltr:rfltz i‘iz’:gg'%m‘”a”ce TECHNICAL
Development & Public L ALLOWANCE FOR
L Planners working in all AWAITED
Health Engineering o ARCHITECTS
Provincial Department and
Department Agencies of Puniab AND TOWN
Government of Punjab | "2 J PLANNERS
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16. Grant of Technical Allowance GRANT OF
The Minister, for Architects and Town TECHNICAL
Communication & Planners working in all ALLOWANCE FOR |y aiTED
Woks Department, Provincial Department and ARCHITECTS
Government of Punjab Agencies of Punjab AND TOWN
PLANNERS
17. . GRANT OF
The Honorable Chief gf?\tr:t:nTe i‘;ggg'ﬁ;ﬂance TECHNICAL
Minister Planners working in all ALLOWANCE FOR | \\yaiTED
Government of Provincial Department ARCHITECTS
Baluchistan and Agencies of Balochistan AND TOWN
" | PLANNERS
18. . GRANT OF
The Minister for forfx:;nz i‘ig’:gg'ﬁx‘:}“”ce TECHNICAL
Finance Planners working in all ALLOWANCE FOR |y aiTED
Government of Provincial Department ARCHITECTS
Baluchistan, and Agencies of Balochistan AND TOWN
" | PLANNERS
19. | The Minister for Local Grant of Technical Allowance GRANT OF
Government for Architects and Town TECHNICAL
Rural Development Planners working i all ALLOWANCE FOR AWAITED
Department L ARCHITECTS
Government of Provincial I_Department . AND TOWN
Balochistan and Agencies of Balochistan. PLANNERS
20. . GRANT OF
The Minister for Works Sorfzfr;fnz i‘ﬂﬁg'fg@‘:}“”ce TECHNICAL
& Services Department Planners working in all ALLOWANCE FOR AWAITED
Government of Provincial Department ARCHITECTS
Balochistan and Agencies of Balochistan AND TOWN
" | PLANNERS
21. . GRANT OF
The Honorable Chief gf?\tr:t:nTe i‘;ggg'fgﬂa“ce TECHNICAL
Minister Planners working in all ALLOWANCE FOR |y aiTED
Government of Provincial Department ARCHITECTS
Baluchistan and Agencies of Balochistan AND TOWN
" | PLANNERS
22. GRANT OF
The Secretary Finance GRANT OF TECHNICAL TECHNICAL
Government of Khyber ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE FOR AWAITED
Pakhtunkhwa FOR ARCHITECTS/TOWN ARCHITECTS
PLANNERS AND TOWN
PLANNERS
23. GRANT OF
The Secretary Finance DESIGN/TECHNICAL GRANT OF
Chairman Grievances ALLOWANCE FOR TECHNICAL
Redressal Committee ARCHITECTS/TOWN ALLOWANCE FOR AWAITED
Government of Khyber PLANNERS WORKING IN ARCHITECTS
Pakhtunkhwa VARIOUS AND TOWN
GOVERNMENT PLANNERS
DEPARTMENTS IN KPK.
24, | Additional Secretary GRANT OF GRANT OF AWAITED
(Budget), Finance DESIGN/TECHNICAL TECHNICAL
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Department, ALLOWANCE FOR ALLOWANCE FOR
Government of Khyber | ARCHITECTS/TOWN ARCHITECTS
Pakhtunkhwa, PLANNERS WORKING IN AND TOWN
Peshawar. VARIOUS PLANNERS
GOVERNMENT
DEPARTMENTS IN KPK.
25. GRANT OF
Additional Secretary DESIGN/TECHNICAL GRANT OF
(Regulation), ALLOWANCE FOR TECHNICAL
Finance Department, ARCHITECTS/TOWN ALLOWANCE FOR AWAITED
Government of Khyber | PLANNERS WORKING IN ARCHITECTS
Pakhtunkhwa, VARIOUS AND TOWN
Peshawar. GOVERNMENT PLANNERS
DEPARTMENTS IN KPK.
26. GRANT OF
Secretary DESIGN/TECHNICAL GRANT OF
) ALLOWANCE FOR TECHNICAL
Establishment,
Government of Khyber ARCHITECTS/TOWN ALLOWANCE FOR AWAITED
Pakhtunkhwa PLANNERS WORKING IN ARCHITECTS
Peshawar ’ VARIOUS AND TOWN
GOVERNMENT PLANNERS
DEPARTMENTS IN KPK.
27. GRANT OF
Secretary Law DESIGN/TECHNICAL GRANT OF
Department, ALLOWANCE FOR TECHNICAL
Government of Khyber ARCHITECTS/TOWN ALLOWANCE FOR AWAITED
Pakhtunkhwa PLANNERS WORKING IN ARCHITECTS
Peshawar. ’ VARIOUS AND TOWN
GOVERNMENT PLANNERS
DEPARTMENTS IN KPK.
28. GRANT OF TECHNICAL GRANT OF
g:IIEEFI?AI\:&%F]{.'EELE ALLOWANCE FOR TECHNICAL
GOVERNMENT OF TOWN PLANNERS WORKING | ALLOWANCE FOR AWAITED
GILGIT BALTISTAN IN ALL DEPARTMENTS ARCHITECTS
GILGIT AND AGENCIES OF GILGIT AND TOWN
BALTISTAN PLANNERS
29. GRANT OF TECHNICAL GRANT OF
-(I;II:IIIIEEEEI\(II:IIIQ\IIT-S?IFE{I: 10 ALLOWANCE FOR TECHNICAL
GOVERNMENT OF TOWN PLANNERS WORKING | ALLOWANCE FOR AWAITED
GILGIT BALTISTAN IN ALL DEPARTMENTS ARCHITECTS
GILGIT AND AGENCIES OF GILGIT AND TOWN
BALTISTAN PLANNERS
30. | The Honorable Chief
Minister, GRANT OF
Government of Khyber GRANT OF TECHNICAL TECHNICAL
Pakhtunkhwa, ALLOWANGE FOR TOWN ALLOWANCE FOR
. ' PLANNERS WORKING IN AWAITED
(Regulation Wing), ARCHITECTS
AR . ALL DEPARTMENTS AND
Police Line, Civil AGENCIES OF KPK AND TOWN
Secretariat PLANNERS
Peshawar

Page 139 of 195



) PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (ORDINANCE IX of 1983)

31. The Honorable Chief GRANT OF TECHNICAL ?ESI-TI;IFISXL
Minister, ALLOWANCE FOR TOWN ALLOWANCE FOR
Government of Punjab, | PLANNERS WORKING IN ARCHITECTS AWAITED
Chief Minister ALL DEPARTMENTS AND AND TOWN
Secretariat, Lahore AGENCIES OF PUNJAB PLANNERS
32. GRANT OF
The Minister for GRANT OF TECHNICAL TECHNICAL
Finance ALLOWANCE FOR TOWN ALLOWANCE FOR
’ . PLANNERS WORKING IN AWAITED
Government of Punjab, ARCHITECTS
Lahore ALL DEPARTMENTS AND AND TOWN
AGENCIES OF PUNJAB PLANNERS
33. GRANT OF
The Senior Minister for GRANT OF TECHNICAL TECHNICAL
ALLOWANCE FOR TOWN
LG&CD Department, ALLOWANCE FOR
! PLANNERS WORKING IN AWAITED
Government of Punjab, ARCHITECTS
Lahore ALL DEPARTMENTS AND AND TOWN
AGENCIES OF PUNJAB PLANNERS
34. The Senior Minister for | GRANT OF TECHNICAL ?E(?FTI;IFI(?:L
HUD&PHE ALLOWANCE FOR TOWN ALLOWANCE FOR
Department, PLANNERS WORKING IN ARCHITECTS AWAITED
Government of Punjab, | ALL DEPARTMENTS AND AND TOWN
Lahore AGENCIES OF PUNJAB PLANNERS
3. The Minister of GRANT OF TECHNICAL 'I(?E(?I-TNTI(?:L
Communication & ALLOWANCE FOR TOWN ALLOWANCE FOR
Works Department, PLANNERS WORKING IN ARCHITECTS AWAITED
Government of Punjab, | ALL DEPARTMENTS AND AND TOWN
Lahore AGENCIES OF PUNJAB PLANNERS
36. PS to Special GRANT OF TECHNICAL ?E?I—TJI(?XL
Secretary Finance ALLOWANCE FOR TOWN ALLOWANCE FOR
Department, PLANNERS WORKING IN ARCHITECTS AWAITED
Government of Punjab, | ALL DEPARTMENTS AND AND TOWN
Lahore AGENCIES OF PUNJAB PLANNERS
37. GRANT OF
PA to the Chief GRANT OF TECHNICAL TECHNICAL
Architect ALLOWANCE FOR TOWN ALLOWANCE FOR
’ . PLANNERS WORKING IN AWAITED
Government of Punjab, ARCHITECTS
Lahore ALL DEPARTMENTS AND AND TOWN
AGENCIES OF PUNJAB PLANNERS
38| The Honorable Chief | GRANT OF TECHNICAL (TBE(/?I-TNTI(?:L
Minister, ALLOWANCE FOR TOWN ALLOWANCE FOR
Government of PLANNERS WORKING IN ARCHITECTS AWAITED
Balochistan, ALL DEPARTMENTS AND AND TOWN
Zargoon Road, Quetta | AGENCIES OF BALOCHISTAN PLANNERS
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39. GRANT OF
The Minister for GRANT OF TECHNICAL TECHNICAL
Finance ALLOWANCE FOR TOWN ALLOWANCE FOR
’ PLANNERS WORKING IN AWAITED
Government of ARCHITECTS
Balochistan, Quetta ALL DEPARTMENTS AND AND TOWN
AGENCIES OF BALOCHISTAN PLANNERS
40. | The Minister for Local GRANT OF TECHNICAL GRANT OF
Government, TECHNICAL
Rural Development ALLOWANCE FOR TOWN ALLOWANCE FOR
P PLANNERS WORKING IN AWAITED
Department, ARCHITECTS
Government of ALL DEPARTMENTS AND AND TOWN
Balochistan, Quetta. AGENCIES OF BALOCHISTAN PLANNERS
at. The Minister for Works | GRANT OF TECHNICAL ?E@I—TNTIS/EL
& Services ALLOWANCE FOR TOWN ALLOWANCE FOR
Department, PLANNERS WORKING IN ARCHITECTS AWAITED
Government of ALL DEPARTMENTS AND AND TOWN
Balochistan, Quetta. AGENCIES OF BALOCHISTAN PLANNERS
42 GRANT OF TECHNICAL ?ESFTIJI-ISXL
The Chief Secretary, ALLOWANCE FOR TOWN ALLOWANCE FOR
Government of PLANNERS WORKING IN ARCHITECTS AWAITED
Balochistan, Quetta. ALL DEPARTMENTS AND AND TOWN
AGENCIES OF BALOCHISTAN PLANNERS
43 GRANT OF TECHNICAL '(FBE(’?I-TNTI(?AFL
The Honorable Chief ALLOWANCE FOR TOWN ALLOWANCE FOR
Minister, PLANNERS WORKING IN ARCHITECTS AWAITED
Government of Sindh ALL DEPARTMENTS AND
AGENCIES OF SINDH AND TOWN
PLANNERS
44. GRANT OF TECHNICAL ?ESI-TJISXL
" ALLOWANCE FOR TOWN
;I':;r']\g'e’“sstﬁ: d‘;]or PLANNERS WORKING IN ﬁ;tﬁmg% FOR 1 awaITED
’ ALL DEPARTMENTS AND
AGENCIES OF SINDH AND TOWN
PLANNERS
45, GRANT OF
The Senior Minister for GRANT OF TECHNICAL TECHNICAL
Local Government ALLOWANCE FOR TOWN ALLOWANCE FOR
! PLANNERS WORKING IN AWAITED
Rural Development ARCHITECTS
. ALL DEPARTMENTS AND
Department, Sindh. AGENCIES OF SINDH AND TOWN
PLANNERS
46. GRANT OF TECHNICAL (TBE(I?I-TNTI(?:L
The Minister for Works | ALLOWANCE FOR TOWN ALLOWANCE FOR
& Services PLANNERS WORKING IN ARCHITECTS AWAITED
Department, Sindh. ALL DEPARTMENTS AND
AGENCIES OF SINDH AND TOWN
PLANNERS
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ar. GRANT OF TECHNICAL ?E?SJI(?XL
. ALLOWANCE FOR TOWN
g‘ne dﬁh'ef Secretary, | p| ANNERS WORKING IN ﬁ;tﬁmg% FOR | awaITED
ALL DEPARTMENTS AND
AGENCIES OF SINDH AND TOWN
PLANNERS
48, PUBLIC HEARING WITH GRANT OF
Pay & Pension REPRESENTATIVES OF TECHNICAL
Commission, Finance | PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ALLOWANCE FOR AWAITED
Division, Govt. of ARCHITECTS AND TOWN ARCHITECTS
Pakistan PLANNERS FOR GRANT OF | AND TOWN
TECHNICAL ALLOWANCE PLANNERS
49, DESIGN COMPETITION FOR | COMPLIANCE TO
RESTAURANT PACATP
Administrator DHA ON GRAND ENTRANCE ORDINANCE IX OF
Quetta ROOF TOP 1983 AWAITED
50. | Secretary Local CHANGE IN JOB COMPLIANCE TO
Council Election & DESCRIPTION AND PACATP
Rural Development, COMPLIANCE OF SUPREME | ORDINANCE IX OF
KPK COURT JUDGEMENT 1983 RECEIVED
51. | The Director, Town COMPLIANCE TO
Planning & Building PACATP
Control Directorate CAREER OPORTUNITY ORDINANCE IX OF
DHA - QUETTA GRADE - 19 1983 AWAITED
52. CONSULTATIVE WORKSHOP
Ms. Ammara Khan IN COLLABORATION WITH
Director General PESHAWAR DEVELOPMENT
Peshawar AUTHORITY (PDA) AND COMPLIANCE TO
Development Authority | PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF PACATP
Phase-V, Hayatabad, ARCHITECTS AND TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Peshawar PLANNERS (PCATP) 1983 RECEIVED
53. CONSULTATIVE
WORKSHOP-PAKISTAN COMPLIANCE TO
COUNCIL OF PACATP
Director General ARCHITECTS AND TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
PDA PLANNERS 1983 RECEIVED
54, DESIGN COMPETITION FOR | COMPLIANCE TO
RESTAURANT PACATP
Administrator DHA ON GRAND ENTRANCE ORDINANCE IX OF
Quetta ROOF TOP 1983 AWAITED
55. | Secretary Local CHANGE IN JOB COMPLIANCE TO
Council Election & DESCRIPTION AND PACATP
Rural Development, COMPLIANCE OF SUPREME | ORDINANCE IX OF
KPK COURT JUDGEMENT 1983 RECEIVED
56. | The Director, Town COMPLIANCE TO
Planning & Building PACATP
Control Directorate CAREER OPORTUNITY ORDINANCE IX OF
DHA - QUETTA GRADE - 19 1983 AWAITED
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57. CONSULTATIVE WORKSHOP
IN COLLABORATION WITH
Ms. Ammara Khan PESHAWAR DEVELOPMENT
Director General AUTHORITY (PDA) AND COMPLIANCE TO
Peshawar PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF PACATP
Development ARCHITECTS AND TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority, Peshawar PLANNERS (PCATP) 1983 RECEIVED
58. CONSULTATIVE
WORKSHOP-PAKISTAN COMPLIANCE TO
COUNCIL OF PACATP
Director General ARCHITECTS AND TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
PDA PLANNERS 1983 RECEIVED
59. | THE DIRECTOR
MILITARY LANDS & COMPLIANCE TO
CONTONMENTS PACATP
REGIONAL OFFICE COMPLIANCE OF PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF
KARACHI ORDINANCE IX OF 1983 1983 AWAITED
60. COMPLIANCE TO
PACATP
COMPLIANCE OF PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF
CHIEF ACCOUNTANT | ORDINANCE IX OF 1983 1983 AWAITED
61. COMPLIANCE TO
The Secretary Law Comments on Balochistan PACATP
Govt. of Balochistan Building Control and Town ORDINANCE IX OF
Quetta Planning Rules 2021 1983 RECEIVED
62. | The Additional Chief
Secretary
Planning & COMPLIANCE TO
Development Comments on Balochistan PACATP
Department Building Control and Town ORDINANCE IX OF
Quetta Planning Rules 2021 1983 AWAITED
63. | The Secretary COMPLIANCE TO
Communication & Comments on Balochistan PACATP
Works Building Control and Town ORDINANCE IX OF
Quetta Planning Rules 2021 1983 AWAITED
64. COMPLIANCE TO
The Director General Comments on Balochistan PACATP
Balochistan Building Control and Town ORDINANCE IX OF
Development Authority | Planning Rules 2021 1983 AWAITED
65. | The Secretary
Urban Planning &
Development COMPLIANCE TO
Department Comments on Balochistan PACATP
Gov of Balochistan, Building Control and Town ORDINANCE IX OF
Quetta Planning Rules 2021 1983 AWAITED
66. COMPLIANCE TO
The Director General Comments on Balochistan PACATP
Quetta Development Building Control and Town ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority Planning Rules 2021 1983 AWAITED
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67. COMPLIANCE TO
The Administrator Comments on Balochistan PACATP
Metropolitan Building Control and Town ORDINANCE IX OF
Corporation, Quetta Planning Rules 2021 1983 AWAITED
68. | Secretary
Local Government & MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
Community PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Development PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Department ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Government of Punjab | PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
69. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
Secretary PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
HUD & PHE PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Department ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Government of Punjab | PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
70. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Lahore Development ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
71. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Faisalabad ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Development Authority | PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
72. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Gujranwala ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Development Authority | PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
73. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Rawalpindi ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Development Authority | PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
74. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Multan Development ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority PLANNERS 1983 RECEIVED
75. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
DG Khan Development | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
76. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
PS to Chief Minister, ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Government of Punjab | PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
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7. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
PS to Chief Secretary, | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Government of Punjab | PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
78. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Commissioner Lahore | PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
79. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Commissioner PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Faisalabad Division ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
80. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Commissioner ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Gujranwala Division PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
81. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Commissioner Sahiwal | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Division PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
82. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Commissioner Multan | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Division PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
83. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Office of the PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Commissioner ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Bahawalpur PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
84. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Office of the PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Commissioner ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
D G Khan PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
85. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Commissioner ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Sargodha Division PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
86. | P.Sto Secretary Local | MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
Government, PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Housing & Town PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Planning Department | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Government of Sindh | PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
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87. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
Secretary PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Works and Services PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Department ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Government of Sindh PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
88. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Sindh Building Control | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
89. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
The Director General PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Karachi Development | PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Authority ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
90. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Malir Development ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
91. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Hyderabad ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Development Authority | PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
92. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
The Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Larkana Development | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
93. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Sehwan Development | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
94, MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Zulfigarabad ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Development Authority | PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
95, MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Director Town PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Planning Directorate ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Government of Sindh PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
96. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
PS to Chief Minister PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
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97. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
PS to Chief Secretary | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Government of Sindh PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
98. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Commissioner Karachi | PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
99, MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Commissioner ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Hyderabad Division PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
100. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Commissioner Sukkur | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Division PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
101. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Commissioner PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Shaheed Benazirabad | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Division PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
102. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Commissioner ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Mirpurkhas Division PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
103. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Commissioner Larkana | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Division PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
104. | The Director COMPLIANCE TO
Military Lands & PACATP
Cantonments COMPLIANCE OF PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF
Regional Office Karachi | ORDINANCE IX OF 1983 1983 AWAITED
105. | Chief Architect,
The Chief Architect
Building Control Cell COMPLIANCE TO
Military Lands & PACATP
Cantonments Regional | COMPLIANCE OF PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF
Office Karachi ORDINANCE IX OF 1983 1983 AWAITED
106. | The Secretary,
Local Government and | MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
Rural Development PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Department, PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Government of ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Baluchistan PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
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107. | The Secretary, MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
Communication & PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Woks Department, PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Government of ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Balochistan, PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
108. | The Secretary,
Buildings, Physical MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
Planning and Housing | PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Department, PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Government of ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Balochistan PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
109. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
The Director General, PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Quetta Development ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority (QDA) PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
110. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
The Director General, PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Balochistan PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Development Authority | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
(BDA), PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
111. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
The Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Gwadar Development | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
112. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Administrator, PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Quetta Metropolitan ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Corporation, Quetta PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
113. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PS to Chief Secretary, | PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Government of ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Balochistan PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
114. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Commissioner Quetta | PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
115. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Commissioner Sibbi PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
116. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Commissioner Kalat ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Division PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
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117. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Commissioner Makran | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Division PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
118. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Commissioner Zhob ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Division PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
119. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
COMMISSIONER ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
NASIRABAD DIVISION | PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
120. | The Secretary
Local Government MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
Election and Rural PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Development PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Government of Khyber | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Pakhtunkhwa PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
121. | The Secretary, MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
Communication & PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Works Department PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Government of Khyber | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Pakhtunkhwa PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
122. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
The Secretary Housing | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Government of KPK PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
123. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Peshawar ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Development Authority | PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
124, MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
The Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Kohat Development ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
125. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Director PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Abbottabad ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Development Authority | PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
126. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
The Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Mansehra ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Development Authority | PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
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127. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
The Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Abbottabad ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Development Authority | PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
128. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
The Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Kaghan Development | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
129. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
The Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Karak Development ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
130. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
The Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Dera Development ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
131. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
The Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Bannu Development ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
132. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Director PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Mardan Development | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
133. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
The Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Swabi Development ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
134. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
The Director General PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Swat Development ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
135. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PS to Hon'ble Chief PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Minister, Khyber ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Pakhtunkhwa PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
136. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PS to Chief Secretary, | PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Government of Khyber | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Pakhtunkhwa PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
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137. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Commissioner ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Peshawar Division PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
138. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Commissioner ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Malakand Division PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
139. MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Commissioner Dera ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Ismail Khan Division PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
140. | The Deputy Executive
Director HRM COMPLIANCE TO
Naya Pakistan Housing PACATP
and Development Career Opportunities in ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority (NAPHDA) NAPHDA 1983 AWAITED
141. | Chairman (NAPHDA) COMPLIANCE TO
Naya Pakistan Housing PACATP
and Development Career Opportunities in ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority (NAPHDA) NAPHDA 1983 AWAITED
142. | Secretary Cabinet COMPLIANCE TO
Division PACATP
Government of Career Opportunities in ORDINANCE IX OF
Pakistan NAPHDA 1983 AWAITED
143. COMPLIANCE TO
Secretary Finance PACATP
Division Career Opportunities in ORDINANCE IX OF
Islamabad NAPHDA 1983 AWAITED
144. | The Secretary
Ministry of Housing COMPLIANCE TO
and Works, PACATP
Government of Career Opportunities in ORDINANCE IX OF
Pakistan, NAPHDA 1983 AWAITED
145. | Secretary COMPLIANCE TO
Ministry of Planning PACATP
Development & Career Opportunities in ORDINANCE IX OF
Reform NAPHDA 1983 AWAITED
146. | Executive Director
(Projects), COMPLIANCE TO
Naya Pakistan Housing PACATP
& Development Career Opportunities in ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority (NAPHDA), NAPHDA 1983 AWAITED
147. COMPLIANCE TO
Naya Pakistan Housing PACATP
& Development Career Opportunities in ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority (NAPHDA), NAPHDA 1983 AWAITED
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The Director
Town Planning &
Building Control
Directorate
Defence Housing
Authority - Quetta

Career Opportunity
Reference: Advertisement
appeared in The News;
dated April 21, 2021(copy
enclosed)

COMPLIANCE TO
PACATP
ORDINANCE IX OF
1983

AWAITED

149.

Administrator
Town Planning &
Building Control
Directorate
Defence Housing
Authority - Quetta

Career Opportunity
Reference: Advertisement
appeared in The News;
dated April 21, 2021(copy
enclosed)

COMPLIANCE TO
PACATP
ORDINANCE IX OF
1983

AWAITED

150.

Secretary

HUD & PHE
Department
Government of Punjab

REQUEST TO APPOINT
RELEVANT OFFICER AS
DIRECTOR

TOWN PLANNING GDA AND
ABOLISHING OF 50% QUOTA
RESERVED FOR BUILDING
INSPECTORS HAVING DAE
CIVIL DIPLOMA IN THE
SEATS OF ASSISTANT
DIRECTOR

(TOWN PLANNING) IN
CONTRADICTION TO THE
PCATP

ORDINANCE 1983 NOTIFIED
BY THE HONORABLE
PRESIDENT OF ISLAMIC
REPUBLIC PAKISTAN

COMPLIANCE TO
PACATP
ORDINANCE IX OF
1983

AWAITED

151.

The Chairman
Gujranwala
Development Authority

REQUEST TO APPOINT
RELEVANT OFFICER AS
DIRECTOR

TOWN PLANNING GDA AND
ABOLISHING OF 50% QUOTA
RESERVED FOR BUILDING
INSPECTORS HAVING DAE
CIVIL DIPLOMA IN THE
SEATS OF ASSISTANT
DIRECTOR

(TOWN PLANNING) IN
CONTRADICTION TO THE
PCATP

ORDINANCE 1983 NOTIFIED
BY THE HONORABLE
PRESIDENT OF ISLAMIC
REPUBLIC PAKISTAN

COMPLIANCE TO
PACATP
ORDINANCE IX OF
1983

AWAITED
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Director General
Gujranwala

Development Authority

REQUEST TO APPOINT
RELEVANT OFFICER AS
DIRECTOR

TOWN PLANNING GDA AND
ABOLISHING OF 50% QUOTA
RESERVED FOR BUILDING
INSPECTORS HAVING DAE
CIVIL DIPLOMA IN THE
SEATS OF ASSISTANT
DIRECTOR

(TOWN PLANNING) IN
CONTRADICTION TO THE
PCATP

ORDINANCE 1983 NOTIFIED
BY THE HONORABLE
PRESIDENT OF ISLAMIC
REPUBLIC PAKISTAN

COMPLIANCE TO
PACATP
ORDINANCE IX OF
1983

AWAITED

153.

The Chairman, Chief
Minister (Complaint
Cell)

Government of Punjab

REQUEST TO APPOINT
RELEVANT OFFICER AS
DIRECTOR

TOWN PLANNING GDA AND
ABOLISHING OF 50% QUOTA
RESERVED FOR BUILDING
INSPECTORS HAVING DAE
CIVIL DIPLOMA IN THE
SEATS OF ASSISTANT
DIRECTOR

(TOWN PLANNING) IN
CONTRADICTION TO THE
PCATP

ORDINANCE 1983 NOTIFIED
BY THE HONORABLE
PRESIDENT OF ISLAMIC
REPUBLIC PAKISTAN

COMPLIANCE TO
PACATP
ORDINANCE IX OF
1983

AWAITED

154,

Principal Secretary to
Prime Minister
Prime Minister
Secretariat
Government of
Pakistan

REQUEST TO APPOINT
RELEVANT OFFICER AS
DIRECTOR

TOWN PLANNING GDA AND
ABOLISHING OF 50% QUOTA
RESERVED FOR BUILDING
INSPECTORS HAVING DAE
CIVIL DIPLOMA IN THE
SEATS OF ASSISTANT
DIRECTOR

(TOWN PLANNING) IN
CONTRADICTION TO THE
PCATP

ORDINANCE 1983 NOTIFIED
BY THE HONORABLE
PRESIDENT OF ISLAMIC
REPUBLIC PAKISTAN

COMPLIANCE TO
PACATP
ORDINANCE IX OF
1983

AWAITED
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155. REQUEST TO APPOINT
RELEVANT OFFICER AS
DIRECTOR
TOWN PLANNING GDA AND
ABOLISHING OF 50% QUOTA
RESERVED FOR BUILDING
INSPECTORS HAVING DAE
CIVIL DIPLOMA IN THE
SEATS OF ASSISTANT
DIRECTOR
(TOWN PLANNING) IN
CONTRADICTION TO THE
PCATP
ORDINANCE 1983 NOTIFIED | COMPLIANCE TO
PS to the Chief BY THE HONORABLE PACATP
Minister Punjab PRESIDENT OF ISLAMIC ORDINANCE IX OF
Government of Punjab | REPUBLIC PAKISTAN 1983 AWAITED
156. | Director General COMPLIANCE OF PCATP
Military Lands & ORDINANCE IX OF 1983
Cantonments
Department Reference: Your Letter No: COMPLIANCE TO
Ministry of Defence, 3/369/DKR/Gen/Vol- PACATP
Government of 1/65/5195; dated: April 26, ORDINANCE IX OF
Pakistan 2021 1983 AWAITED
157. COMPLIANCE OF PCATP
ORDINANCE IX OF 1983
The Director Reference: Your Letter No: COMPLIANCE TO
Military Lands & 3/369/DKR/Gen/Nol- PACATP
Cantonments 1/65/5195; dated: April 26, ORDINANCE IX OF
2021 1983 AWAITED
158. COMPLIANCE OF PCATP
ORDINANCE IX OF 1983
Chief Architect,
Building Control Cell, Reference: Your Letter No: COMPLIANCE TO
Military Lands & 3/369/DKR/Gen/Vol- PACATP
Cantonments Regional | 1/65/5195; dated: April 26, ORDINANCE IX OF
Office Karachi 2021 1983 AWAITED
159. COMPLIANCE OF PCATP
ORDINANCE IX OF 1983
Cantonment Executive
Officer Reference: Your Letter No: COMPLIANCE TO
Office of the 3/369/DKR/Gen/Vol- PACATP
Cantonment Board 1/65/5195; dated: April 26, ORDINANCE IX OF
Hyderabad 2021 1983 AWAITED
160. COMPLIANCE OF PCATP
ORDINANCE IX OF 1983
Reference: Your Letter No: COMPLIANCE TO
Cantonment Executive | 3/369/DKR/Gen/Vol- PACATP
Officer 1/65/5195; dated: April 26, ORDINANCE IX OF
Pano Aqil 2021 1983 AWAITED
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161. COMPLIANCE OF PCATP
ORDINANCE IX OF 1983
Cantonment Executive
Officer Reference: Your Letter No: COMPLIANCE TO
Office of the 3/369/DKR/Gen/NVol- PACATP
Cantonment Board 1/65/5195; dated: April 26, ORDINANCE IX OF
Korangi Creek 2021 1983 AWAITED
162. COMPLIANCE OF PCATP
ORDINANCE IX OF 1983
Cantonment Executive
Officer Reference: Your Letter No: COMPLIANCE TO
Office of the 3/369/DKR/Gen/Nol- PACATP
Cantonment Board 1/65/5195; dated: April 26, ORDINANCE IX OF
Manora 2021 1983 AWAITED
163. COMPLIANCE OF PCATP
ORDINANCE IX OF 1983
Cantonment Executive
Officer Reference: Your Letter No: COMPLIANCE TO
Office of the 3/369/DKR/Gen/Nol- PACATP
Cantonment Board 1/65/5195; dated: April 26, ORDINANCE IX OF
Malir 2021 1983 AWAITED
164. COMPLIANCE OF PCATP
ORDINANCE IX OF 1983
Cantonment Executive
Officer Reference: Your Letter No: COMPLIANCE TO
Cantonment Board, 3/369/DKR/Gen/Vol- PACATP
shahrah-e-Faisal, 1/65/5195; dated: April 26, ORDINANCE IX OF
Karachi 2021 1983 AWAITED
165. COMPLIANCE OF PCATP
ORDINANCE IX OF 1983
Cantonment Executive | Reference: Your Letter No: COMPLIANCE TO
Officer 3/369/DKR/Gen/Vol- PACATP
Clifton Cantonment 1/65/5195; dated: April 26, ORDINANCE IX OF
Karachi 2021 1983 AWAITED
166. COMPLIANCE OF PCATP
ORDINANCE IX OF 1983
Reference: Your Letter No: COMPLIANCE TO
Cantonment Executive | 3/369/DKR/Gen/Vol- PACATP
Officer 1/65/5195; dated: April 26, ORDINANCE IX OF
Karachi 2021 1983 AWAITED
167. | Chief Architect, Compliance of PCATP
The Chief Architect Ordinance of IX OF 1983
Building Control Cell Reference: COMPLIANCE TO
Military Lands & NO.3/369/DKR/Gen/Vol- PACATP
Cantonments Regional | 1/65/5193; ORDINANCE IX OF
Office Karachi dated: 26th April, 2021 1983 AWAITED
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168. Compliance of PCATP
Cantonment Executive | Ordinance of IX OF 1983
Officer Reference: COMPLIANCE TO
Office of the NO.3/369/DKR/Gen/Vol- PACATP
Cantonment Board 1/65/5193; ORDINANCE IX OF
Hyderabad dated: 26th April, 2021 1983 AWAITED
169. Compliance of PCATP
Ordinance of IX OF 1983
Reference: COMPLIANCE TO
Cantonment Executive | NO.3/369/DKR/Gen/Vol- PACATP
Officer 1/65/5193; ORDINANCE IX OF
Pano Aqil dated: 26th April, 2021 1983 AWAITED
170. Compliance of PCATP
Cantonment Executive | Ordinance of IX OF 1983
Officer Reference: COMPLIANCE TO
Office of the NO.3/369/DKR/Gen/Vol- PACATP
Cantonment Board 1/65/5193; ORDINANCE IX OF
Korangi Creek dated: 26th April, 2021 1983 AWAITED
171. Compliance of PCATP
Cantonment Executive | Ordinance of IX OF 1983
Officer Reference: COMPLIANCE TO
Office of the NO.3/369/DKR/Gen/Vol- PACATP
Cantonment Board 1/65/5193; ORDINANCE IX OF
Manora dated: 26th April, 2021 1983 AWAITED
172. Compliance of PCATP
Cantonment Executive | Ordinance of IX OF 1983
Officer Reference: COMPLIANCE TO
Office of the NO.3/369/DKR/Gen/Vol- PACATP
Cantonment Board 1/65/5193; ORDINANCE IX OF
Malir dated: 26th April, 2021 1983 AWAITED
173. Compliance of PCATP
Cantonment Executive | Ordinance of IX OF 1983
Officer Reference: COMPLIANCE TO
Cantonment Board NO.3/369/DKR/Gen/Vol- PACATP
shahrah-e-Faisal, 1/65/5193; ORDINANCE IX OF
Karachi dated: 26th April, 2021 1983 AWAITED
174. Compliance of PCATP
Ordinance of IX OF 1983
Reference: COMPLIANCE TO
NO.3/369/DKR/Gen/Vol- PACATP
Cantonment Executive | 1/65/5193; ORDINANCE IX OF
Officer, Karachi. dated: 26th April, 2021 1983 AWAITED
175. Compliance of PCATP
Ordinance of IX OF 1983
Reference: COMPLIANCE TO
Cantonment Executive | NO.3/369/DKR/Gen/Vol- PACATP
Officer, Karachi 1/65/5193; ORDINANCE IX OF
Cantonment Board dated: 26th April, 2021 1983 AWAITED
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176. | Director General
Military Lands & Compliance of PCATP
Cantonments Ordinance of IX OF 1983
Department Reference: COMPLIANCE TO
Ministry of Defence, NO.3/369/DKR/Gen/Vol- PACATP
Government of 1/65/5193; ORDINANCE IX OF
Pakistan dated: 26th April, 2021 1983 AWAITED
177. Compliance of PCATP
Director Ordinance of IX OF 1983
RHQ KARACHI Reference: COMPLIANCE TO
MILITARY LANDS & NO.3/369/DKR/Gen/Vol- PACATP
CANTONMENTS 1/65/5193; ORDINANCE IX OF
KARACHI dated: 26th April, 2021 1983 AWAITED
178. | Secretary
Local Government &
Community
Development
Department, MANDATORY RENEWAL OF
Government of Punjab | PCATP MEMBERSHIP FOR COMPLIANCE TO
Civil Secretariat, Lower | PROFESSIONAL PACATP
Mall Road, Islampura | ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Lahore PLANNERS 1983 AWAITED
179. RE-INTACTMENT OF TEHSIL
OFFICER (PLANNING)
POSITON TO ALL THE 110
TEHSILS OF KHYBER
PAKHTUNKHWA IN
ACCORDANCE WITH LATEST
AMENDMENT TO LOCAL
GOVERNMENT ACT 2019,
Secretary Local REGARDING GRANT OF
Government AUTHORITY TO TEHSILS
Department FOR APPROVING PRIVATE
Police Lines Road, TOWNSHIPS (IN ORDER TO
Finance Department, ENHANCE SUSTAINABLE COMPLIANCE TO
Civil Secretariat, DEVELOPMENT, GENERATE | PACATP
Peshawar, Khyber REVENUE AND CONDUCT ORDINANCE IX OF
Pakhtunkhwa MASTER PLANNING) 1983 RECEIVED
180. | The Procurement
Manager
Pakistan Tobacco
Company Limited
Serena Business COMPLIANCE TO
Complex, Khayaban-e- PACATP
Suhrwardhy Sector G- | PREQAULIFICATION OF ORDINANCE IX OF
5, Islamabad CONSULTANT FIRMS 1983 AWAITED
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CHAIRMAN

Pakistan Tobacco
Company Limited
Serena Business
Complex, Khayaban-e-

COMPLIANCE TO
PACATP

Suhrwardhy Sector G- | PREQAULIFICATION OF ORDINANCE IX OF
5, Islamabad. CONSULTANT FIRMS 1983 AWAITED
182. POSTING OF A NON-PCATP
REGISTERED PLANNER
AGAINST THE POST OF
DIRECTOR (TOWN
Secretary PLANNING) COMPLIANCE TO
Local Government & IN THE MALIR PACATP
HTP Department DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, | ORDINANCE IX OF
Government of Sindh KARACHI. 1983 AWAITED
183. POSTING OF A NON-PCATP
REGISTERED PLANNER
AGAINST THE POST OF
DIRECTOR (TOWN
PLANNING) COMPLIANCE TO
Chief Secretary IN THE MALIR PACATP
Government of Sindh, | DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, | ORDINANCE IX OF
Karachi. KARACHI. 1983 AWAITED
184. POSTING OF A NON-PCATP
REGISTERED PLANNER
AGAINST THE POST OF
DIRECTOR (TOWN
Director General PLANNING) COMPLIANCE TO
Malir Development IN THE MALIR PACATP
Authority DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, | ORDINANCE IX OF
Karachi, KARACHI. 1983 AWAITED
185. | The Secretary
Local Government SOFT REMINDER FOR
Election and Rural IMPLEMENTATION OF
Development STEPS COMPLIANCE TO
Department AGREED UPON IN PACATP
Government of Khyber | CONSULTATIVE WORKSHOP | ORDINANCE IX OF
Pakhtunkhwa PDA AND PCATP 1983 RECEIVED
186. INCLUSION OF PAKISTAN
COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS IN
THE COMMITTEE MEETING
Secy Finance Dep REGARDING GRANT OF COMPLIANCE TO
GOV Punjab TECHNICAL ALLOWANCE TO | PACATP
Civil Secretariat, Lower | PUNJAB GOVERNMENT ORDINANCE IX OF
Mall, Lahore DEPARTMENTS. 1983 AWAITED
187. INCLUSION OF PAKISTAN
COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS IN
THE COMMITTEE MEETING
REGARDING GRANT OF COMPLIANCE TO
PS to the Chief TECHNICAL ALLOWANCE TO | PACATP
Minister Punjab PUNJAB GOVERNMENT ORDINANCE IX OF
Government of Punjab | DEPARTMENTS. 1983 AWAITED
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188. INCLUSION OF PAKISTAN
COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS IN
PS to Chief Secretary, | THE COMMITTEE MEETING
Government of Punjab | REGARDING GRANT OF COMPLIANCE TO
Punjab Civil Secretariat | TECHNICAL ALLOWANCE TO | PACATP
Lower Mallc Road PUNJAB GOVERNMENT ORDINANCE IX OF
Lahore DEPARTMENTS. 1983 AWAITED
189. | P.S.0 to ACS, Services
& General
Administration INCLUSION OF PAKISTAN
Department, COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS IN
Government of the THE COMMITTEE MEETING
Punjab, REGARDING GRANT OF COMPLIANCE TO
Punjab Civil TECHNICAL ALLOWANCE TO | PACATP
Secretariat, PUNJAB GOVERNMENT ORDINANCE IX OF
Lahore DEPARTMENTS. 1983 AWAITED
190. INCLUSION OF PAKISTAN
COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS IN
THE COMMITTEE MEETING
Section Officer (PR), REGARDING GRANT OF COMPLIANCE TO
Finance Department, TECHNICAL ALLOWANCE TO | PACATP
Government of the PUNJAB GOVERNMENT ORDINANCE IX OF
Punjab DEPARTMENTS. 1983 AWAITED
191. INCLUSION OF PAKISTAN
COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS IN
THE COMMITTEE MEETING
Section Officer (E&A), | REGARDING GRANT OF COMPLIANCE TO
Finance Department, TECHNICAL ALLOWANCE TO | PACATP
Government of the PUNJAB GOVERNMENT ORDINANCE IX OF
Punjab DEPARTMENTS. 1983 AWAITED
192. INCLUSION OF PAKISTAN
COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS IN
THE COMMITTEE MEETING
REGARDING GRANT OF COMPLIANCE TO
Secretary Finance TECHNICAL ALLOWANCE TO | PACATP
Department PUNJAB GOVERNMENT ORDINANCE IX OF
Government of Punjab | DEPARTMENTS. 1983 AWAITED
193. STRENGTHING OF
PLANNING WING OF URBAN
The Secretary AREA
Local Government, DEVELOPMENT
Elections and Rural AUTHORITIES (UADAs) OF
Development KHYBER COMPLIANCE TO
Department PAKHTUNKHWA FOR PACATP
Government of Khyber | BOOSTING SUSTAINABLE ORDINANCE IX OF
Pakhtunkhwa DEVELOPMENT OF CITIES 1983 AWAITED
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194, STRENGTHING OF
PLANNING WING OF URBAN
AREA
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITIES (UADAs) OF
KHYBER COMPLIANCE TO
The Chief Secretary, PAKHTUNKHWA FOR PACATP
Government of KPK, BOOSTING SUSTAINABLE ORDINANCE IX OF
Peshawar DEVELOPMENT OF CITIES 1983 AWAITED
195. STRENGTHING OF
PLANNING WING OF URBAN
Additional Chief AREA
Secretary, Planning & | DEVELOPMENT
Development AUTHORITIES (UADAs) OF
Department, KHYBER COMPLIANCE TO
Government of Khyber | PAKHTUNKHWA FOR PACATP
Pakhtunkhwa, BOOSTING SUSTAINABLE ORDINANCE IX OF
Peshawar DEVELOPMENT OF CITIES 1983 AWAITED
196. STRENGTHING OF
PLANNING WING OF URBAN
AREA
DEVELOPMENT
The Secretary, AUTHORITIES (UADAs) OF
Communication and KHYBER COMPLIANCE TO
Works Department, PAKHTUNKHWA FOR PACATP
Government of KPK, BOOSTING SUSTAINABLE ORDINANCE IX OF
Peshawar. DEVELOPMENT OF CITIES 1983 AWAITED
197. STRENGTHING OF
PLANNING WING OF URBAN
AREA
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITIES (UADAs) OF
Secretary, Law KHYBER COMPLIANCE TO
Department, PAKHTUNKHWA FOR PACATP
Government of KPK, BOOSTING SUSTAINABLE ORDINANCE IX OF
Peshawar. DEVELOPMENT OF CITIES 1983 AWAITED
198. STRENGTHING OF
PLANNING WING OF URBAN
AREA
DEVELOPMENT
The Director General, | AUTHORITIES (UADAs) OF
Peshawar KHYBER COMPLIANCE TO
Development PAKHTUNKHWA FOR PACATP
Authority, BOOSTING SUSTAINABLE ORDINANCE IX OF
Peshawar. DEVELOPMENT OF CITIES 1983 AWAITED
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199. STRENGTHING OF
PLANNING WING OF URBAN
AREA

The Secretary, Urban DEVELOPMENT

Planning & AUTHORITIES (UADAs) OF

Development KHYBER COMPLIANCE TO

Department, PAKHTUNKHWA FOR PACATP

Government of KPK, BOOSTING SUSTAINABLE ORDINANCE IX OF

Peshawar. DEVELOPMENT OF CITIES 1983 AWAITED
200. | The Administrator COMPLIANCE TO

Defense Housing Career Opportunity in PACATP

Authority Quetta Development Directorate, ORDINANCE IX OF

Airport Road, Quetta DHA Quetta. 1983 AWAITED
201. | Secretary, Sindh Local

Government Board COMPLIANCE TO

Local Government Objection on Qualification PACATP

Department, Sindh, Criteria on post ORDINANCE IX OF

Karachi of Town Officer (BPS-16) 1983 AWAITED
202. POSTING OF A NON-PCATP

Secretary, Government | REGISTERED PLANNER

of Sindh AGAINST THE POST OF

Local Government & DIRECTOR (TOWN

Housing Town PLANNING) COMPLIANCE TO

Planning Department IN THE MALIR PACATP

Sindh Secretariat, DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, | ORDINANCE IX OF

Karachi. KARACHI. 1983 AWAITED
203. | Chief Officer

Municipal Committee

Talagang

Tehsil Municipal COMPLIANCE TO

Administration PACATP

Talagang TMA TALAGANG BUILDING | ORDINANCE IX OF

District Chakwal BYELAWS 2017 1983 AWAITED
204. | Administrator, COMPLIANCE TO

Municipal Committee PACATP

Talagang, District TMA TALAGANG BUILDING | ORDINANCE IX OF

Chakwal BYELAWS 2017 1983 AWAITED
205. COMPLIANCE TO

PACATP

Deputy Commissioner, | TMA TALAGANG BUILDING | ORDINANCE IX OF

District Chakwal. BYELAWS 2017 1983 AWAITED
206. | Secretary,

Local Government &

Community

Development, COMPLIANCE TO

Government of the PACATP

Punjab, TMA TALAGANG BUILDING | ORDINANCE IX OF

Lahore BYELAWS 2017 1983 AWAITED
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207. IMPOSITION OF
ENROLLMENT ON PCATP
REGISTERED COMPLIANCE TO
ARCHITECTS & TOWN PACATP
Chief Officer PLANNERS BY TEHSIL ORDINANCE IX OF
Tehsil Council Taxila COUNCIL TAXILA 1983 AWAITED
208. | Secretary, IMPOSITION OF
Local Government & ENROLLMENT ON PCATP
Community REGISTERED COMPLIANCE TO
Development, ARCHITECTS & TOWN PACATP
Government of the PLANNERS BY TEHSIL ORDINANCE IX OF
Punjab, Lahore COUNCIL TAXILA 1983 AWAITED
2009. IMPOSITION OF
ENROLLMENT ON PCATP
REGISTERED COMPLIANCE TO
ARCHITECTS & TOWN PACATP
Assistant PLANNERS BY TEHSIL ORDINANCE IX OF
Commissioner, Taxila COUNCIL TAXILA 1983 AWAITED
210. | Mr. Mazhar Munir COMPLIANCE TO
M/s Mazhar Munir PACATP
Lahore. ILLEGAL USE OF THE TITLE | ORDINANCE IX OF
‘ARCHITECT' 1983 AWAITED
211. | The Director General lllegal use of the title
(Licensing- ‘ARCHITECT in Al-Noor
Distribution) / Orchard COMPLIANCE TO
Secretary to Authority | Housing Scheme PACATP
PEMRA Advertisement on TV ORDINANCE IX OF
Islamabad. Channels 1983 AWAITED
212. COMPLIANCE TO
PACATP
The Urban Unit, ILLEGAL USE OF TITLE OF ORDINANCE IX OF
Lahore “URBAN PLANNER” 1983 AWAITED
213. REGISTRATION OF
ARCHITECTS AND TOWN
PLANNERS COMPLIANCE TO
Secretary, WITH PAKISTAN COUNCIL PACATP
Punjab public service | OF ARCHITECTS & TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
commission, Lahore PLANNERS (PCATP) 1983 AWAITED
214. | The Manager Admin &
Finance,
Climate Resilient
Urban Human
Settlement Unit
Ministry of Climate COMPLIANCE TO
Change (MOCC) REQUEST FOR REVISION OF | PACATP
Sector G-5/2, QUALIFICATION CRITERIA ORDINANCE IX OF
Islamabad OF VACANCIES AT MOCC 1983 AWAITED
215. | The Chief Executive
Officer COMPLIANCE TO
The Urban Unit PACATP
Government of the ILLEGAL USE OF TITLE OF ORDINANCE IX OF
Punjab “URBAN PLANNER” 1983 AWAITED
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216. | The Director

Military Lands & COMPLIANCE TO

Cantonments PACATP

Regional Headquarter | COMPLIANCE OF PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF

(RHQ) Karachi ORDINANCE IX OF 1983 1983 AWAITED
217. | Director General

Multan Development POSTING OF NON-

Authority PROFESSIONALS AGAINST COMPLIANCE TO

Shahra-e-lwan-e- VARIOUS PACATP

Sanato Tijarat POSTS IN MULTAN ORDINANCE IX OF

MDA Chowk, Multan DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY | 1983 AWAITED
218. REQUIREMENT TO FIFTY-

Mr. Altaf Ahmed Khan | ONE (51) POSTS OF

Deputy Assistant APPRAISING/VALUATION

Director (T&S-G) OFFICER (BS-16) COMPLIANCE TO

Federal Public Service | REVENUE DIVISION, PACATP

Commission FEDERAL BOARD OF ORDINANCE IX OF

Islamabad. REVENUE 1983 AWAITED
219. | Managing Director

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa COMPLIANCE TO

Public Procurement REQUEST TO ENSURE PACATP

Regulatory Authority COMPLIANCE OF PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF

Peshawar ORDINANCE IX OF 1983 1983 AWAITED
220. | Managing Director COMPLIANCE TO

Public Procurement REQUEST TO ENSURE PACATP

Regulatory Authority COMPLIANCE OF PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF

Islamabad ORDINANCE IX OF 1983 1983 AWAITED
221. | The Secretary,

Local Government &

Community COMPLIANCE TO

Development PACATP

Department, COMPLIANCE OF PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF

Government of Punjab, | ORDINANCE IX OF 1983 1983 AWAITED
222. | Additional Chief POSTING OF A NON-

Secretary PROFESSIONALS AGAINST COMPLIANCE TO

South Punjab VARIOUS PACATP

Circuit House, POSTS IN MULTAN ORDINANCE IX OF

Multan DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY | 1983 AWAITED
223. | Chief Secretary,

Government of the POSTING OF A NON-

Punjab, PROFESSIONALS AGAINST COMPLIANCE TO

Punjab Civil VARIOUS PACATP

Secretariat, POSTS IN MULTAN ORDINANCE IX OF

Lahore DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY | 1983 AWAITED
224, POSTING OF A NON-

PROFESSIONALS AGAINST COMPLIANCE TO

Director General VARIOUS PACATP

Multan Development POSTS IN MULTAN ORDINANCE IX OF

Authority DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY | 1983 AWAITED
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225. POSTING OF A NON-
PROFESSIONALS AGAINST COMPLIANCE TO
Chief Town Planner VARIOUS PACATP
Multan Development POSTS IN MULTAN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY | 1983 AWAITED
226. POSTING OF A NON-
PROFESSIONALS AGAINST COMPLIANCE TO
The Director General VARIOUS PACATP
Multan Development POSTS IN MULTAN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY | 1983 AWAITED
227. POSTING OF A NON-
PROFESSIONALS AGAINST COMPLIANCE TO
Chairman VARIOUS PACATP
Multan Development POSTS IN MULTAN ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY | 1983 AWAITED
228. | Secretary POSTING OF A NON-
HUD & PHE PROFESSIONALS AGAINST COMPLIANCE TO
Department VARIOUS PACATP
Government of Punjab | POSTS IN MULTAN ORDINANCE IX OF
Lahore DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY | 1983 AWAITED
229. | The Secretary,
Local Government & POSTING OF A NON-
Community PROFESSIONALS AGAINST COMPLIANCE TO
Development VARIOUS PACATP
Department, POSTS IN MULTAN ORDINANCE IX OF
Government of Punjab | DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY | 1983 AWAITED
230. POSTING OF A NON-
PROFESSIONALS AGAINST COMPLIANCE TO
VARIOUS PACATP
Deputy Commissioner, | POSTS IN MULTAN ORDINANCE IX OF
Multan DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY | 1983 AWAITED
231. | The Chief Officer COMPLIANCE TO
Municipal Corporation PACATP
Sialkot COMPLIANCE OF PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF
At Fort Sialkot, Sialkot | ORDINANCE IX OF 1983 1983 AWAITED
232. | Chief Secretary,
Government of the
Punjab, COMPLIANCE TO
Punjab Civil PACATP
Secretariat, COMPLIANCE OF PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF
Lahore ORDINANCE IX OF 1983 1983 AWAITED
233. | The Secretary,
Local Government &
Community
Development
Department, COMPLIANCE TO
Government of Punjab, PACATP
Civil Secretariat, COMPLIANCE OF PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF
Lahore ORDINANCE IX OF 1983 1983 AWAITED
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234. | Cantonment Executive COMPLIANCE TO

Officer PACATP

Clifton Cantonment COMPLIANCE OF PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF

Board office ORDINANCE OF IX OF 1983 1983 AWAITED
235. | Director

Regional Headquarter

(RHQ) Karachi COMPLIANCE TO

Military Lands & PACATP

Cantonments COMPLIANCE OF PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF

Karachi ORDINANCE OF IX OF 1983 1983 AWAITED
236. | President COMPLIANCE TO

Clifton Cantonment PACATP

Board office, COMPLIANCE OF PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF

Karachi ORDINANCE OF IX OF 1983 1983 AWAITED
237. COMPLIANCE TO

PACATP

Administrator DHA COMPLIANCE OF PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF

Karachi ORDINANCE OF IX OF 1983 1983 AWAITED
238. | The Chief Architect

Building Control Cell COMPLIANCE TO

Military Lands & PACATP

Cantonments Regional | COMPLIANCE OF PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF

Office Karachi ORDINANCE OF IX OF 1983 1983 AWAITED
239. SOFT REMINDER FOR

The Secretary IMPLEMENTATION OF

Communication and STEPS COMPLIANCE TO

Works Department, AGREED UPON IN PACATP

Government of Khyber | CONSULTATIVE WORKSHOP | ORDINANCE IX OF

Pakhtunkhwa PDA AND PCATP 1983 AWAITED
240. SOFT REMINDER FOR

Director General IMPLEMENTATION OF

Culture and Tourism STEPS COMPLIANCE TO

Authority AGREED UPON IN PACATP

Government of Khyber | CONSULTATIVE WORKSHOP | ORDINANCE IX OF

Pakhtunkhwa PDA AND PCATP 1983 AWAITED
241. | Secretary SOFT REMINDER FOR

Planning & IMPLEMENTATION OF

Development STEPS COMPLIANCE TO

Department AGREED UPON IN PACATP

Government of Khyber | CONSULTATIVE WORKSHOP | ORDINANCE IX OF

Pakhtunkhwa PDA AND PCATP 1983 AWAITED
242. | The Director General

Urban Policy Unit SOFT REMINDER FOR

Planning and IMPLEMENTATION OF

Development STEPS COMPLIANCE TO

Department AGREED UPON IN PACATP

Government of Khyber | CONSULTATIVE WORKSHOP | ORDINANCE IX OF

Pakhtunkhwa PDA AND PCATP 1983 AWAITED
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243. | The Secretary SOFT REMINDER FOR

Directorate of IMPLEMENTATION OF

Industries and STEPS COMPLIANCE TO

Commerce AGREED UPON IN PACATP

Government of Khyber | CONSULTATIVE WORKSHOP | ORDINANCE IX OF

Pakhtunkhwa PDA AND PCATP 1983 AWAITED
244, MINUTES OF THE MEETING

REGARDING REQUEST TO COMPLIANCE TO

The Director ENSURE COMPLIANCE OF PACATP

Enforcement / CB THE PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa ORDINANCE IX OF 1983 1983 AWAITED
245. | PS TO Managing MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Director REGARDING REQUEST TO COMPLIANCE TO

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa ENSURE COMPLIANCE OF PACATP

Public Procurement THE PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF

Regulatory Authority ORDINANCE IX OF 1983 1983 AWAITED
246. | Deputy Director MINUTES OF THE MEETING

(Enforcement) REGARDING REQUEST TO COMPLIANCE TO

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa ENSURE COMPLIANCE OF PACATP

Public Procurement THE PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF

Regulatory Authority ORDINANCE IX OF 1983 1983 AWAITED
247. | Assistant Director CB MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa REGARDING REQUEST TO COMPLIANCE TO

Public Procurement ENSURE COMPLIANCE OF PACATP

Regulatory Authority THE PCATP ORDINANCE IX OF

House ORDINANCE IX OF 1983 1983 AWAITED
248. | The Minister for Local

Government COMMENTS ON

Rural Development BALOCHISTAN BUILDING COMPLIANCE TO

Department CONTROL PACATP

Government of AND TOWN PLANNING ORDINANCE IX OF

Balochistan RULES 2021 1983 AWAITED
249. COMMENTS ON

BALOCHISTAN BUILDING COMPLIANCE TO

Chief Secretary CONTROL PACATP

Government of AND TOWN PLANNING ORDINANCE IX OF

Baluchistan RULES 2021 1983 AWAITED
250. | The Additional Chief

Secretary,

Planning & COMMENTS ON

Development BALOCHISTAN BUILDING COMPLIANCE TO

Department, CONTROL PACATP

Government of AND TOWN PLANNING ORDINANCE IX OF

Balochistan RULES 2021 1983 AWAITED
251. | The Secretary

Local Government & COMMENTS ON

Rural Development BALOCHISTAN BUILDING COMPLIANCE TO

Department CONTROL PACATP

Government of AND TOWN PLANNING ORDINANCE IX OF

Balochistan RULES 2021 1983 AWAITED
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252. | Mr. Shakir Abbas
Buzdar POSTING OF NON
Director (Finance & POFESSIONALS AGAINST COMPLIANCE TO
Administrator) VARIOUS PACATP
MDA Chowk, POSTS IN MULTAN ORDINANCE IX OF
Multan. DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY | 1983 AWAITED
253. IMPOSITION OF
ENROLLMENT ON PCATP
REGISTERED COMPLIANCE TO
Omer Shuja ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PACATP
Chairman, District PLANNERS BY DISTRICT ORDINANCE IX OF
Council Jhelum COUNCIL JHELUM. 1983 AWAITED
254, IMPOSITION OF
The Secretary, ENROLLMENT ON PCATP
Local Government & REGISTERED COMPLIANCE TO
Community ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PACATP
Development PLANNERS BY DISTRICT ORDINANCE IX OF
Government of Punjab | COUNCIL JHELUM. 1983 AWAITED
255, SOFT RMINDER FOR
IMPLEMENTATION OF
STEPS
AGREED UPON IN THE
CONSULATATIVE
Muhammad Yousaf WORKSHOP
Administrator PESHAWAR DEVELOPMENT
Augaf & Religious AUTHORITY (PDA) & COMPLIANCE TO
Affairs PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF PACATP
Government of Khyber | ARCHITECTS AND TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Pakhtunkhwa PLANNERS (PCATP) 1983 AWAITED
256. SOFT RMINDER FOR
IMPLEMENTATION OF
STEPS
AGREED UPON IN THE
CONSULATATIVE
WORKSHOP
PESHAWAR DEVELOPMENT
Director AUTHORITY (PDA) & COMPLIANCE TO
Building Control PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF PACATP
Directorate ARCHITECTS AND ORDINANCE IX OF
Peshawar TOWN PLANNERS (PCATP) 1983 AWAITED
257. | The Secretary,
Local Government and
Rural Development COMPLIANCE TO
Department, QUALIFICATION FOR THE PACATP
Government of APPOINTMENT OF TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Baluchistan PLANNERS (BPS-17) 1983 AWAITED
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258. Inclusion of Architects and
Town Planners registered
with
Incharge Pakistan Council of
Army Selection and Architects and Town COMPLIANCE TO
Recruitment Centre Planners PACATP
(AS&RC) (PCATP) at par to other ORDINANCE IX OF
Rawalpindi. Professions 1983 AWAITED
259. CONSULTANCY SERVICE
REQUIRED FOR PLANNING,
Project Director DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION
200 Bedded Mekran AND SUPERVISION OF 200 | COMPLIANCE TO
Teaching Hospital BEDDED MAKRAN PACATP
Near M-8 Ginnah, TEACHING HOSPITAL AT ORDINANCE IX OF
Turbat TURBAT 1983 AWAITED
260. CONSTRUCTION OF
ACADEMIC BLOCK AND
STUDENT
SERVICE CENTRE UNDER
The Chief Engineer PROJECT NAMED COMPLIANCE TO
University of Education | “ESTABLISHMENT OF PACATP
College Road, WOMEN UNIVERSITY D.G ORDINANCE IX OF
Township Lahore. KHAN” 1983 AWAITED
261. PRACTICE OF APPROVING
ARCHITECTURAL WORK
AND
The Secretary, INTERVENTION OF TOWN
Local Government & PLANNERS INTO
Community ARCHITECTURAL WORKS IN
Development TMA/MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE TO
Department, CORPORATIONS/DEVELOPM | PACATP
Government of Punjab, | ENT AUTHORITIES IN ORDINANCE IX OF
Lahore PUNJAB. 1983 AWAITED
262. | Mr. Ayaz Ahmad Tullah
Chairman COMPLIANCE TO
Sargodha Chamber of PACATP
Commerce and Unauthorized Checking of ORDINANCE IX OF
Industry Town Planners 1983 AWAITED
263. | Ch. Shoaib Ahmad,
President Sargodha COMPLIANCE TO
Chamber of PACATP
Commerce and Unauthorized Checking of ORDINANCE IX OF
Industry Sargodha Town Planners 1983 AWAITED
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264. PRACTICE OF APPROVING
ARCHITECTURAL WORK
AND
INTERVENTION OF TOWN
PLANNERS INTO
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS IN
The Secretary TMA / MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE TO
HUD & PHE CORPORATIONS/DEVELOPM | PACATP
Department ENT AUTHORITIES IN ORDINANCE IX OF
Government of Punjab | PUNJAB. 1983 AWAITED
265. PRACTICE OF APPROVING
ARCHITECTURAL WORK
AND
INTERVENTION OF TOWN
PLANNERS INTO
Secretary ARCHITECTURAL WORKS IN
HUD & PHE TMA/MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE TO
Department CORPORATIONS/DEVELOPM | PACATP
Government of Punjab, | ENT AUTHORITIES IN ORDINANCE IX OF
Lahore PUNJAB. 1983 AWAITED
266. PRACTICE OF APPROVING
ARCHITECTURAL WORK
AND
The Secretary, INTERVENTION OF TOWN
Local Government & PLANNERS INTO
Community ARCHITECTURAL WORKS IN
Development TMA/MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE TO
Department, CORPORATIONS/DEVELOPM | PACATP
Government of Punjab, | ENT AUTHORITIES IN ORDINANCE IX OF
Lahore PUNJAB. 1983 AWAITED
267. PROVISION OF CRITERIA
Prof. Dr. Fatah FOR APPOINTMENT OF AR.
Daudpota JAVERIA MANZOOR SHAIKH | COMPLIANCE TO
Chancellor AS A PROFESSOR AND PACATP
University of Art & VICE CHANCELLOR AT UNI ORDINANCE IX OF
Culture, Jamshoro OF ART & CULTURE 1983 RECIEVED
268. Exigent Need to Recognize
and Implement the Pakistan
Council of Architects and
Town Planners Ordinance in
Public Offices
Minister for Reference: PCATP letter no.
Housing, Urban PCATP/PUN-LGRDD/01-18-
Development & Public | 01/2022 dated January 18th
Health Engineering 2022 and no. PCATP/PUN- COMPLIANCE TO
Department LGRDD/01-18-03/2022 dated | PACATP
Government of Punjab, | January 18th 2022 (copies ORDINANCE IX OF
Lahore attached). 1983 AWAITED
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269. Exigent Need to Recognize
and Implement the Pakistan
Council of Architects and
Town Planners Ordinance in
Public Offices
Reference: PCATP letter no.
PCATP/PUN-LGRDD/01-18-
01/2022 dated January 18th
Minister, 2022 and no. PCATP/PUN- COMPLIANCE TO
Local Government, LGRDD/01-18-03/2022 dated | PACATP
Government of Punjab, | January 18th 2022 (copies ORDINANCE IX OF
Lahore attached). 1983 AWAITED
270. Exigent Need to Recognize
and Implement the Pakistan
Council of Architects and
Town Planners Ordinance in
The Secretary, Public Offices
Local Government & Reference: PCATP letter no.
Community PCATP/PUN-LGRDD/01-18-
Development 01/2022 dated January 18th
Department, 2022 and no. PCATP/PUN- COMPLIANCE TO
Government of Punjab, | LGRDD/01-18-03/2022 dated | PACATP
Civil Secretariat, January 18th 2022 (copies ORDINANCE IX OF
Lahore attached). 1983 AWAITED
271. Exigent Need to Recognize
and Implement the Pakistan
Council of Architects and
Town Planners Ordinance in
Public Offices
Reference: PCATP letter no.
PCATP/PUN-LGRDD/01-18-
Secretary 01/2022 dated January 18th
HUD & PHE 2022 and no. PCATP/PUN- COMPLIANCE TO
Department LGRDD/01-18-03/2022 dated | PACATP
Government of Punjab, | January 18th 2022 (copies ORDINANCE IX OF
Lahore attached). 1983 AWAITED
272. | Lt. Gen. Moazzam Ejaz | Induction Criteria of
Engineer in Chief Architects and Town
Military Engineering Planners for Various COMPLIANCE TO
Services, Posts Published by Military PACATP
E-in-C's Branch, GHQ | Engineering Services ORDINANCE IX OF
Rawalpindi through FPSC 1983 AWAITED
273. PRACTICE OF APPROVING
ARCHITECTURAL WORK
AND
Director General INTERVENTION OF ALLIED
Federal Government DISCIPLINE COMPLIANCE TO
Employees Housing PROFESSIONALS PACATP
Authority (FGEHA), IN APPROVING ORDINANCE IX OF
Islamabad. ARCHITECTURAL WORKS 1983 AWAITED
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274. | Director (Works)
Urban Planning & PROVISION OF
Development UNAUTHORIZED SERVICES | COMPLIANCE TO
Department REQUESTED PACATP
Government of IN REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL | ORDINANCE IX OF
Balochistan No0.2455/01-02-2022 1983 AWAITED
275. IMPOSITION OF
ENROLLMENT ON PCATP
Chief Officer REGISTERED
Municipal Corporation | ARCHITECTS AND TOWN COMPLIANCE TO
Sahiwal PLANNERS BY PACATP
Dulla Bhatti Chowk, MUNICIPAL CORPORATION | ORDINANCE IX OF
Sahiwal SAHIWAL 1983 AWAITED
276. PROVISION OF
UNAUTHORIZED SERVICES
Engr. Abdul Rahim REQUESTED
Baloch IN LETTER OF INVITATION
Executive Engineer FOR CONSTRUCTION OF COMPLIANCE TO
Project Division-II NURSING COLLEGE AT SKBZ | PACATP
Provincial B&R QUETTA ORDINANCE IX OF
District Quetta. (PSDP N0.72021.1417/1312) | 1983 AWAITED
277. IMPOSITION OF
ENROLLMENT ON PCATP
REGISTERED
CHIEF OFFICER ARCHITECTS AND TOWN COMPLIANCE TO
MUNCIPAL PLANNERS BY PACATP
CORPORATION MUNICIPAL CORPORATION | ORDINANCE IX OF
SAHIWAL SAHIWAL 1983 AWAITED
278. HIRING SERVICES OF
ENGINEERING
CONSULTANCY FIRM
FOR ARCHITECTURAL IN
Director General CONSTRUCTION OF COMPLIANCE TO
Provincial Housing MUSTISTORY COMMERCIAL | PACATP
Authority / RESIDENTIAL ORDINANCE IX OF
Peshawar BUILDING AT WARSAK-1 1983 AWAITED
279. SOFT RMINDER FOR
IMPLEMENTATION OF
STEPS
AGREED UPON IN THE
CONSULTATIVE WORKSHOP
PESHAWAR DEVELOPMENT
The Secretary AUTHORITY (PDA) & COMPLIANCE TO
Local Council Board, PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF PACATP
Government of Khyber | ARCHITECTS AND TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Pakhtunkhwa PLANNERS (PCATP). 1983 RECEIVED
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280. SOFT RMINDER FOR
IMPLEMENTATION OF
STEPS
AGREED UPON IN THE
CONSULTATIVE WORKSHOP
PESHAWAR DEVELOPMENT
Director General AUTHORITY (PDA) & COMPLIANCE TO
Local Government & PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF PACATP
Rural Development ARCHITECTS AND TOWN ORDINANCE IX OF
Department, KPK PLANNERS (PCATP). 1983 RECEIVED
281. | Director Works
Karakoram COMPLIANCE TO
International University | Non-Compliance of PCATP PACATP
University Road, Ordinance in Tender for ORDINANCE IX OF
Gilgit. Consultancy Services 1983 AWAITED
282. | Consultant Selection
Committee
Department of Health,
Physical Education & NON-COMPLIANCE OF COMPLIANCE TO
Sports Sciences PCATP ORDINANCE IN PACATP
University Road, REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ORDINANCE IX OF
Karachi BY UNIVERSITY OF KARACHI | 1983 AWAITED
283. | Section Officer SOFT REMINDER FOR
(Buildings) IMPLEMENTATION OF
Communication & STEPS COMPLIANCE TO
Works Department AGREED UPON IN PACATP
Government of Khyber | CONSULTATIVE WORKSHOP | ORDINANCE IX OF
Pakhtunkhwa PDA AND PCATP. 1983 AWAITED
284. REVISION OF THE
DEFINITION OF ARCHITECT
Administrator DHA AND TOWN
Karachi PLANNER IN DHA CITY COMPLIANCE TO
Pakistan Defence KARACHI DEVELOPMENT & | PACATP
Officers Housing CONSTRUCTION BYE-LAWS | ORDINANCE IX OF
Authority, Karachi 2017 1983 AWAITED
285. | Ms. Madiha Akhtar
Section Officer-Il (Pay
& Pension) MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC
Finance Division, Pay HEARING WITH
& Pension REPRESENTATIVES OF
Commission PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF COMPLIANCE TO
Government of ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PACATP
Pakistan, Secretariat PLANNERS HELD ON ORDINANCE IX OF
Islamabad FEBURARY-10-2022 1983 AWAITED
286. MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC
HEARING WITH
Ms. Nazrat Bashir, REPRESENTATIVES OF
Member, PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF COMPLIANCE TO
Pay and Pension ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PACATP
Commission, PLANNERS HELD ON ORDINANCE IX OF
Islamabad FEBURARY-10-2022 1983 AWAITED
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287. MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC
HEARING WITH
Dr. Masood Akhter REPRESENTATIVES OF
Chaudhary, PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF COMPLIANCE TO
Member, Pay and ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PACATP
Pension Commission, | PLANNERS HELD ON ORDINANCE IX OF
Islamabad FEBURARY-10-2022 1983 AWAITED
288. MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC
HEARING WITH
REPRESENTATIVES OF
Senior Joint Secretary, | PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF COMPLIANCE TO
Pay and Pension ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PACATP
Commission, PLANNERS HELD ON ORDINANCE IX OF
Islamabad FEBURARY-10-2022 1983 AWAITED
289. MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC
HEARING WITH
REPRESENTATIVES OF
Director, PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF COMPLIANCE TO
Pay and Planning ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PACATP
Commission, PLANNERS HELD ON ORDINANCE IX OF
Islamabad FEBURARY-10-2022 1983 AWAITED
290. MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC
HEARING WITH
REPRESENTATIVES OF
Deputy Secretary, PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF COMPLIANCE TO
Pay and Pension ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PACATP
Commission, PLANNERS HELD ON ORDINANCE IX OF
Islamabad FEBURARY-10-2022 1983 AWAITED
291. | The Minister,
Local Government and | COMMENTS ON
Rural Development BALOCHISTAN BUILDING COMPLIANCE TO
Government of CONTROL AND PACATP
Balochistan TOWN PLANNING RULES ORDINANCE IX OF
Quetta. 2021 1983 AWAITED
292. | The Chief Secretary, COMMENTS ON
Government of BALOCHISTAN BUILDING COMPLIANCE TO
Balochistan, CONTROL AND PACATP
Civil Secretariat, TOWN PLANNING RULES ORDINANCE IX OF
Quetta. 2021 1983 AWAITED
293. | Additional Chief
Secretary,
Planning and
Development COMMENTS ON
Department, BALOCHISTAN BUILDING COMPLIANCE TO
Government of CONTROL AND PACATP
Balochistan, Civil TOWN PLANNING RULES ORDINANCE IX OF
Secretariat, Quetta 2021 1983 AWAITED
294, COMMENTS ON
The Secretary, BALOCHISTAN BUILDING COMPLIANCE TO
Local Government & CONTROL AND PACATP
Rural Development TOWN PLANNING RULES ORDINANCE IX OF
Department, Quetta 2021 1983 AWAITED
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M/s. Nobel Associates,
Multan

PROVISION OF
UNAUTHORIZED
PROFESSIONAL
ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES

COMPLIANCE TO
PACATP
ORDINANCE IX OF
1983

AWAITED
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ANNEXURE Y

GOVERNMENT OF KHYBER PUKHTUNKHWA
PESHAWAR DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Phase 5, Hayatabad - Peshawar

Telephone # 091-9219664

No. 18/(DG)/PDA/ £ 516-528
Dated Peshawar the gl fApril 2021

To

The Secretary P&D, Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
The Secretary Finance, Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
The Secretary Housing, Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
The Secretary Tourism, Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
The Vice Chairman, PCATP,

The Managing Director KPPRA,

The Managing Director Khyber Pakhtunkhwa IT Board.

The Chief Engineer C&W. Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,

. The Director General Urban Unit.

11). The Director General EPA.,

Subject: MINUTES OF THE CONSULTATIVE WOR KSHOP- PAKISTAN COUNCIL
OF ARCHITECT & TOWN PLANNERS (PCATP)

S

060

Enclosed please find herewith a copy of the minutes on the subject cit
consultative workshop held on 12-04-2021 at 11:00 AM, is sub

necessary action, please.

for your informatioryand

Endst; of Even Number and Date
CC to:

1. P.5.0 to Chief Secretary, Government of Khyber Pakl
2. P.S to Secretary LGE&RDD, Government of
3. P.Sto Director General, Peshawar Develo
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- @

GOVERNMENT OF KHYBER PUKHTUNKHWA
PESHAWAR DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Phase 5, Hayatabad - Peshawar
Telephone # 091-9219664

- TES OF TF ONSULTA WORKSHOP REGARDING THE PAKISTAN
COUNCIL OF THE ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (PCATP), HELD ON
MONDAY, APRIL 12, 2021 IN THE CONFERENCE ROOM OF PDA.

In accordance with the directions of the Chief Secretary Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, a Consultative
Workshop of The Pakistan Couneil of the Architects and Town Planners ( PCATP) was held at 1100
hrs on Monday, April 12, 2021 under the chairmanship of The Director General, Peshawar

Development Authority.

A list of the Government Officials/ Consultants who participated and attended the consultative

workshop held on 12 April, 2021 is attached as annexure.

The workshop started with the recitation from the Holy Quran. The chair welcomed all the participants
including Government Officials, Consultants, Architects and representatives of PCATP, The chair
mentioned that the workshop is called on the directives of the Chief Secretary
continuation to  the meeting held on  02-04-2021 in  conference room  of
Chief Secretary Office, and to discuss and come up with recommendations on how to improve the due

role and more induction of Architects and Town Planners in the concerned Government Departments

to ensure sustainable Built environment in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

In this regard it may be noted that the participants of the consultative workshop had a comprehensive

discussion on the subject with following agenda and suggested the following recommendations:

A. Strengthening of Govt. Departments through appointment, induction and facilitation of
Architects and Town Planners to enable them to play their due role in development for
sustainable built environment in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,

B. Recognition of the Architectural and Town Planning Professions as per PCATP Ordinance
1983,
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C. Promote and Upgrade Architectural and Town Planning Educational Institute through
curriculum Improvement,
D. Establishment of Built Environment Couneil.

E. Town, Urban and Regional Planning [ssues and Recommendations.

A. Strengthening of Govt. Departments The participants discussed the scope and
role of Architects and Town Planners in every department and gave some general and

department specific recommendations.
General Recommendations

» PCATP nominees /representatives shall be taken in all commitiees regarding Policy
Making, Bye Laws, Design Approvals, Licensing, Building Commissioning ete.

e Recruit Architects and Town Planners against all vacant posts and posts oceupied by non-
Architects and non-Town Planners respectively in all departments

e Define proper service Structure for all Architects and Town Planners serving in various
departments

e Provide relevant infrastructure and support staff to all designated posts of Architects and
Town Planners

s Architects and Town Planners shall also have the opportunity as Project Director in
relevant Projects.

e Approve entitlement of Architects and Town Planners for technical allowance in

.

reference to other allied professionals.

1. Local Govt, and Rural Development Department
a. Development Authorifies

a. Establish full fledge Building Control mechanism is all development authorities
as per scope.

b. Empower Architects and Town Planners for strict compliance of bye laws and its
enforcement.

€. Expansions like Regi Model Town shall be considered for an independent in-

house building control section.
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b. Laocal Council Board / District Architects (26/35 Inducted)

Recommendations for Immediate Relief

1) District Architect reporting officer should be Regional Municipal officer (RMO)
instead of Tehsil officer as RMO is senior level officer of District officers in LG
hierarchy.

2) Reversal of Revised Job Description Notification is required to stop Architects
reporting the official work to Tehsil Official Infrastructure (TOI) which is
contradictory to the hierarchy of officer’s ranks.

3) Provision of official vehicles/ Conveyance to District Architects as they have to,
on daily basis, visit all the TMAs of district and do continuous field inspections.

Other Recommendations

1) Restructuring of Local Council Board with Chief Architect, Deputy Chief Architect

and Assistant Architects with support staff ete.

2) The forum recommended that at district level Proper Service structure and service
rules for Architect and Town Planners should be added in Rules of Business.
3) Provision of support infrastructure and Staff,
¢ Tehsil Councils
i,  The building control mechanism need to be extended to Tehsil Council (105)

level in midterm plan and Union Council (986} level in long term Plan.

d. Bve Laws and Codes e

i A comprehensive revision of Bye laws shall be done to address issue related to :-
1) Hilly areas

2) Water Front Development

3) Urban and Rural contexts and cultural needs

4) Heritage and conservation as per Antiquities Act

5) Religious Buildings like Masjid ete.

i, Define Building Codes as per Standards in consultation with PCATP.
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e Building Control Authority
a. PCATP shall be engaged to facilitate in the already under process establishment

of Building Control Authority as PCATP has the expertise and had already
established Sindh Building Control Authority.

2, KP IT Board
a. KPK IT Board to integrate its brilliantly designed system with PCATP system

(data base) for online construction industry services system for verification of
Architects at the time of Registration with KPITB’s system.

b. All PCATP Registered Architects to register online on KPITB’s Portal and get
application processed online (Building Plans Approval, Change of Land Use,
Completion Certificate and Approval of Housing Schemes).

3 Communication and Works Department
Representative from C & W department agreed to:

a. Create Post of Chief Architect.

b.  Engage Architects in on site Design Supervision of Building Projects like other
allied professionals.

(i Architects shall also have the technical sanction authority like other allied
counterparts for building projects.

d. Charter of Duties and Service structure required like-ather disciplines.

<. In reference to the quantum of building works undertaken by the department all
designations like engineering discipline shall be inducted to ensure quality
execution of Building Works as per Architectural Design and Standards.

f. Proper building commissioning mechanism shall be devised as per standards.

4, Planning and Development Department
i.  Representative from P & D Department suggested establishment of an Architecture and

Town Planning Section to look after the huge quantum of works and mega Projects in

terms of Client need, Design evaluation, PC1, PC2, PC3, PC4 Scrutiny etc.

Page 179 of 195



PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (ORDINANCE IX of 1983)

. Urban Policy Unit
Representative from Urban Policy Unit suggested that: -

a. UPU shall make Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Architectural and Spatial Planning Policy with
assistance of Policy Unit of PCATP.

b. PCATP officials suggested that UPU shall assist in capacity building of Architects and Town
Planners for making policies as per the departments’ mandate. PCATP will also facilitate in

this regard.

Provineial Housing Authority

a. Establish and strengthen Architecture / Building Directorate and Planning Directorates as

per PHA regulations.

. Environment Department
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) shall be done as per standards for large projects as

per Environmental Protection Act 1997 for: -

a. Assessment of the beneficial and adverse changes in environment resources or values
resulting from a proposed project with an iniegrated management system for different
disciplines.

b. Balancing the two goals, of maximizing our well-being through sustainable use of resources
while minimizing serious health and environmental abuses. -~

Description of Techniques/Approaches intended to Minimize Adverse Impacts:

a. Design & Construction techniques can avoid or minimize adverse impacts of the selected
alternative proposal.

b. Communication among concerned departments/Institutions and in consultation with
community will be productive.

¢. There should be an awareness of the effects of proposed projects and the level of rigsk
acceptance to the public.

d. Strict laws Implementation on Environmental standards;

1) Limits on effluent discharge concentrations,

2) Cleah air standards, water quality standards.
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3) Policy objectives and targets.
e. Plans or policies that protect or limit use of natural resources.
1) Indigencus/Eco-materials and sustainable construction techniques need to be promoted to
enhance the environmental improvements,
2) Thé Govt may adopt environmental codes for designing and construction of any project
for example LEED (An internal certification by US Green Building Council) or SEED

(Pakistan Green Building Council) ete.

8. Industrial rtment

a. Industrial Sector is a big sector of development with huge scope and need proper team for

Planning and Architectural works.

9. Culture & Tourism Department
a. Mapping (GPS) and its documentation of various tourists® destinations points (tourism types)

to get a clear understanding for the tourists and to create a one window operation facilitation.
PCATP can help out tourism department.
b. Induct architects to work with communities / design facilities on the basis of every different
approach-based tourists requirements.
Sports
a. Good acoustics and natural strength Buildings for sport and movement must be designed
with flexible, durable materials. -
b. KPK Traditional Games
1) Architects need to be encouraged, apart from modern spots, to integrate the space
function/form of traditional games like Kabaddi, Larroo or Pat Patoney, Teeki, Peeto etc.
with contemporary architectural styles to promote our traditional games which will
benefit tourism sector and local economy.
2) Sports, Tourism and other concerned departments, in this connection, can collaborate
with PCATP to arrange competitions in Practice/Academia.
Design and Construction

1) Architects to guarantee buildings look the part with an eye-catching exterior design.

Page 181 of 195



PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (ORDINANCE IX of 1983)

2) Everything from the location of the facility to the types of materials used can impact the
construction process.
3) Structural integrity guaranteed.

4) Certain materials are better for the environmi@nt, and help sports facilities cut costs.

Archaeology
a, Archaeology to think more carefully about the sefting, recording, methods of

conservation, and other disciplines required to undertake heritage management projects.
b. Induction of Conservationists architects will fulfill the demands of cultural heritage

management.

10. Augaf Department

a, “Provincial Assembly has first time approved an amendment in the KP Wagqf Properties
Ordinance 1979. Local administration will monitor the Wagf' properties with the
consent of department.

b. Induction of Architects will help 'Iocking after the repair/maintenance, construction of

mosques, shrines etc, under the management of Auqaf Department, Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa,

11.  Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Procurement Regulatory Authority (KPPRA)

a, KPPRA should incorporate definition of Architect /Architecture and PCATP in its Act /
Rules and scope of Architectural Services may be defined in the KPPRA Rules in
reference with PPRA.

12.  Establishment Department

a. Officials of the PCATP stressed on the inclusion of Nomeneclature of Architects in
procurement services that is related to Establishment Department.
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13.  Higher Education Department

a In response to PCATP official’s proposal the forum agreed that Government of
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa shall support and strengthen Public Sector universities with
Architecture and Town Planning Departments through

1) State of the Art studio / Lab facilities
2) Scholarship programs
3) Educational exchange programs with leading international universities
4) Devise Architectural Education Policy
5) Establish Architecture Department in Provincial Capital and UET Jalozai
campus ete,
B. Recognition of the Architectural and Town Planning Professions as per PCATP

Ordinance 1983

a, Main purpose is safeguarding the interests of the citizens of Pakistan by strict
regulation through the profession of Architecture and Town Planning.

b. Ensuring that the citizens of Pakistan receive the best possible services from
Qualified and registered Architects and Town Planners.

B PCATP registered Architects and Town Planners do not require registration with
any development authority or local bodies for practicing the profession of an

Architect or Town Planner under their jurisdiction.

s Promote and Upgrade Architectural and Town Planninvg Educational Institute

through Curriculum Improvement

a, To devise a mechanism to improve gap between academia and practice

b. To integrate curriculum with market/industry demands

c. HSSC — A Pre-Architecture along with pre-engineering, pre-medical OR a subject
of “Introduction to Architecture’ at intermediate level to be considered to promote
better awareness of the built-environment.

d. Government to facilitate among HEC, industry demands/trends and educational
institutes to formulate curriculum/syllabus resulting in better product for the

market.
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D. Formation of Built Environment Council PCATP Officials proposed an apex body to
take all stake holders from GOVT,, Civil Society and PCATP onboard and address all issues

regarding built environment regarding, this council must be headed by the Chief Secretary
himself. Following are few of its concern in the broader context of the above discussion,

a.  Consultation

b. Policy making

L Legislation and Implementation

E. Town, Urban and Regional Planning Issues and Recommendations

a, Early Advertisement of 27 Town Planners Position at District level.
b. Creation OF Planning Position at estate offices of KPK economic zones
development and management company (KPEZDMC).

[ Compulsory placement of Planners with KP Developers.

The Consultative Workshop ended with a thanking note,
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ANNEXURE Z

GOVERNMENT OF THE KHYBER PAKHTUNK
HwW
LOCAL GOVERN MENT, ELECTIONS AND "
RURALLgEVELDPMENT DEPARTMENT
CAL COUNCIL BOARD
STREET & 13, SECTOR E/8, DUILDING 3, PHAS
PHO:!M:IOLSI"leﬂﬂfIE;, FAX & OE;‘{'};&;':D*;{AW' M L
] lebol ol H.com

No. AOP/LCB/2-1/General File/2021
Dated Peshawar, the H‘: Jnnﬁaw. 2022
Ft

a3

To

Ar/PInr, T.Sadla Fazli

Registrar PCATP

Usman Center, 1* Floor, Office No.7-12, D-12 markaz, Islamabad.
Subject: - ER_F I s EE

: P
v A u

ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS (PCATP)

1 am directed to refer to your letter No. PCATP/KP-LGRDD/11-30-
03/2021 dated 20% December, 2021 on the subject noted above and to convey that
the Local Councill Board Is going to implement the recommendations of the
consultative workshop In a gradual manner. So far the Board has taken the
following steps:-

1. Requisition of 100 additional posts of Architects through Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa Public Service Commission to appoint one PCATP
registered Architect in every TMA of the province.

2. Requisition of 35 posts of Town Planners through Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
Public Service Commission to appoint one Town Planner in each
District Headquarter TMA of Khyber Pakhunkhwa.

3. Framing and vetting of Khyber Pakhunkhwa Model Building Bye-Laws
2021 where due representation has been provided to District
Architects in different Technical and approval committees for building
plans approval,

4. The Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa has notified “Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa Private Housing Schemes (Management & Regulations)
Rules,2021 vide Notification No. SOG/LG/3-6/LCB/2021 dated 19
November, 2021, Where Town Planners have not only,included in the
Planning and Technical Committee but also in the District Scrutiny
Committees for considering the cases of irregular Housing Societies.

7 te
5. The Local Government Department has assigned specific targets to

|
each TMA in the province regarding Building Plan Appmv:d' .
: o Buildin

discourage the lllegal construction by ensuring compliance T

Bye-Laws.

Scanned with CamScanner

D 3 MAR 1022
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6. In one of the progress review meetings the Secretary LGE&RDD has
authorized the TMAto refer the complicated cases of building plans
approval to respective RMQ for guidance and facilitation te ensure
prompt approval of pending building plan cases. Moreover, all the
RMOs have been empowered to conduct weekly, fortnightly and
monthly progress review meetings of their respective region and to
resolve any issue hindering the smooth flow of building plans approval
by TMAs,

< “Instructions have been Issued to all TMAs to recruit duly qualified staff
through ETEA against the posts of Bullding Inspector and Assistant
Building Inspector to strengthen the capacity of BCA branch of the
TMA.

8. Enactment of the “"Khyber Pakhtunkhwa land use and Building Control
Authority Act-2021" is another Important milestone achieved by the
Provincial Government as part of "Construction Sector Reforms”,

L

ASSISTAN ENGINEER

LOCAL COUNCIL BOARD
orwar he:

1. PSO to Chief Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
2. Director General LG&RD.
3. Chairman, PCATP
4. PS to Secretary, LGE&RDD, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
5. PS to Secretary, LCB, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,

S NT ENGINEER

LOCAL COUNCIL BOARD

Scanned with CamScanner
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ANNEXURE AA

- PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF
Head Office: Usman Center, 1st Floor, Office Mo, 7 - 12, D-12 Markaz, Istamabad, Postal Code: 45200, ARCHITECTS AND TOWN PLANNERS
Tel: (51-2708668-8 Email: regisiranfipcatp.org.pk, Web: www.pcalp.org. pk 7 [Ordinance IX of 1983)

No. PCATP/KP-PDA/14-04-01/2022
Dated: April 21, 2022
The Chief Secretary
Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
Sahibzada Abdul Qayyum Road,
Civil Secretariat, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Subject: ACTI LAN FOR STEPS AGREED UPON | E CONSULATATIVE
WORKSHOP _PESHAWAR DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (PDA] &
PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS AND T PLANNERS (PCATP

Reference: Minutes of the Consultative Workshop — PCATP issued by PDA vide letter
no: 18/(DG)/PDA/ES16-528 dated 26 April 2021

Respected Sir,

This is with reference to the above referred Minutes issued by the office of PDA after a
Consultative Workshop between PCATP and PDA held on April 12, 2021, on the directions
of the Chief Secretary, Government of KPK (Minutes enclosed). We would like to state as
under,;

1. It is encouraging to note that various offices/ departments of KPK have started to
implement the decisions taken in the above meeting so promptly. However, the
Council (PCATP) forwarded various soft reminders to the concerned offices which
were found lagging behind in the implementation process to expedite it under
intimation to your office and the Council. It is desirable that more effective measures
need to be taken for timely implementation of all the agreed decisions by various
departments.

2. In order to expedite and facilitate the process, the Council has formed a
Coordination Commitiee (enclosed as Annexure-A), which will also oversee the
tasks pertaining to coordination and implementation of the decisions mentioned in
the above referred Minutes.

3. Further, it may please be noted that the Minutes of the Meeting held recently on
February 08, 2022 with the Architect's Association including representative of the
Council, a Co-ordination Committee was decided for follow up and implementation
of recommendations of consultative Workshop of April 12, 2022, All the issues
discussed in the Consultative Workshop are part of the Minutes which are mostly in
the implementation phase.

4. You are kindly requested to direct the concerned offices to address / communicate

with the Coordination Committee pertaining to the subject matter/issues in future
under intimation to this Office.

Pagelof2

Regional Office Karachi: OFice No 4, 41h Floor, §1-C. 21st Commercial Street, Phase-ll Extension, D.H.A, Karachi. Tei No: 021-35883731-32.
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5. You are also requested that any meeting(s) that involve decisions / actions which
need to be taken by the Council may kindly be addressed to the Chairman PCATP
under intimation to the undersigned. Chairman PCATP will attend any future
meetings along with Vice-Chairman Architecture/Town Planning and EC members
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, as deemed appropriate.

6. The Council offers its deepest gratitude for the kind support extended by your good
office in implementation of the decisions and issuance of necessary directives to
concerned offices for its effective implementation.

Your kind support is solicited, as always!
Sincerely,
e Y /53-4-

Ar. [PInr. T. Sadia Fazli
Registrar PCATP

Encis: Coordination Committee Nominations and Minutes of the Consultative Workshop.
Copy to:

P8O to Chief Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,
Secretary LGE&RDD, Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
PS to Director General, Peshawar Development Authority

Chairman, PCATP

P

Page2of2
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Annexure-A

PCATP NOMINATIONS FOR COORDINATION COMMITTEES

Environment Council

S.No | Govt. Agencies/ Committee Members Contact
Department
01. 1. Ar. Jahanzeb Khan 1. tecno210859@vyaheo.com; 0333-5166605;
Local Government & | 2. Ar, Zulfigar Ali 2. mascotz@gmail.com; 0336-9029229;
Rural Development | 3, Ar, Sohaib Ullah 3. sohaibullah@gmail.com; 0333-9050507;
Department/Building | 4, Ar.Rabia Naureen |4 ar rabianoureen@gmail.com; 0343.9459118;
-;g:tml RIERtne % A Javad.Kha.n 5. arch.javad@gmail.com; 0334-5178710;
6. Plnr. Nadir Ali Shah : N
02. | KPITBoard 6. plnr.nadir@gmail.com; 0333-4614905;
03. Communication and
Works Department
04. | Planning and 1. Ar, Abdul Ghafar 1. regnoal219@gmail.com; 0340-5650833;
Development 2. Ar.Mansoor Ahmad 2. mansoorpr@yahoo.com; 0300-5921842;
EpRITRR 3. Ar.QamarZaman  |3. luxi 1515@vahoo.com; 0333-9199406;
s Lrhar Rollcy Unkk 4, Ar, Wasif Latif 4, wasif.architect@gmail.com; 0300-5777577:
06. Provincial Housing 5. Ar. Amir Zeb 5. a.zdesignl21@gmail.com; 0333-8596662;
Authority 6. Plnr. Abdul Halim 6. ahkohat@hotmail.com; 0301-8595859;
07. Environmental 1. Ar. Tahir Khattak 1. tahirkhattak@gmail.com; 0300-5901585;
Department 2. Ar.Imran Khalil 2. arch.imrankhzlil@gmail.com; 0333-9185875;
08. | Industrial Department | 3. ar. Naeem Ullah 3. ar.nasemullah786@gmail.com 0345-9381828;
o9 Culture B Tourem 4. Ar. M. Sabir Afridi 4. sbr afridi@hotmail.com; 0333-9154877;
(Sports &
Archaeology)
10. Augaf Department
11. Khyber Pakhtunkhwa | 1. Ar. Marwat Khan 1. gaheeze@hotmail.com; 0300-9358370;
Procurement 2. Ar.Kamran Mehsood | 2. rmoonarchitectureplus@gmail.com | 0321-2562526;
Regularity Authority 3. Ar. |hsan Subhani 3. ihsansubhani@gmail.com; 0321-9045797;
(KPPRA) 4. Ar. Muhammad 4, kashif architect@hotmail.com; 0300-9343696;
12. Establishment Kashif
| Department
13. Higher Education
Department
14. Formation of Built

P Hhbs n/x;:oz_-
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ANNEXURE AB

PROCESS, PROCEDURES AND METHODOLOGY FOR CONSULTANCY
FRAMEWORK 2021
PLANNING COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN

COMMENTS OF PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS & TOWN
PLANNERS (PCATP)

A - GENERAL COMMENTS

1- The Regulations should be simplified, and not overly complicated, good regulations are
simple.

2- The word etc has been used indiscreetly; it is never used in a technical report. Has Typo
errars to be corrected i.e. year and some mare.

3- Architectural, Urban Planning and other creative Design disciplines, consultancies, firms
shall be Properly mentioned where required.

4- The process for selection as per new drafts is the same as before, whereas TORS and
requirements are being much tighten to develop transparency and get more
professional but the outcomes of this process will be the same. There is a need to
change the process, as the process will give the best selection of the project and
consultants. PCATP team and other organizations should review the process and give an
ease to the market so that individuals or Consultants may put forward their Design
Proposal at first stage. After selection of the best top 3 or 5 design proposals, the
consultants or individuals may be able to complete the technical and financial proposal
process. During this process it may be possible that the best design proposal
{Individual/consultant) have less technical team to complete the project, so therefore it
should be cleared in the RFQs that the individual or consultant may join best associates
and develop technical proposal and financial proposals.

5- If we look into dubai, china, or European context, we see that major government
projects of these countries are put forward to the competition level. Where different
firms around the globe put their best proposals and after a jury panel, the best among
100 project is selected, which ultimately becomes the monumental building for that
region.

Page 1 of 5
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PROCESS, PROCEDURES AND METHODOLOGY FOR CONSULTANCY
FRAMEWORK 2021
PLANNING COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN

COMMENTS OF PAKISTAN COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTS & TOWN

PLANNERS (PCATP)
B - CLAUSE WISE COMMENTS
ARTICLE OF PCATP GENERAL COMMENTS
DRAFT
FRAMEWORK

2021

144 The intellectual Property Rights of Design shall lie with the Consultant where
of the specific Project shall lie with the client and both shall be bound not to
re-use the same without prior consent or agreed terms as the case may be.

15.2 The short consultancies should be upto Rs. one two million and for upto 6

months for individual consultants while, Rs. 12.00 million to Rs. 10 million
and / or upto 1 year for consultant firms.

Selection process of individual consultant.- The following shall be the
selection process of individual consultant [in a short consultancy]:

a) individual consultant may not be required to submit proposals and
shall be selected based on the qualifications and experience for the
assignment;

b) individual consultant shall be selected by comparing the
qualifications and experience of at least three consultants among
those who have expressed interest in the assignment or have been
approached directly by the procuring agency;

¢) individual consultant considered for the comparison of qualifications
and experience shall meet the minimum relevant qualifications, and
the one selected to be employed by the procuring agency shall be
the best qualified and shall be fully capable of carrying out the
assignment;

d) individual consultant may be selected on a single source basis (with
due justification) in exceptional cases such as an emergency situation
resulting from a natural disaster or where the individual is the only
consultant qualified for the assignment;

e} for key assignments, interviews may be set up, if required.

(Ref: Punjab Procurement Rules 2014, Sec. 46. Amended upto 31-12-2021)
Following procedure should be followed for large Consultancies

Page 2 of 5
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PROCESS, PROCEDURES AND METHODOLOGY FOR CONSULTANCY

FRAMEWORK 2021
PLANNING COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN
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The Competent Authority for selection will be consist of Project Director as
head with one subject expert/technical member and other from
development wing. The PAO may refer any short consulting assignment to
the Consultant Selection Committee (CSC) for carrying out the selection
process.

Note: Most of these amendments are in line with Punjab Procurement Rules
2014. Amended upto 31-12-2021. These are already notified and being

practices in Punjab,

Proposed amendments in the table given in Section 1.5.2 of Draft
Consultancy Framework

Sr. No. Category Short Large
Individual Individual uptoRs. 2.0 Rs. 2-5 million
million for
and forupto 6 | 6- 18 months
months and

1.5:3

Cost limit for International versus Local Consultants is more than 10 billion
to 90 billion which need justification.

2.2.6

PEC has suggested categorization of Consultancies as CA-l, CA-Il and CA-lIl
for engineering services to be adopted by Planning Commission, DO we
follow the same or have our own system?

33

¢ Under Eligibility Criteria A (1), ii, PEC has a system, what shall be the
condition for Foreign Architectural and Urban Planning firms...PCATP
registration of foreign Firms.

¢ Personnel required should match the TECH 1 to 8 and the TORs.

e The 16 year education criterion is not understood, should be foreign
Masters or Ph.D, not local, as local standards are lacking, in higher
education. There are constant issues of quality and accreditation.

s |n grading educational qualification of personnel should start from
PhD, and relevant experience of the personnel should also be part of
that grading rather than the firm only.

3.6.2

s Technical and financial 80:20 is a good mix 50:50 will not lead to a
good consultancy.

¢ Do the last three lines of clause 3.6.2 violate PPRA rules or not.
Negotiations?

3.6:5

Small assignments to be defined.
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3.6.6 We need to elaborate on Competition Model as it is our strength, we shall
work on
f) Typology of Competitions that suits to various nature, Scale and Cost
of Projects / Contracts.
g) Make it mandatory for specific projects types.
h) Work out International Competitions model to expand our expertise

and market.
3.73 Only Architectural Projects are mentioned which sound strange.
3.7.5 All mentions are Engineering Cost, it shall be Project Construction Cost, the
percentages need to be checked with our green book.
4.1 Evaluation criterion is open ended, to be avoided
44 Maost members should be from that particular relevant field and not random
generalists.
5.1 A transparent process should be followed for registration.
5.2 ¢ liahilities is too harsh will lead to maladministration, and endless

enquiries, leading to projects getting nowhere, no decisions will be
taken. This is what is happening presently.

¢ Consultants failure and loss to employer due to faulty Design, the
consultants are liable up to twice the remuneration and in case of
poor supervision 4 times. Which need clarification at this stage

5.3.4 Relevant tech people to be appointed, i.e. from the field.
5.3.5 accountability will lead to witch hunting, clause to be amended.
6.1 Capacity Building, Establishment of center of excellence for development of

quality consultancy services, PCATP shall offer to assist in Design

Competition for the Project on Complementary basis

6.2 PCATP Shall assist in Planning Commission Consultancy cell, however need

to clarify if Planning Commission will be involved in providing consultancies

or monitoring Cansultancy works
6.4 Urban Planning to be added

Annex-| o For Individual Consultants; How we shall assign the Courses marks.

s Relevant experience in the subject sub-sector by submitting the
details of 3 most relevant assignments completed in the past 10
years. (This is because the span of town planning/master planning
projects is normally 1-2 years. The consultant might also have worked
on other planning projects that are not directly refevant to the subject
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assignment. So, 3 most relevant assignment completed in last 10
years in most appropriate)

e Each relevant professional development esurse workshop related to
the subject field including technical / management skills will be
assigned 5 marks. (CPD workshop or points make some sense.
Professional development courses are generally 3 to 6 months long
and may not be required in experience scoring).

Annex-lI e Architects do not have in-house people as structural eng. Why are
they in every RFInow? Is it PEC driven? Why is PCATP silent on this?

o For Firms we need to make our own organogram and Human
resource capacity like Engineering Firms
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LIST OF ACRONYMS
Sr. No Acronym Full form
1. PCATP Pakistan Council of Architects and Town Planners
2. Ar. Architect
3. Plnr. Planner
4. Edu. Educational
5. Arch. Architecture
6. Pin. Planning
7. EGM Executive General Meeting
8. EA/EP Engineering Architectural / Engineering Planning
9. NOC No Objection Certificate
10. ECM Executive Committee Meeting
11. EOI Expression of Interest
12. RFP Request for Proposal
13. CPD Continuing Professional Development
14, ALE Architecture Licensing Exam
15. UG Undergraduate
16. BNU Beaconhouse National University
17. NUST National University of Sciences & Technology
18. UMT University of Management & Technology
19. BUITEMS Balochistan University of Information Technology, Engineering
and Management Sciences
20. DUET Dawood University Of Engineering & Technology
21. MUET Mehran University of Engineering and Technology
22. NCA National College of Arts
23. UET University of Engineering and Technology
24. BSc Bachelor of Science
25. CRP City and Regional Planning
26. OBE Outcome Based Education
27. HEC Higher Education Commission
28. Govt. Government
29. Pvt. Ltd. Private Limited
30. AJK Azad Jammu Kashmir
31. KPK Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
32. RHS Rawalpindi Housing Scheme
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